Simons, Deborah

s.19(1)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Approved

Sent from my iPad

Thursday, August 29, ;

Simons, Deborah
Re: Seeking approval - & Travel Expense Claims

On Aug 29, 2019, at 4:05 PM, Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote:

Dear Phyllis,

Attached are 5 travel expense claims for approval. These claims represent expenses related to iast
week’s attendance at our Board of Directors meetings, and have all been reviewed and approved by the
Acting CFO (Bob Zintel). None of the claims contain any exceptions:

TABCC82553 - Fiona Macdonald (Vancouver/Ottawa/Vancouver)
TABCC82973 — Pina Melchionna (Toronto/Ottawa/Toronto)
TABCC82552 — Sandip Lalli (Calgary/Ottawa/Calgary)
TABCC82554 — Cybele Negris (Vancouver/Ottawa/Vancouver)
TABCC82972 - Barry Rivelis {Vancouver/Ottawa/Vancouver)

If you approve via e-mail, | will add a notation to your signature lines, and will attach a copy of your e-

mail to each claim.

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT )
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

<image003.jpg>

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8

TelfTél. : 613-716-4439
simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca

mint.ca | monnaie.ca

<B19-032 - Macdonald - Ottawa August 20-22, 2019.pdf>
<B19-031 - Melchionna - Ottawa August 19-22, 2019.pdf>
<B19-029 - Lalli - EXP - Ottawa August 20-22, 2019.pdf>
<B19-034 - Negris - Ottawa August 19-22, 2019.pdf>
<B19-033 - Rivelis - Ottawa August 19-22, 2019.pdf>
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740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board)

65.90

s.19(1
e e Travel Fxpense Form 2019 ( <)m #:
Rl ’4:.,;5; “Blanleet, TA #| TABCC82973
" : EAHCE #| EAHCE12272
Claimant @ Melchionna | Cost estimate provided on TA $5,400.00
Cost Centre 121 Legal Services {Board) A Hospitality estimate provided on TA
Departure Date 19-Aug-19
Travel Location and Reason Return Date 22-Ang-19
(attach supporting documents): THEMIS # (vp sad Board claims only) 3011
B19-031 Currency Conversion Table
To attend new Board member orientation, Board of Directors 1 Unit of is Worth of
meetings and business dinners USD CAD
CAD
"Toronto/Ottawa/Toronto CAD
CAD
CAD
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 3,602.94
Prepeid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00
Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT) [
Cash Advanced / Returned (( ENTER AS POSITIVE § AMOUNT )
Currency Advanced Returned Outstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent
0.00 1.00000 0.60
Amount Owing to: Employee 3,602.94 v/ RCM 0.00
Expense Coding
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian $
HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 |l = , B 405.07
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 4824
741200 - Meals (foreign) S S ! 0.00
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) | 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) ) v 0.00
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 121 Legal Services {Board) hd 1,053.25
741010 - Airfare (foreign) - 0.00
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) v .00
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) v 0.00
740500 ~ Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v, 151.20
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) v 0.00
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) - e —— WA 0.00
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) 1 v: 0.00
740030 - Car rental (domestic) - 0.00
741030 - Car rental (foreign) erp -2 Mie | > 0.00
740800 - Parking (domestic) [ P 0.00
741099 - Offer transporiation (foreign) HPZ[.& 3 LS = 0.00
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) 121 mﬁa@———l v 1,879.28
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) v 0.00
v
v
v
v
v
v
v
v

741900 - Incidentals (foreign) 0.00
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) 0.00
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) 0.00
0.00 i 0.00
0.00 e = 0.00
0.00
o 0.00
154200 - Prepaid Fares 0.00
Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0.00
Eﬁmwwqﬁqm (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim ($1,797.06)
bou N e 11 Variance % -33%
AUG 3 u 2mg (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense claim $0.00
Hospitality Variance % #DIV/0!

Updated

For Mmmﬂg 2018
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Page 2

Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon)

Total Amount
(incl. HST/GST)

Actual
HST/GST

Calc
HST/GST

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign)
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign)

Hotel Accommodations (Foreign)
Taxis (Domestic)
Taxis (Foreign)

Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic)
Employee Paid Fares (Air- Forefgn}
Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign)
Hotel Accommodations (Domestic)

Va4
Vv 1,190.17

13692

[

/24430

+/ 2,123.58
k*

v/ 169.34

/1814

Mileage ($0.57km) I

Business Telephone
Parking

Car Rental {Domestic)
Car Rental/Gas (Foreign)
Personal Accommodations
Hospitality

Baggage (Domestic)
Baggage (Foreign)

Others (code manually)

Others (total)

Total Expenses

3,483.09

399.36

Per Diem Country

Meal allowance rates

Canada

No. of meal
allowances

Total CAD
allowance

Calculated
GST/HST

USA - (Except Alaska)

USD
Expenses

Actual Credit Card
CAD Exp.

Total CAD
Equivalent

USA

No. of meal
allowances

Total USD
allowance

Total CAD
Equivalent

Breakfasts

$20.50

§20.50

Lunches

$20.10

$20.10

Dinners
Total Meals
Incidentals

$50.65

$17.30

50.65

Z

241

50.65

2.41

69.20

3.30

850.65

$17.30

Total Expenses

119.85

571

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals

Grand Toiai CAD Expeunses
Grand Total HST/GST

Notes for Expenses

3,602.94

405.07

Graand Total USD Expenses

L]

1) For the flight from Toronto to Ottawa on 19 August, only a snack was served as opposed to a proper meal, therefore Pina is claiming dinner that day; 2) RCM
provided breakfast for the 20 August orientation session, lunch on 20, 21 & 22 August, and dinner on 20 & 21 August; 3) Breakfast was included with the

accommodations for the mornings of 21 & 22 August.
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gﬂx Travel Expense Form 2019 TA #{ TABCC82973
*IMPORTANT - Travel expense tlslms must be prepared and comply with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Canfarence & Event Pollcy #51, (as applicable) and
appreved In accardance with the Delegation of Authority Policy #41. Approver must have Delegation Authority at the time of signing. All travel plans must be pre-
authorized using the rity to Traval and Advance form.

As the Traveller, please indicate If this claim contalns any exceptions requiring approval pir the Corporate Travel, Hospltality, Conference & Event Pollcy #51.
Yes O No If you indicated “Yes”, please check which exception{s) were not pre-approved and require approval;

CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please initial)
O  Travel - Exceptions to C rate Travel, Hospitality, Confi & Event Policy #51 (Annex 28)

CFO or CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please initial)
O  Hospitality — Exceptlons to Hospitality Policy #51 (Annex 2B)
m] Hosmlitv — No pre-approval obtained for the following:
Hospitallty = External or Internal hospitality exceeding Maximum Cost Per Parson (Annex 2B)
Hospitality — Extemal or Internal hospitality costs exceeding $5,000 (Annex 2B and 44.1)
Haspitality — Alcoholik beverages provided (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Food & beverage cost exceeded Maximum Cost Per Person {Policy Section 44.1)
He lity — Entey provided {Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Hospltelity or entertainment provided to spouse or person accompanying an event participant {Policy Section 44.1)
Haospihtality — Haspital ity paid by the RCM taking place at the residence of an RCM employee, Board member or other private residence
{Policy Sections 44.1and 46.4)
Hospitality — Spedal forms of hospitality (Annex 2B)
Hospitality — No pre-approval prior to expenditure {Section 44.7)

opoooooa

oo

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED (CEC APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER IS A VP (Please initia]}

Travel - Combinl { and business travel (Policy Section 14,3}
Travel - Airfare ~ nther level than permitted by policy (Policy Section 20.6)
Travel - Privately d vehicles - Kllometer alk in excess of the equivalent lowest practical commerdal carder fare (Policy Section 22.1)

Travel - Hotel —Rate In excass of specified or published City Rata Limits {Pollcy Section 25.2 and 25.3)

Travel - Car travel — Leased Vehicles {Policy Sectlon 23,1)

Travel - Expense received over 30 days {Policy Section 33.1)

Hospitality - External or Internal hospltality up to $1,500 but less than $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 28)
Hospitality - Food & b ge cost not ding Maxil Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1)

opoooooo

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please initial)

O Travel— Alrfare — upgrade 1o a fare class higher than the Standard Allowabie Alrfsre Class permitted by policy, at no additional cost ta RCM (Polkey
section 20.6)
O  Travel~ Car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size permitted by palicy, at no additiunal cost to RCM {Poticy section
233}
00  Travel - Car rental —upgrade toa iarger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size to accommodate 3 or more employees {Policy section 23.3)
O  Travel - Missing original remized tlon provided (Policy section 33.2)
O Travel - Hotel — upgrade to a lavel higher thanthe Standard Guest Room permitted by nolicv at no additional cost to RCM (Policy section 25.1)
O Travel - Hotel - rate in excess of Ottawa (5200), Winnipeg ($155), T ($200), A 1 {$190), V [$200), and Calgary ($180), Las Vegas
{5145), or published City Rate Limh. VP pre-approval not obtained. Justification provided {Policy section 25.2)
[3 Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided (Policy section 26.2)
[0 oOtherexceptions (traveller has listed and explained on a separate document)
[ Hospitality - External or internal haspitality up to $1,500 and within Standard Cost Per ferson {Annex 2B)
By signing below, the Traveller confirms thot this cialm only efgible alk and legit and actuoi Incurred in accordonce with the
[« Travel, | Iity, Cont & Event Policy #51 (as oppiicable), that ofl required supporting documentation is conlained In this expense claim, that the

above noted exceptions are complete and accurote, ond that the cioim has been completed In accordance with these policies.

@2“ mr%””“ Z@:WW? W) SHAS [

;""" """""’ Signature of Traveller's Director
/I 8

//u{(ﬂ/mﬂz«, | 9&/057/’—‘ | | R Y

Eata Catle

The Traveller’s that she/he has reviewed this expense claim induding ali the supporting d n, that the exp ! d oppeor
reasonable, exceptions as noted above ore approved (as required), and the daim hos been completed in accordance with the Corporate Travel, Hospltality, Conference
& Event Policy #S1 (¢s opgiicable). Flease note, if exceptions have been pre-opproved prior to truvel, the 1ravel's Director con proceed i signing the expense ciaim. 8y
signing below, the VP or CEO confirms thot she/he has reviewed the exceptions as noted above requiring her/his approvol and hereby gronts #t.

4 Approved by VP {as reguired) 5.Reviewed by CFO {CEO claims; Board daims, dams | 6.4 d by CEO & President/Chair-of BOD/Chair of

o Mites iy b dadrudl

s:maduao/aukmwmmmmn
VAR fuerr—

" Signature GFVP

el St |

7 Ikwanel hv!ham (HIINT NAME)

Form upmm 2018



Meal allowance and incidental calculator
If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances

These calculators are now ali linked - please only place 2 “1' in each applicable box
Type the date name and numbers in the CANADA box ONLY

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance if an actual meal expense was incurred by the traveller
You may claim an incidental for each partial or full day of travel

Please set your 'print area’ around the calculators you want to print.

[Enter your travel dates here for CANADA MONTH:  Aug-19
Numbers only 19 @0 215 27 F |Total
Sun _[Mon |Tue  [Wed {Thu _ [Fn at__ [Sun_ [Mon |[Tue |Wed u_|Fi_ |allowances
Breakfast B
Lunch
Dinner
Incidentals 1 1 1 1
Enter your travel dates here forthe S MONTH: 43678
_ 19 20 21 22 i Total
Sat Sun  [Mon  |Tue [Wed [Thu Fri Sat un Mon Tue [Wed u P allowances
E 0
U
Dinne 0
e U
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Simons, Deborah

From: Brown, Sarah

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 2:30 PM

To: Delegation of Authority

Subject: Delegation Notice - Jennifer Camelon - Avis de délégation de pouvaoirs

VERSION FRANCAISE CI-APRES.

Delegation Notice — Jennifer Camelon

Please be advised that Jennifer Camelon will be absent from the Mint from August 26 - 30, 2019 inclusively.
During that time, Bob Zintel will be Acting Chief Financial Officer and will have ful authority to act on her
behalf.

Avis de délégation de pouvoirs — Jennifer Camelon

La présente est pour vous aviser que Jennifer Camelon sera absente de la Monnaie du 23 au 30 aoit 2019,
inclusivement. Pendant cette période, Bob Zintel sera chef de la direction financidre par intérim et i ce titre, aura
tout pouvoir d’agir en son nom,

Original signed by/Originql signé par

Marie Lemay
President & CEQ/Présidente

1 000006



s.19(1)

Simons, Deborah

From: pina melchionna

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 2:41 PM

To: List, Christine

Subject: Fwd: Air Canada - 19 Aug: Toronto - oking Reference: -
Attachments: Air_Canada_Booking_Confirmation df; ATTO0001 .htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Air Canada <confirmation@aircanada.ca>
Date: July 24, 2019 at 9:54:14 AM EDT

To:
Subject: Air Canada - 19 Aug: Toronto - Ottawa (Booking Rcference:-

G AIR CANADA

Booking Confirmation

Booking Reference‘- Date of 1ssue: 24 Jul, 2019
h Select Seats Check in

Manage my booking k‘;§ Sign up for flight notifications

&

Thank you for choosing Air Canada. Below are your flight details and other useful information for your
trip.

IMPORTANT: Your official Itinerary/Receipt is attached to this email. You must bring it with you to the airport
for check-in and we recommend you keep a copy for your records. Plcase also take the time to review it as it
contains the general conditions of carriage and applicable tariffs that apply to the tickets, bookings and air services
detailed below, as well as baggage, dangerous goods and other important information related to your trip.

Passengers
{91 Pina Melchionna Travel Options Seats
AC462 2F
Ticket Number: ?q Regolar meal
* AC461 1A
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Air Canada - Aeroplan:

s.19(1)

&’ Depart
Business Class (lowest)
ST 18:10 19:11
Toronto Ottawa
Toronto-Pearson Int, (YYZ), Ottawa Int. (YOW),
Terminal 1 Ontario
1hr01
@ Business P
AC462 Operated by:Air Canada | 763
Meal
% Return
Business Class (lowest)
et 17:00 18:03
Ottawa .. Toronto
Ottawa Int. (YOW), Toronto-Pearson Int. (YYZ),
Ontario Terminal 1
1hr03
@ Business Z
AC461 Operated by:Air Canada | EQ0
Meal
Purchase summary
| adult
-XXXX- X
¥~ Air Transportation Charges 991.00
Amount paid: $1190.17
2
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Full details can be found [ Taxes, fees and charges 199.17
in your attached —
Ttinerary/Receipt GRAND TOTAL (Canadian dollars)  51190"7
Tax information

GST/HST no. 10009-
2287 RT0001 $136.92

Baggage allowance

Carry-on Baggage

On flights operated by Air Canada, Air Canada Rouge or Air Canada Express, you may carry with you in the
cabin 1 standard item (max. size: 23 x 40 x 55 cm [9 x 15.5 x 21.5 in]) and 1 personal item (max. size: 16 x 33 x
43 cm [6 x 13 x 17 in]). Your carry-on baggage must be light enough that you can store it in the overhead bin

unassisted. See our complete carry-on baggage policy.

Checked Baggage
Please see below for details on the bags you plan on checking at the baggage counter,

<> Toronto (YYZ) > Ottawa (YOW)

Max. weight per bag:

32.0kg (70.0 Ib)
[jl‘it bag [:12“" bag
Complimentary Complimentary ‘Max. dimensions per bag:
158.0 cm (62.0 in)

<> QOttawa (YOW) > Toronto (YYZ)

Max. weight per bag:

32.0kg (70.0Ib)
O 1% bag - 2% bag
Complimentary Complimentary Max. dimensions per bag:
158.0 cm (62.0 in)
Currency

Fee amounts are displayed in the currency of the first departure city on your ticket.
On the day of travel, applicable fees will be assessed in the local currency of the
country/region you are travelling from. Certain exceptions may apply where the
departure airport does not charge in local currency. The currency exchange rate will
be determined by the date of travel.
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Stopovers
Checked baggage fees may be reassessed when itineraries include an enroute

stopover of more than 24 hours.

Air Passenger Protection Regulation Notice:

If you are denied boarding or your baggage is lost or damaged, you may be entitled to
certain standards of treatment and compensation under the Air Passenger Protection
Regulations. For more information about your passenger rights please contact your air
carrier or visit the Canadian Transportation Agency's website.

General terms and conditions pertaining to flight delays, cancellations, denied
boarding, seating of children and lost or damaged baggage can be found in Air
Canada's General Conditions of Carriage and Tariffs.

Note: If you exceed your baggage allowance (in number, sizc and/or weight), additional checked baggage
charges will apply. The policy and fees will be those of the carrier identified in the checked baggage information
section.

e  View Air Canada's additional checked baggage policy.
e  View the additional checked baggage policy of Air Canada's codeshare and interline partners.

@) AIR CANADA
Q CANADA, U.S.: 1 (888) 247-2262

A BTAR ALLIANGE MEMBER Y3

To ensure delivery to your inbox, please add confirmation@aircanada.ca to your address book’s safe sender list. This
service email was sent to you because you purchased an Air Canada flight. It provides important flight information that must
be communicated to you. This service email is not a promotional email. Please do not reply to this email as this inbox is not
monitored. If you have questions, please visit aircanada.com.

Your privacy is important to us. To learn how Air Canada collects, uses and protects the personal information you provide,
please view our Privacy Palicy.

Air Canada, P.O. Box 64239, RPC Thomcliffe, Calgary Alberta, T2K 6J7
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¢ x 519(1)

) . Room/Chambre : 0379
airmond Follo # :

2 invoice # :
CPIATEAU I“AU RIER Cashier/Cassier # . 226475
1 Rideau Street Page # “10of2

Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 8S7
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030
G.S.T./ H.S.T Registration #843511775

Reference No.

Arrival/Arrivée : 08-19-19
Departure/Départ : 08-22-19

Description Additional Information/Supplémentaire Charges
08-19-19 Room Charge 799.00
08-19-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 31.96
08-19-19 Room HST (13%) 108.02
08-20-19 Room Charge 665.00
08-20-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 26.60
08-20-19 Room HST (13%) 89.91
08-21-12 Room Charge 343.00
08-21-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 13.72
08-21-19 Room HST (13%) 46.37

lhe — $24u 50

For information or reservations, visit us at i Ay i o Mg ver VIl e et Fersaciam
L] n 5
www.fairmont.coim or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: it r.umm.’:I yar 1 falls Lo pay for ou son eprbaon wmm e cnmrm il 1o ;'.:dn:‘t.n
United States or Canada 1800441 1414 B on Tuci {5 S MBhrbs O O 1ER par 5% e e sorie v e (1OOU% parenoon)
ral : X r
Pour information et réservations visitez notre web au i s mor. 2?% puramnam) m:" mm:::{:mubmm 30 Jouren e e and thot, i
2 . B Beceplal e Globe I i [t e &
www.fairmont.com ou téléphoner au Hotels Faimont de: Fahuaed. 1 wokd have bean sighie r 851,00 (MOFA) e 1.008 pa our (8 Lundl 2y varche) o da 2008 o
Etats-Unis ou Canada 1800 441 1414 m shz).oo (Sat,) eredit ka my account. (A participating Samedl, (Dans ies hdtels parilcipants.)

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont
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s.19(1)

. Room/Chambre . 0379
QUW Folio # .

Invoice #

C HATEAU LAURIER Cashier/Cassioer # 226475

1 Rideau Strest Page # t20f2
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 8S7

T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030

G.S.T./ H.8.T Registration #843511775

Reference No.

Arrival/Arrivée : 08-19-19
Departurs/Départ : 08-22-19

Da.tia Description Additional Information/Supplémentaire Charges

Total 2,123.58 0.00
Balance Due/Solde 2,123.58

GST Summary / Sommaire HST Summary / Sommaire

Room/Chambre 0.00 Room/Chambre 244.30

F&B/Restauration 0.00 F&B/Restauration 0.00

Other/Autres 0.00 Other/Autres 0.00

Total 0.00 Total 244.30

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts.
To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Mr. Rick Corcoran, General Manager, at Rick.Corcocran@fairmont.com.
We also invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit www.everyonesanoriginal.com.

Merci d’avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont,
Pour donner votre opinion sur votre séjour, veuillez contacter M. Rick Corcoran, Directeur général, a4 Rick.Corcoran@fairmont.com.
Nous vous invitons également a partager les souvenirs de votre expérience sur notre forum - www.everyonesanoriginal.com.

For information or reservations, visil us at L;qr-:.h:hb.a‘ ml'p-wb"” hr:::;ﬂl I: ;:Mwm?h:‘:llo mpm{m -u:n oula mmnbd;‘u::muon
www.fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from:  paraan, compary or fas ko pay for  ou con reprbsariant décignd on rofsora o palamant,
art the full smaunt of thase charges. rdue Les comgplas an souffrance sonl sufels & un Intarat da

United States or Canada 1800 441 1414 ::Iya:ea m:lrnat lo @ surcharge at (b rate of 1.5% per 1,5% par mola aprés un mals, (18.00% par annéa}
Pour information et réservations visitez notre web au month after ane monlh. {18.00% per enaum.) Jai a:ua;&té | IIvrelson du joumal The Globe and Mall. 1

. | have accepied gelivery of The Globe and Mail. Had | JFavals rafusé, jaurals pu obtanir un crécit @ mon compte
www.falrmont.com ou téléphoner au Hatels Fairmont de: rolused: | nould have bean efglble for a §100 (Man-Fr)  de 1,008 par jour (¢ Findl 0 Verdratl of da 2.008 1o
Etats-Unis ou Canada 1 800 441 1414 An:&iw {Sat.) credit io my account, (At paricipaling Samed|. (Dans lea httals panlicipants.)

hol

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont
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: \
Simons, Deborah (
From: pina melchionnaW
Sent: Thursday, August 22, =

To: List, Christine
Subject: Fwd: Your Monday afterncon trip with Uber

| Legidyne ¢ Airpat”
Sent from my iPhone i -
Begin forwarded message: "?’/’3&’ /W

From: "Uber Receipts" <uber.canada@uber.com> / Q ﬁé{

Date: August 19, 2019 at 5:18:35 PM EDT g
To: W

Subject: Your Monday afternoon trip with Uber

Total CA$21.57
Uber Meon, Aug 19, 2019

Thanks for riding, Pina

We hope you enjoyed your ride
this afternoon.

Total CA$21.57

You saved $2.97 by sharing your ride.

Trip Fare CA$13.34
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s.19(1)

2N

£
Subtotal CA$13.34
HST CA%$2.48
Promotions CA$0.00
Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees @ CA$5.75

Amount Charged

I chsz1s7

GST Registration Number 789985678RT0001

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

You rode with -

4.88 4 Rating How was your ride?

RATE OR TIP
for:

Excellent Service

License P!ate:-
1C Licens N
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s.19(1)

intact Every rideshare trip in Toronto is insured for a covered a%
accident by Intact. Learn more. /

(O

INFURARCE

i 04:55pm

05:18pm
Mississauga, ON L5P,
Canada

(>00gle Msp data 2012 Google

Invite your friends and family.

Get $5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to

try Uber. Share code: -

REPORT LOST ITEM > |  CONTACT SUPPORT > | MYTRIPS)
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s.19(1)

Simons, Deborah

From: pina meichionn | 0/(;
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 2:44 PM (/
To: List, Christine

Subject: Fwd: Your Tuesday morning trip with Uber

Sent from my iPhone LJO]):,OL jé( ﬂ( /2,}

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Uber Receipts" <uber.canada@uber.com> % a{' {W{

Date: August 20, 2019 at 8:01:04 AM EDT
To:
Subject: Your Tuesday morning trip with Uber

Total: CA$7 01
Uber Tue. Aug 20, 2019

Thanks for riding, Pina

We hope you enjoyed your ride
this morning.

Total CA%$7.01

Trip Fare CA$3.20

Subtotal CA$3.20

HST CA$0.81
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Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees @ CA$3.00

Amount Charged

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

You rode with -

4.91 g Rating How was your ride?
RATE OR 1P
-is known for:

Excellent Service

intact Every rideshare trip in Ottawa is insured for a covered auto
accident by Intact. Learn more.
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Invite your friends and family.

Get $5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to

try Uber. Share code:-

A

REPORT LOST ITEM > | GONTACT SUPPORT > | MYTRIPS

Uber
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Simons, Deborah /&D

TP
From: gva metiora |
Sent: Thursday, AugustZZ, -

To: List, Christine
Subject: Fwd: Your Tuesday afternoon trip with Uber

Sent from my iPhone K CM }0 h Dw
Begin forwarded message: % 420%” ‘H

From: "Uber Receipts" <uber.canada@uber.com>

Date: -44- DT
To:

Subject: Your Tuesday afternoon trip with Uber

Uber P

Thanks for riding, Pina

We hope you enjoyed your ride
this afternoon.

Total CA%$7.03

Trip Fare CA$3.22

Subtotal CA$3.22

HST CA$0.81
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Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees @ CA$3.00

Amount Charged

_ crsrs

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

You rode w'rth-

4.93 4 Rating How was your ride?

RATE OR TIP

-s known for:

Excellent Service

[intact Every rideshare trip in Ottawa is insured for a covered auto
accident by intact. Learn more.
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Invite your friends and family.

Get $5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to

try Uber. Share code:-

REPORT LOST ITEM » |  CONTACT SUPPORT » | MYTRIPS»

Uber
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Simons, Deborah

s.19(1)

From: pina melchionna

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 2:43 PM

To: List, Christine

Subject: Fwd: Your Wednesday morning trip with Uber

Sent from my iPhone M ﬁ Z(ﬂﬂ
Begin forwarded message: g / ﬁé{ W

From: "Uber Receipts" <uber.canada@uber.conm>

Date: August 2 18 EDT
To:
Subject: Your Wednesday morning trip with Uber

Uber

Thanks for riding, Pina

We hope you enjoyed your ride
this morning.

Total

Total: CA$7 01
Wed, Aug 21, 2019

CAS$7.01

Trip Fare

Subtotal

HST

CA$3.20

CA$3.20

CA$0.81

000023
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Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees @ CA$3.00

Amount Charged

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

4.76 4 Rating How was your ride?

- .. o

Excellent Service

RATE QR TIP

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

REPORT LOST ITEM » | CONTACT SUPPORT » | MYTRIPS>

Uber
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N

Simons, Deborah (Qy

From: pina melchionna W
Sent: Thursday, August 22, z

To: List, Christine

Subject: Fwd: Your Wednesday evening trip with Uber

Sent from my iPhone M ¢ M7 ﬂ h@é(/(-

Begin forwarded message: Q/ &%ﬂe

From: "Uber Receipts" <uber.canada@uber.com>

Date: August 21, 2019 at 5:56:13 PM EDT
To: #
Subject: Y our Wednesday evening trip with Uber

Uber Total* CA$6.78
Wed, Aug 21, 2019

Thanks for riding, Pina

We hope you enjoyed your ride
this evening.

Total CA%$6.78

Trip Fare CA$3.00

Subtotal CA$3.00

HST CA$0.78
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N

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees @ CA$3.00

Amount Charged

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

You rode with -

4.94 ¢ Rating How was your ride?

-s known for:

Excellent Service

RATE OR TIP

[intact Every rideshare trip in Ottawa is insured for a covered auto
B accident by Intact. Learn more.
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Invite your friends and family.

Get $5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to

try Uber. Share oode:-

REPORT LOST ITEM > |  CONTACT SUPPORT » | MY TRIPS >

Uber
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Simons, Deborah @P‘ﬁ
From: pina melchionna 4_
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 2:42 PM

To: List, Christine
Subject: Fwd: Your Thursday morning trip with Uber

Sent from my iPhone M 76{)/ | !6(/"’[
Begin forwarded message: Q g QL{ yl W

From: "Uber Receipts" <uber.canada@uber.com>

Date: August 22, 2019 at 7:36:01 AM EDT
To:
Submm with Uber

Uber Total: CA$6 89
Thu, Aug 22, 2019

Thanks for riding, Pina

We hope you enjoyed your ride
this morning.

Total CA%$6.89

Trip Fare CA$3.10
Subtotal CA$3.10
HST CA$0.79
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Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees @ CA$3.00

Amount Charged

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices {(where available)

4.95 ¢ Rating How was your ride?

RATE OR TJP
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

REPORT LOST ITEM > I CONTACT:SUPPORT 2 | MY TRIPS >

Uber
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Simons, Deborah /}\p‘ /
"
From: pina melchionna W
Sent: Thursday, August 22, g
To: List, Christine
Subject: Fwd: Your Thursday afternoon trip with Uber
Kirm 5 Getgum
Sent from my iPhone ﬂ/f ,
Begin forwarded message: /

From: "Uber Receipts" <uber.canada@uber.com> 9 9 52(_{ 90/15 L&
Date: August 22, 2019 at 2:28:2 EDT
To: M
Subject: Your Thursday alternoon trip with Uber
Uber Total: CA$29 64
Thu, Aug 22, 2019

Thanks for riding, Pina

We hope you enjoyed your ride
this afternoon.

Total CA$29.64

Trip Fare CA$17.38

Subtotal CA%$17.38

HST CA$3.41
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®

Wait Time © CA$2.60
Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees @ CA$6.25
Amount Charged

CA$29.64

Visit the frip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

You rode with-

How was your ride?

RATLE OR TIP

4.88 4¢ Rating

-is known for:

Excellent Service

[intact Every rideshare trip in Ottawa is insured for a covered auto
‘‘‘‘‘‘ ) accident by Intact. Learn more.
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Invite your friends and family.

Get $5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to

try Uber. Share code:-

REPORT LOST ITEM > |  CONTACT SUPPORT » MY TRIPS )

Uber

000034



CRA Calculated Taxi Tax 2019

Taxis for
Ontario &
Quebec

Taxis for
Nova Scotia &

PEI &

New Foundland &
New Brunswick

Taxis for

BC &

Saskatchewan &
Alberta &
Manitoba

The figures you need
GRAND TOTAL
TOTALTAX
SUMMARY Page total

$ 169.34
$ 169 34
3 1814
$ 151.20
$ S
3 .
S
S :
S
S
$  169.34
I B 57
$  151.20
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT Revised May 6, 2019
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Claimant: Pina Melchionna Departure Date:| 19-Aug Return Date:] 22-Aug
Location: Ottawa
Purpose:

To attend new Board member crientation session, Board of Directors meeetings and business dinners.

TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & Incidentals
Airfare | $1,19017 | Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator
Baggage Fees below to determine the exact number of
Change Fees » A meal allowances and incidentals.
VIA Rail
Hotel Accommodations $2,123 58 | Rate # Meals Total
Mileage ($.055/km) S - Breakfast $20.50 0 S -
Parking o Lunches $20.10 0 S E
Taxis ' $ 169.34 Dinners $50.65 1 $ 5065
Car Rental i | Incidentals $17.30 4 §  69.20
Gasoline $ 119.85
Private Accomodation ($50/ngt) Total Travel Expenses
Other
Total Travel Expenses $ 3,483.09
Total Meal/Incidentals S 119.85
TOTAL $ 3,602.94
Meal allowance and incidental calculator
Insert Date — 19-Aug 20-Aug 21-Aug 22-Aug
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
Breakfast ' By RS | - ; .
Lunch S . 1 e BB ! ey I 0
Incidentals | 1 ] | 1 1 , 4
Per Diem Caicuiator
Insert Date —» | 19-Aug 20-Aug 21-Aug 22-Aug
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
1 1 | 1 4 ]

Claimant Signature: M L Date:
e —]%JAM\“ olo§!19

Travel expense reports must comp% Qe RCM's Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy # 51).
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Simons, Deborah

— = —
From: Phyllis Clark W
Sent: Friday, Nove ; X
To: Simons, Deborah
Subject: Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim TABAG83211 - Pina Melchionna - B19-041

Approved
Sent from my iPad

On Nov 7, 2019, at 10:31 AM, Simons, Deborah <simons@ mint.ca> wrote:

Dear Phyllis,

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This represents the expenses related to Pina’s recent
travel to Winnipeg to attend a coin launch and participate in a tour of our Winnipeg facility. There is one
exception, rental of a vehicle — this was not pre-approved on the TA. Pina chose to rent a vehicle as this
option was less expensive than numerous cab fares. The claim and exception have been reviewed and
approved by the CFO. If you approve via e-mail, | will add a notation to your signature line and will
attach a copy of your e-mail to the claim.

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT )
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

g

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8

TellTél. : 613-716-4439
simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca

mint.ca | monnaie.ca

<B19-041 - Melchionna - Winnipeg Oct. 21-22, 2019.pdf>
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e g Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ#:
-'-'f;f’ggy-' W dx TA #:] TADAGS32i1|{H}-CH
EAHCE #
Claimant h’ina Melchionna I 7 Cost estimate provided on TA $2,506.05
Cost Centre 121 Legal Services (Board) v Hospitality estimate provided on TA
Departure Date 21-Oct-19
Travel Location and Reason Return Date 22-0ct-19
attach supporting decuments): THEMIS # (vP end Board clsims oxiy) 3043
B19-041 Currency Conversion Table
To attend the coin launch celebrating the 175th anniversary of 1 Unit of is Worth of
the birth of Louis Riel and tour of the RCM Winnipeg plant. |USD CAD
CAD
Taronto/Winnipeg/Toronto CAD
CAD
CAD
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 2,030.36
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00
Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE $§ AMOUNT) |
Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT )
Currency Advanced Returned Outstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent
0.00|  1.00000 0,00
Amount Owing to: Employee 2,030.3¢ RCM 0.00
Expense Coding
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian $
HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 192.49) o
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) -! 87.14).~
741200 - Meals (foreign) v! 0.00
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) , R 0.00
741100 - Hospitality {foreign) v, 0.00
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 121tegal Services(Boar) _ w 1,256.25|L
741010 - Airfare (foreign) - o _i# 0.00
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) J i v 0.00
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) ' v 0.00
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 47.42[v"
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) [ , Bal 0.00
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 145404
741700 - Personal car mileage (forsign) . , v 0.00
740030 - Car rental (domestic) '121 Legal Services (Board) i 8249,
741030 - Car rental {foreign) e v 0.00
740800 - Parking (domestic) 1121 Legal Services (Board) v 30.00/"
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) | v 0.00
740400 - Accommaodations (domestic) 121 Legal Sevices (Board) v 156.13|v"
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) j v! 0.00
740500 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 3295,
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) v 0.00
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) | - o - I 0.90
741000 - Ba e & Travel (foreign) ; ——ET*— v 0.00
0.00 = : NTERED vl 0.00
0.00 o v 0.00
. v 0.00
PP Y4 0F ~ 0.00
wrepnncy in Expenses Coded T ) 0.00
(Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim (8475.69}
Variance % -19%
(Favarable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense claim $0.00
Hospitality Variance % #DIV/!
Updatcd 180319
000038

Form updated January 2018



s.19(1)

,,i%: @ - Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Except Alaska)

Page? Total Amount | Actual Cale USD Actual Credit Card| Total CAD
(incl, HST/GST)| HST/GST | HST/GST Expenses CAD Exp. Equivalent

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic)

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic)

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign)

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign)

Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic) /1,417.56) - 161.31)

Employee Pald Fares (Air- Foreign) " g 4

Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic)

Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign)

Hote! Accommodations (Domestic) /16345 7.32

Hotel Accommodations (Foreign) ’ 1/

Taxis (Domestic) W THE |, se B

Taxis (Foreign) 5\2 i “

Mileage (80.57km) | 268.0 ¥ 152.76) 7.27

Business Telephone 1

Parking v~ 3100 100/

Car Rental (Domestic) + 86.38 3.89

Car Rental/Gas (Foreign) P’ iy

Personal Accommodations

Hospitality

Baggage (Domestic)

Baggage (Foreign)

Others (code manuzlly)

Others (total)

Total Expenses 1,904.26 179.21 7.27

Per Diem Country Canada USA

No. of meal | Total CAD| Calculated No. of meal Total USD Total CAD

Meal allowance rates allowances | allowamce | GST/HST allowances allowance Equivalent

Breakfasts $20.35 1 20.35 0.97 $20.35

Lunches $20.60 y 1 20.60 0.98 $20.60

Dinners $50.55 o 1] 5055 241|  $50.55

Total Meals v 9150 4.36

Incidentals $17.30 2| o 34.60 1.65 $17.30

Total Expenses 126.10 6.00

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals

Grand Total CAD Expenses e 2,030.36 Grand Total USD Expenses 7

Grand Total HST/GST v 192.49

Notes for Expenses

Since Pina's flight to Winnipeg was an early one, she drove to|

the flight. She is therefore claiming mileage from her residence to |-
cab to/from the Toronto airport (less expensive option). An e-mail from Pina,

e previous evening, t begin her day closer to the airport on the morning of
retumn. To save on parking charges at the Toronto airport Pina took a
providing an explanation regarding milcage and cabs, is attached to this claim.
Breakfast on 21 Qctober was provided with the flight; lunch on 22 October was provided by the host for the coin launch. While in Winnipeg Pina chose to rent a
car, as this option was less expensive than cab fares for travel from/to the airport and travel to/from the coin launch. The hotel quoted on the TA was sold out,
therefore Pina chose the Norwood Hotel which was less expensive due to a promotional discount.
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. S Travel Expense Form 2019 TA #| TABAG83211
*IMPORTANT - Travel expense clalms must be prepared and comply with the Corporate Travel, Hosphality, Conference & Event Pollcy #51, (as applitable} and
approved in accordance with the Delegation of Autharity Policy 841 Approver must have Detegation Authority at the time of signing. All travel plans must be pre-
authorized using the Authority to Travel and Advance form.

As the ller, please indicate if this claim contains any P requiring approval per the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51.
Yes No O Hyou Indicated "Yes™, please check which exception(s) were not pre-approved and require approval:

O APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please initial)
O  Travel - Exceptians to Cor Travel, b lity, Confi & Event Palicy #51 (Annex 2B)

CFO or CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please inttial)

0 Hospitality — Exceptions to Hospitakity Policy #51 (Annex 28)

0O Hospitality ~ No pre-approval obtained for the following:

Hospltality — External or i | hospitality exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 28B)

Hospitality -~ External or Internal hospitality costs exceeding §5,000 {Annex 28 and 44.1)
Hospitality — Alecholic b ges provided (Policy Section 44,1)
Hospitality — Food & beverage cost ded Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality - Ertertalnment provided (Policy Section 44.1)
Hosphtaliry - Hospitality or entertalnment provided to sp ©F person accompanying an event participant {Policy Section 44.1)
Hosphality — Hospitality peid by the RCM taking place at the rasldenca of an RCM employee, Board member or other private residence
(Policy Sections 44.1and 46.4)
Hospitallty — Spedial forms of hospitality {Annex 2B)
Hospitality — No pre-approval prior to expenditure (Section 44.7)

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED [CEO APPROVAL !F TRAVELLER IS A VP): (Please initial) [/‘l) 4,[ /‘g yvs L&Qfﬁ”

Deg Pone. oz +
O Travel - Combining personal and business travel {Policy Section 14,3} %? //’Zlﬂ. ﬁ
{Policy

(/
0O Travel- Airfare - Higher level than permitted by policy (Pollcy Section 20.6 %ﬁ /i ' / L %m‘ m%}é]m MM

O  Trevel - Privately d vehicles - Kil 1 In excess of the equl

Travel- Hotel - Rate In excess of specified or published City Rate,Limits {Pclicy Section 25.2 and 25.3)
Traved - Car trave! ~ Leased Vehides (Polky Section 23.1) vz{ ' ¥ ‘/é % i N
O  Travel - Expense racelved over 30 days {Policy Saction 33.1) 29 JW'Z% (4] ﬁ/;]? /{A /(2P 7% (" é
B Hospiality - External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 but less than $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 28 i 4) ”
O  Hospltality - Food & beverage cost not uxceeding Mﬂﬂmum}ﬁjﬁ' n (Policy Section 44,1)
A i

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRE D: (Please intial) d . {/ Mtlr& %zé:n(%m ((P/ ﬁm W N

O Travel — Airfare - upgrade to a fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Alrfare Class permitted by policy, at no a

00 Ooooooon

section 20.6)
O Travel- Car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the intermediate/Standard size permitted by policy, st no additional cost to RCM (Policy section
23.3)
O Travel - Car rental — upgrade 10 2 larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size to accommodate 3 ormore employees {(Pollcy section 23.3)
O Travel- Missing ariginal itemized r ipts. Explanath Aded (Policy section 33.2)
O Travel~Hotel—upgrade to a bevel higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted by policy, at no additional ¢ost to RCM (Policy section 25.3)
O Travel - Hotel - rate in excess of Ottawa ($200), Winnipeg ($155), Toronto (5200), Montreal ($190), Vancouver ($200), and Caigory ($180), Las Vegas
(5145), or published City Rate imk, YP pre-approval not obtalned. Justification provided {Palicy section 25.2)
O Missing original itemized recelpts. Explanation provided (Policy section 26.2)
O Other exceptions (traveller haslisted and explained on a separate dacument)
0 Hosphality - External or internal hospitality up 10 $1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Person {Annex 28)
By signing below, the Traveller confirms mctthkexpensechhnmmmodyeﬂaruea&mmmﬁmdhwmmwm in din donce with the
Corporate Trsvet, Hospitallty, Conference & Event Policy #51 {as applicable), thet oll required supporting di fon is d in this expense daim, thot the

above noted exceptions are compiete and accurate, and thet the cloim hos been completed in accordance with these policies.

3 Approved by TraveNer's Director with sgring authonty
{PRINT NAME)
;
veller " | Stonatare of Traveiler’s Director_
Nnnoa—
n.nf. . g’ 7 ol w2t . Date ~ _p..!'. ..... — o=
oS Tl
The Traveiier’s Mbnager s that she/he has reviewed this expense clalm induding afi the supporting documentotion, thot the expenses dalmed appear
reasonable, exceptions as noted cbove are approved {as required), and the claim has been completed in accordance with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference
& Event Palicy #51 {as applicable).Please note, if exceptions have been pre-approved prior to travel, the Travel's Director can p d In signing the claim. By

signing below, the VP or CEQ confirms that she/he has reviewed the exceptions os noted above requiring her/his approval and hereby gronts .

4 Approved by VP {as reguired) S\Reviewed by CFO (CEO claims; Board tlaims; cabms by CEO & Preskient/Chair of BOD/Chair of /
(PRINT NAME) i for ior to CEQ approval; other as required) Committee (as required)
Signuture of VP s = —1 Ngfg%“ég' g b(




Meal allowance and incidental calculator
If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add muitiple sheets to determine total allowances

These calculators are now all linked - please only place a "1' in each applicable box
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

Enter your travel dates here for CANADA MONTH: Oct-19
Numbers only } 21 2 . : = Total
) Sat Sun Mon [fTue |[Wed |[Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon ue |Wed |Thu - |Fnd allowances
|Breakfast 1
;Lunch 1
Dinner 1
Incidentals 1 1

Enter your travel dates here forthe  US MONTH: 43739

21 22 Total

[Sat  [Sun [Mon  [Tue  [Wed IThu Fri Sat  |sun_ [Mon  [Tue [Wed [Thu  IEn allowances
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@ AIR CANADA

Booking Confirmation

—

This Is your official

s.19(1)

Date of 1ssue 07 Ont, 2019

. You must bring A with you % (s aifport for chaok-i and we recommend you keep 3 copy for your records. Please alsa fake te tuma lo reviow il as 1t containg the gen 2ral condiions of carrisge

inersry/Receipt
and applicable Laifls that apply to the tickets, bookings and air servics detallad bejow, s wel as baggepe, dangeraus goods and other important infarmatlor; relatad to your tAp.

witl the spplicabl

Dats Protection Netice: Your data will be pi din

evallable at the IATA Travel Canire webcite of from the carrier or GDS dreclly. You showd read ihis

disclosed and transferred, We also invile you to view Ak Canada's Privacy Policy directly.

=2 Depart.

privacy pelicy and, if your booking is made via a ruaarvation system provider (‘GDS"), with its privacy policy. These are
documentation, s &t

ored, used,

which spplies % yow booking end spacifies, for fo, how your p data e

Businass Ciass (lawesi)

21 Ocy, 2019 g5
g Toronto N
Toronto-Pearson Int, (YY2), ; Y/
ON
Terminal 1
- Return

08:58

2hr33
Winnipeg AC259 Business P
(YWG), MB Operated by: Air Canada | 321
WMeal

Business €ass (lowest)

20:00 @

Tuesdey 16:40
) 2hr20
== Winnipeg Torontc AC270 Business P
(Ywg). M8 Toronto-Pearson nt. (YYZ), Operated by: Air Caneda | 320
ON Meal
Terminad 1
Passengers
A Pina Melchionna Travel Options Seats
1 Reguiar meal AC259 1D
AC270 1D
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F’m Purchase summary

s.19(1)

Amount pald: $1417,58

Tax information

BST no. 10009-2287 RTOMM
$1.25

GSTMHST no. 10009-2287 RT0001
$160.08

@ Check-in and boarding gate deadlines

Base Fare - Depart - Business Class (lowest)
Base Fare - Retum - Business Class (lowest)
Surcharges

Goeds and Services Tex - Canada - 100082287 RT0001

Harmonized Sales Tex - Canada - 100092287 RTO001 ﬁ/ . % (

Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada
Airport Improvement Fee ~ Canada

Total airfare and laxes before options

GRAND TOTAL (Canadien dol'ars)

iy

673.00
573.00
46.00

Within Canada

You shoukd check in o later than the times indicaled 2t lofl. This will ensure you havs planty of oo to check In, drop off your chesked begs and pass through socurity,

S0 Recommended check-in time
mnuas

45 Check-in and baggage drop-off deadiine
A You must have checked i, your

15 Boarding gate deadline
mimtss You muset be present st the boarding gate before It closes,

1. From Toronte Clty Alrpert (YT2) - Chack-in and bagpage drop-off seudiine: 20 minutes.

iing pass and dep d all ked bags #t the baggage drop-off caunter belore the and of the check-(n perlod for your fight.
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(7] Baggage allowance

Carry-on Baggage

On fighs oparated by Alr Canada, Air Canaca Rouge or Air Canada Express, you may carry with you in the cabin 1 standard ifem (max. size: 23 x 40 x 55 em [0% 15,5 x 21.5 in) and personal lem {max. size: 16
%33 x43 cm (6 x 13 x 17 in)), Your camy-on baggage must be light enough #:at yous can store & in the: averhead bin unassisted, Sea oy comglete carry-on baggage paficy

Checked Baggage
Please see below for details on the bags you plan on checking at the baggage counter.

Toronto (YYZ) > Winnipeg (YWG)
Thax. weight per bag:
o 1= bag (=) 2= bag 32.0 kg (70.0 )
Complimentary Complimentary Max. dimensions per bag:

158.0 cm (62.0in)

Winnipeg (YWG) > Toronto (YYZ)

idax. welght per bag:
- 1« bag (=} 2~ bag 320 kg (70.0 ib}
Complimentary Complimentary Max. dimensions per bag:
158.0 em (2.0 in)

Currency

Fee amounts are displayed in the currency of the first departure cify on your lickel. On the day of lrave, applicable fees will be assessed in the local currency of the
country/region you are travelling from. Cerlain exceplions may apply where the departure airport does not charge In local currency. The curency exchange rate wii)
be determined by the date of iravei.

Stopovers
Checked baggage fees may be reassessed when ilinerarles include an enroute stopover of mors than 24 hours.

Note: If you exceed your baggage silowance (in number, size and/or weight), additional checked baggage charges will apply. The policy and fees will be those of
the carrier identified In the checked baggage Information section.

« View Air Canada's additicpal checked baggage palicy
* View the addilional checked baggage policy of Air Canada's codeshare and interline partners

)% Fare Rules

Business Class {lowest)

Changes
.F Adun'tgsso CAD + Before day of departure - The change fee per direction, per passenger, is $50.00 CAD plus applicable taxes and any fare

difference. Changes can be made up te 2 hours before departure.

« Same-day confirmed changes at check-in or at the airport are permitted at no charge (same-day flights only).

+ Same-day standby is available: on flights between Toronto and Moantréal or Ottawa, on flights between Calgary,
Edmonion and Vancouver, as well as on flights between Toronto Pearson (YY2) and LaGuardia {LGA), John F. Kennedy
(JFK) or Newark (EWR) airports {connecting flights excluded).

+ Flights can only be used in sequence from the place ofdeparture specified on the itinerary.
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p%: Fare Rules

3 Cancellations
Adult - Non-
refundable

f seat selection*
Free advance seat

selection {standard)

Aeroplan Miles

» Tickets are non—efundable and nan-transferable.

« Cancellations can be made up to 45 minutes prior to departure.

« I you make a flight change that involves a more restrictive fare, the higher change fee associated with that more restrictive
fare applies once per passenger, regardiess of the number of flights that are changed.

» Customers who no-show their fiight will forfeit the fare paid.

= Air Canada will provide a full refund without penalty when you cance| a new ticket (i.e. when a new booking is made and
you are assigned a booking reference) within 24 hours of purchase,

» View Air Canada’s refund palicy Opens in a new window

+ Provided the original booking is cancelled prior to the original flight 's departure, the value of the unused ticket can be
applied within a ene year period from date of issue of the original tickets to the value of a new ticket subject to the change
fee per direction, per passenger, plus applicable taxes and any additiona fare difference, subject to availability and
advance purchase requirements. The new outbound travel date must commence within a one year period from the original
date of ticket issuance, If the fare for the new Journey is lower, any residual amount will be forfeited,

- Free advance seat selsction on Air Canada and Air Canada Rouge, as well as on Air Canada Express flights operated
by Jazz (subject to availability).

+ 150% Aeroplan Miles
« The equivalent in Altitude Qualifying Miles
+ For all flights operated by Air Canada, Air Canada Express and Air Canada Rouge

Business Class (lowest)

3 Changes
Adutt - $50 CAD

=i Cancellations
Aduit - Non-
refundable

h Seat selection*
Free advance seat
selection (standard)

Aeropian Miles

+ Befora day of departure - The change fee per direction, per passenger, is $50,00 CAD plus applicable taxes and any fare
difference. Changes can be made up to 2 hours before departure.
» Same-day confirmed changes at check-in or at the airport are permitted at no charge (same-day flights only).

+ Tickets are non-refundable and non-transferable.

» Cancellatione can be made Up to 45 minutes prior to departure, .

= If you meke a flight change that involves a more restrictive fare, the higher change fee associated with that mare restrictive
fare appiies once Per passenger, regardless of the number of flights that are changed.

+ Customers who no-show their flight will forfeit the fare paid.

+ Air Canada will provide a full refund without penalty when you cancel & new ticket (i.e. when a new beoking is made and
You are assigned a booking referance) within 24 hours of purchase.

+ View Air Canada's refund policy Opens in a new window.

* Provided the original booking is cancalled prior to the original flight 's departure, the value of the unused tickel can be
applied within a one year period from date of issue of the original tickets to the value of new ticket subject to the change
fee per direction, per passenger, plus applicable taxes and any additional fare difference, subject to availability and
advance purchase requirements, The new outbound travel date must commence within a one year period from the original
date of ticket issuance. if the fare for the new fourney is lower, any residual amount will be forfeited.

« Free advance seat selection on Air Canada and Air Canada Rouge, as well as on Ajr Canada Express fiights operated
by Jazz (subject to availabliiity).

* 150% Aeroplan Miles
* The equivalent in Altitude Qualifying Miles
« For all flights operated by Air Canada, Air Canada Express and Air Canada Rouge
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s.19(1) {of 1
o

October 22, 2019

Norweed Hotel

NORWOOD rpel
A . Winnipeg, MB R2H OT1 CA
_ EL 204-233-4475 Fax: 204-231-1910

www.norwood-hotel,com

Reservation Number

Send to Pina Meichionna

Guest Name Pina Melchionna Arrival Date Departure Date

10/21/19 10/22/19

Room information 513 - King Deluxe One King
Bill To Melchionna, Pina

Description Voucher Amount
10/21/19 Promotional TT15% nor-513 130.40
10/21/19 GST nor-513 7.32
10/21/19 PST nor-513 9.76
10/21/19 Accommodation Tax nor-513 6.97
10/21/19 Nightly Parking B 10.00
10/21/18 GST - 0.50
10/22/19 Nightly Parking - 10.00
10/22/19 GST - 0.50.
Total Charges 184.45
Payments )

10/22/19 Paid by- M -_u
Total Payments -184.45
Balance Due: 0.00

Total Tax

Accommodation Tax $6.97

GST $8.32

PST $9.76

Qetammngations - $163 .5 (Hay = #7

f a‘/Jf/iﬂ% — $7les Hae =
Our GST number is R103844757 Cf)[ g/L( ) L( r | Q)\\j
Guest Signature: /?)Lw M

I have received the goods and / o services in the amount shown hereon. | agree that my liability for this bill is not walved and agree to be held personally
iable in the event that the indicated person, company, or association falls to pay for any part or the full amount of these charges. If a credit card charge, |
further agree to perform the obligations set forth in the cardholders agreement with the issuer.
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s.19(1) Rental Agreement #:

Bill Ref #:
Invoice Date: 22/10/2019
1965 WELLINGTON AVE Account #:
WINNIPEG, MB R3H 1C2
Federal GST# :889365821 e
{ BILLING DETAIL. }
Description Qty/Per Rate  Amount
TIME & DISTANCE 2 DAY 27.99 55.98
BIELTG B el Subtotal 55.98
PINA MELCHIONNA GONCESSION FEE RECOVERY 16.28 PGT PCT  16.28 9.42
VLF REC .95/DAY 2 DAY 0.95 1.80
RENTAL INFORMATION _ o — --m-, PROVINCIAL SALES TAX PCT 7.00 4.7
IB— ;—T— - 6—--——~—~§t - Ch et s e —D ﬂétérﬁ” - T -—' GOODS AND SERVICES TAX PCT 5.00 3.37
ate/Time Out art Charges a me In
10/21/2019 09:48 1012112018 1045 10/22/2019 14:10 Tg%a_l__gh‘ahr%gfess CAD) e f238
Renter ANMENES O N PR
MELCHONNAPINA _ o Peme . Lty
[RENTALVERICLES  ~ ~ " "~ " Total Payments (CAD) — 3%
Miles/Kms
oo e 81007, Rt Tie  o71se Ammmtmlzue ey et Tk e ""‘W"‘ﬁfw@?‘?o
Qfll.l 3| and cna VI
VIN: - — R e T B o oy 7§ P A ey i € 1 oy P R AL %% Md ona anl.ka E ‘w ”ua
| CLAIM INFORMATION ]

Claim# / PO# /| RO# Insured
Date of Loss Type of Loss  Type of Vehicie

Repair Shop

Conlod. 9525 (e $3.37)

For Billing Inquiries / Payment Terms :

W .06 [ “LMV 04 Q) Telt:+1 2044787800 T T

Payment Due within  days of invoice date
Late payments are subject to a finance charge.

502  (ae 4%.59)
¥ paiats ncigh Qoo Luot

Thank You For Choosing National Car Rental

Please Return This Portion With Remittance Amount Due (CAD) 0.00

Remit To : Paid By:

ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR
1380 WAVERLEY
WINNIPEG, MB R3T OP5
Account # ement Amount GPBR
0.00 CBN1
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Simons, Deborah

From: pina melchionna W
Sent: Monday, October 28, g

To: Simons, Deborah
Subject: Fwd: Your Monday morning trip with Uber
---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Uber Receipts <uber.canada@uber.com> @(/}79”[ C
Date: Mon, Oct 21, 2019 at 5:55 AM

Subject: Your Monday morning trip with Uber

To: [

OLen

Total: CA$25 62
Uber Mon, Oct 21, 2018

Thanks for riding, Pina

We hope you enjoyed your ride this morning.

Total CA$25.62

Trip Fare CA$15.92

Subtotal CA$15.92
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HST CAS$2.95

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees @ CA$6.75

CA$25.62

A temporary hold of CA$25.62 was placed on your payment method ---at the start of the trip. This is not a charge and
has or will be removed. It should disappear from your bank statement shortly. Leamn More

GST Registration Number 702328915RT0001

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices {where available)

You rode with -

4.87 J¢ Rating

-is known for:

Excellent Service

How was your ride?

RATE OR ﬂ
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License Plate:-
oo

[intact |

INSURANCE

Every rideshare trip in Toronto is insured for a covered auto accident by Intact. Learn more.

13.52 km | 13 min

05:42am

d 05:55am
14 N Star Rd, Mississauga, ON L4W 1S9, Canada
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@k@b Map dats ©2019 Google

w

Invite your friends and family.

Get $5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to try Uber. Share code:-

REPORT LOST ITEM >

CONTACT SUPPORT »
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Simons, Deborah

;4 s.19(1)

From: pina melchionna W
Sent: Monday, October 28, :

To:

Simons, Deborah

Subject: Fwd: Your Tuesday evening trip with Uber

--—------ Forwarded message -~-------
From: Uber Receipts <uber.canada@uber.com>
Date: Tue, Oct 22, 2019 at 8:38 PM

Subject: Your Tuesdai evenini trii with Uber

To:

Uber

Thanks for riding, Pina

We hope you enjoyed your ride this evening.

Total

Townd Aoyert—s

Total- CA$27.49
Tue, Oct 22, 2019

CA$27.49

Trip Fare

Subtotal

CA$16.62

CA$16.62
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HST CA$3.16
Wait Time @ CA$0.46
Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees © CA$7.25

CA$27.49

A temporary hold of CA$26.97 was placed on your payment method m-at the start of the trip. This is not a charge and
has or will be removed. It should disappear from your bank statement shortly. Leam More

GST Registration Number 791188733RT0001

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

You rode wit

. 4
s

Has passed Uber Multi-Step Safety Screen

4,92+ Rating

-s known for:

: Excellent Service

5
)
|
!
i
|
!
i
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How was your ride?

Rate Or Tip—>

Your driver was licensed by None (licence number:- In the event that you have any issue with the service
you received, please let us know via the Help option in your app, or via help.uber.com. In the event that you have a formal
complaint, you should also consider contacting None and, if relevant, the police.

intact

INSURANCE

Every rideshare trip in Toronto is insured for a covered auto accident by Intact. Learn more.

16.85 km | 16 min

08:21pm
5990 Airport Rd, Mississauga, ON L5P, Canada

, 08:38pm
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Google IMap data ©2019 Google

A

Invite your friends and family.

Get $5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to try Uber. Share oode:-

REPORT LOST ITEM >

CONTACT SUPPORT >
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
TOTAL TAX
SUMMARY Page total

S 53.11
S 53.11
3 5.69
B 47.42
5 ¥
8 -
5 -
by o SRR
5 -
) 53.11
[ —
S 47.42

V(s un

R el
%95 bF +
49149

R Ry

000057



\11

‘L

I - . Page 1 of 1
»:i
,,,? 4% ‘)
rr / s.19(1)

G Maps Dl’l\7€ﬂ'36 km 1h 19 min

Map data 2019 Google 10 KM femimm et

via ON-401 W and ON-407 W 1 h 19 min
Fastest route, the usual traffic 136 km
This route has tolls.
via ON-401 W 1 h 32 min
4 ~4& 7 . 7
134 km / ﬁ/@(/ﬂu/[%// Agi_

Uﬁ?a%’?ué’ 0

via ON-407 W 1 h 54 min
o 0 e
# J/L&nm /u&,, j/ﬁ%&tf

elaining e miiay
Gas stations Parking Lots ~ More /_/)/6 ,{/4‘7,, KQMW’:/

Restaurants  Hotels
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Simons, Deborah

From: pina melchionna _
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2019 2:06 PM

To: Simons, Deborah
Subject: Re: Travel expense claim - Winnipeg

Thanks for being so organized... I will start to gather the recei lease note that I drove
from my home at ON to ON the night before
my flight and staye 0 avoid incurring a hotel charge as my flight was too early for me to

take the train the moming of. I then took an uber to the airport in order to avoid airport parking charges which
are $40 per day. And then took an ubdd drove back home. I will begin forwarding the

other receipts. Thanks Deborah!

On Wed, Oct 23, 2019 at 2:44 PM Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote:

I[ Dear Pina,

i I hope your Winnipeg trip went well, and that you enjoyed your tour of our Winnipeg facility. I would
| appreciate it if you could send your receipts to my attention when ready for completion of your travel expense
claim. I already have the invoice for airfare.

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT

COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

£,

. 43 &
gy

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX

OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8

TelTél. . 613-716-4439

| simons@mint.ca | simons@rmonnale.ca
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT Revised May 6, 2019
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Claimant: Pina Melchionna Departure Date:| 21-Oct Return Date:| 22-Oct
Location: Winnipeg
Purpose: To attend the coin launch celebrating the 175th anniversary of the birth of Louis Riel, and tour of the
RCM Winnipeg plant.
TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & Incidentals
Airfare $1,417.56 Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator
Baggage Fees below to determine the exact number of
Change Fees meal allowances and incidentals.
VIA Rail
Hotel Accommodations $ 163.45 Rate # Meals Total
Mileage ($.057/km) 268 $ 152.76 Breakfast $20.35 1 $ 2035
Parking $ 3100 Lunches $20.60 1 $  20.60
Taxis $ 5311 Dinners $50.55 2 $ 101.10
Car Rental $ 75.38 Incidentals $17.30 2 S 3460
Gasoline $ 1100 $ 176.65
Private Accomodation ($50/ngt) Total Travel Expenses
Other
Total Travel Expenses $1,904.26
Total Meal/Incidentals S 176.65
TOTAL $ 2,080.91
e
Meal allowance and incidental calculator
Insert Date — 21 Oct 22 Qct.
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
Breakfast s mml B p b N T | — ) 1
Lunch B SR S _ Je K
Dinner a=n. _ el e e Ik T el 2
Incidentals | 1 1 2
Per Diem Calculator
Insert Date — 21 Oct. 22 Oct.
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
— _— 1 1 1 L - —_ _J.___ - #‘
Claimant Signature: Date:

Travel expense reports must comply with the RCM's

10N/

0( /(19

orporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy # 51).

000060



s.19(1)

v Success! Your room is booked.

Check mullerk@mint.ca to view your confirmation email.

Thanks, Pina ! Your itinerary number is

Room 1 Confirmation #:_ Confirmed

Thank you for choosing our property. We look forward to your arrival.

Add to calendar

o Share

Room Details

Norwood Hotel

112 Marion Street,
Winnipeg, MB RZHOT1
1-204-233-4475
info@norwood-hotel.com
www.norwood-hotel.com

King Deluxe CA$139.40
Promotional 15% 1 night «,
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Dates s.19(1)
Mon, Oct 21, 2019
Tue, Oct 22, 2019 (1 night)

Guests
1 Adult

Guest Information
Pina Melchionna
mullerk@mint.ca
613-355-6458

Additional Details and Preferences
Pina might be arriving earlier, could it be possible to have an early check in time

m

Cancel Room
laxes and Fees: CA$24.,05 .,
Total: CA$163.45
Policies
Check-in Check-out
After 3:00 PM Before 11:00 AM
ROOM 1KING DELUXE

Guarantee Policy
Avalid credit card is required to guarantee all reservations. The card used to guarantee is to hold
the reservation only. A form of payment will be required upon check in.

Cancel Policy
Cancel by 4pm local hotel time on arrival date to avoid a one night penalty.
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Simons, Deborah

From: Phyllis Clark W

Sent: Monday, December 02, : ‘
To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim TABCC82973 - Pina Melchionna - B19-044
Approved

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 28, 2019, at 12:40 PM, Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote:

Dear Phyllis,

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This represents Pina’s expenses related to her
attendance at last week’s Board of Directors meetings in Ottawa. The claim has been reviewed and
approved by the CFO, and contains two exceptions: 1) one cab receipt is missing, so Pina provided an e-
mail instead (attached); 2) Pina travelled from/to Cobourg on VIA Rail instead of from/to Toronto via air
as per her blanket Travel Authority — the VIA Rail option was less expensive. If you approve via e-mail, |
will add a notation to your signature line, and will attach a copy of your e-mail to the claim.

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

<image002.jpg>

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8

Tel/Tél. : 613-716-4439

simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaig.ca
mint.ca |

<B19-044 - Melchionna - Ottawa November 18-21, 2019.pdf>
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. s.19(1
% ey Travel Expense Form 2019 Cors _
'siw Rt / TA #:[ TABCC82973{731 s
) ' \/ EAHCE #| EAHCE12358|
Claimant Iﬂm Melchionna M Cost estimate provided on TA $5,400.00| /
Cost Centre ngl Legal Services (Board) ol | Hospitality estimate provided on TA
Departure Date 18-Nov-19
Travel Location and Reason Retarn Date 21-Nov-19
(attach supporting documents): THEMIS # (vP aud Board claims only) 3049 ‘/
B19-044 Currency Conversion Table
To attend Board of Directors meetings and business dinners; also 1 Unit of is Worth of
atiended a Canada School of Public Service training session while [USD CAD
in Ottawa (training was held at RCM). CAD
CAD
Cobourg/Ottawa/Cobourg CAD
CAD
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) / 2,082.47 |
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00
Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE § AMOUNT) |
Cash Advanced / Returned (ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT )
Currency Advanced Returned Outstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent
0.00 1.00000 0.00
Amount Owing to:_ Employee ,2,082.47 JI(CM 0.00
/
Expense Coding V
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian $
HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 B o 3L0
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 48.14 | v~
741200 - Meals (forcign) B - 0.00
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) v 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) - 0.00
740010 - Airfare (domestic) . 0.00
741010 - Airfare (foreign) - 0.00
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) 121 Legs! Services (Board) 4 434.00 |~
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) v 0.00
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v, ssa1|L”
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) v. 0.00
740700 - Personal cer mileage (domestic) s .00
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) } . 0.00
740030 - Car rental (domestic) . o v 0.00
741030 - Car rental (foreign) -, 0.60
740800 - Parking (domestic) o v 0.00
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) ] .4 0.00
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) > 1,248.00 ‘/
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) v, 0.00 /
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 65.90
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) ENTEF?ED v 0.00
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) v. 0.00
741000 - & Travel (forei; 5 v, 0.00
T A I CEC11 208 /| S
0.00 » : v 0.00
T N‘?fc(l (ka(qj}[ -l 0.00
v 0.00
154200 - Prepaid Fares 0.00
Out of Balance - Dis xpenses Coded 0.00
W@EM«D (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim ($3,317.53)
Variance % -61%
DEC U h 2019 vorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense claim $0.00
Hospitality Variance % #DIV/Q!
[ e B
IS orm updstod Jenusry 2018




@[mn

Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon)

Page 2

Total Amount Actual Cale
(incl. HST/GST)| HST/GST | HST/GST

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic)

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic)

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign)

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign)

Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic)

Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign)

Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic)

£ 49042

/5642

Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign)

[Hotel Accommodations (Domestic) , 7

_/ 1,41024 | - 162.24

Hotel Accommodations (Foreign} .

Taxis (Domestic)
Taxis (Foreign)

K

6206 |~ 665
“

Mileage (80.57km) |

Business Telephone

Parking

Car Rental (Domestic)

Car Rental/Gas (Foreign)

Personal Accommodations

Hospitality

Baggage (Domestic)

Baggage (Foreign)

Others (code manually)

Others (total)

Total Expenses

1,962.72 225.31

Per Diem Country

Canada

Meal allowance rates

Total CAD
allowance

Calculated
GST/HST

No. of meal
allowances

s.19(1)

USA - (Except Alaska)

USD
Expenses

Actmal Credit Card
CAD Exp.

Total CAD
Equivalent

USA

No. of meal
allowances

Total USD
allowance

Total CAD
Equivalent

Breakfasts $20.35

$26.35

Lunches $20.60

$20.60

$50.55

Dinners

50.55 241

/1

Total Meals

v o~ 50.55

241

Incidentals $17.30

4| /7 69.20 3.30

$50.55

§$17.30

Total Expenses

119.75 5.70

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals

Grand Total CAD Expenses
Grand Total HST/GST

Notes for Expenses

2,082.47

23109

Grand Total USD Expenses

]

1) Breakfast was included with the accommodations on 19, 20 & 21 November; 2) RCM provided dinner on 18 & 19 November, and lunch on 19, 20 & 21
November; 3) Pina only paid 5 cab fares - for ail other trips between RCM/hotel/dinners Pina either walked or rode with someone else; 4) One cab receipt is
missing so Pina has provided an e-mail (attached); 5) Travel is normally a flight from Toronto as per the blanket TA, but for this trip Pina chose a less expensive
option, VIA Rail, which allowed her 10 trave] from a VIA Rail station closer to her residence in Cobourg: 6) While in Ottawa Pina also attended & one-day training
session held by Canada School of Public Service, at RCM, cn 21 November (EAHCE12415).
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gy, Travel Expense Form 2019 TA #| TABCC82973
ailr &8 P

"IMPORTANT - Travel expense claims must be prepared and wply with the Corp Travel, Hosphality, Conference & Event Palicy #51, (as applicable} and
approved in accardance with the Delegation of Authority Pollcy #41. Approver must have Delegation Authority at the time of signing. All travel plans must be pre-
authorized using the Authority to Trave! and Advance form,

As the T ler, please indicate If this claim contains any exceptions requiring spprovel per the Corporate Travel, Hospltality, Conference & Event Policy #51.
Yes No O If you Indicated *Yes®, please check which ption(s) were not pre-app d and require approval:

CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please initial)
O  Travel - Exceptions to Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Folicy #51 {Annex 2B)

CFO or CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please initial)
DO Hosphality — Exceptions to Hospitality Palicy #51 {Annex 2B)
O Hospitality ~ No pre-approval obtained for the fallowing:

O  Hospitality — External or intemal hospitality exceading Maximum Cost Per Person {Annex 2B)

0O  Hosphality - External or intermal hospitality costs exceeding $5,000 [Annex 2B and 44.1)

O  Haosphtality— Alcohalic beverages provided (Policy Section 444)

O Hospitality - Foad & beverage cost exceeded Maximum Cost Per Person {Policy Section 44.1)

O  Hospitality— Entertainment provided (Policy Section 44.1)

O Hospitality— Hospitality or entertainment provided to or acc ving an event participant {(Policy Section 44.1)

0O Hospitality - Hospitality paki by the RCM taking place 2t the residence of an RCM employee, Board ber or other private residence
(Policy Sections 44.1and 46.4)

2 H lity = Special forms of b lity (Annex 2B)

]

Hospitality — No pre-approval prior to expenditure (Section 44.7)

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED (CEO APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER IS A'W): {Please inftlal)

Travel - Combining personal and business travel {Policy Saction 14.3)

Travel - Alrfare — Higher level than permitted by policy (Policy Section 20.6)

Travel - Privately owned vehicles - Kilometer allowance In excess of the equivalent lowest practical commercial carrier fare (Policy Section 22.3)
Travel - Hotel—Rate In extess of specified or published City Rate Limits {Policy Section 25.2 and 25.3)

Travel - Car travel —Leased Vehides (Policy Section 23.1)

Travel - Expense received over 30 days {Pollcy Section 33.1)

Hospitality - Externaf or internal hospitality up to $1,500 but less than $5,000 and within Maximum Cast Per Person {Anneax 28)

Hospltality - Food & beverage cost not exceeding Maxithum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1)

oagoooogoo

TRAVELLER’S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please Initial)
0O  Travel - Alrfare = upgrade 1o a fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Alrfare Class permitted by palicy, at no additonal cost to RCM (Paticy
section 20.6}
O Travel - Car rental - upgrade to a farger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size permitted by poicy, at no additional cost to RCM {Policy section
23.3)
Travel - Car rental ~ upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size to accommodate 3  ormore omﬂov&§ (Polley neglon 233)
Travel - Missing original kemized recelpts. Explanation provided {Policy section 33.2) ﬁ‘l :2? )& € W I} é‘g_g { @, 2/ /
O  Travel - Hotel ~ upgrade to a level higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted by poliey, at no additianal cost o R ity section 25.1) : ’?
O Travel— Hotel —rate in excess of Ottawa {$200), Winnipeg ($155), T ($200), M 1{5150), V: {$200), and Calgery (5180), mWsuﬁ/‘@ / %y !%/
145), or published City Rate Umit. VP pre-approval not obtained. Justification provided {Policy section 25.,2)
m] Issing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided (Policy section 26.2) ey

-otheremnﬂmllmvullrhasmandplahednnasq:mdnwmmtl‘ l/ﬂ&ff{((‘/@ f/'/ﬁ;” %’1 /,‘0 (Oéa(@

Iity - mal or internal hospltalltyu to §i _0 and within urda}CostPer n {Annex d X
oA osend BT 2 it M 'ém.z.e ! ?%%MM diapket TH-( less
Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conferance & Event Policy #51 {as applicable), that oll required supporting documentation Is wTZ"‘“ in this mxan;e/ claim, thot the
obovcnoteda(m:ﬁmmmnmleaeWammwmmﬁmddmhmbuncomwmmmmm&u, 2 r
4
“ Do gobion)

I o~ FADN

y i
g ﬂmrm?zﬁﬂ& :;::Tmlchifn}m ﬁmﬂﬂ ?A "A;:Tmnefsélmmminlauﬂlm
aoJn| Dby |

reafugvelier < 710 T T Snetare wem e emn ) ST of Travallecs Directoe T
- — L
g gt T 1 B R N A R R i R e e o |
(011,
The Traveiler’s Manager confirms! she/he has reviewed this expense claim intfuding alf the supporting documentation, that the expenses dalmed appear

reasonabie, exceptions os noted obove are approved (o5 required), ond the dalm hos been completed in accordonce with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference
& Event Policy #51 (as applicable). Please note, if exceptions have been pre-opproved prior to trovel, the Trovef's Director can proceed in signing the expense ciaim. 8y
signing below, the VP or CEO confirms that she/fhe has reviewed the exceptions as noted cbave requiring her/bls approvol ond hereby grants &,

Jenniey (amelon

4 Approved by VP {as required] 5 Revaiewred by CFO {CEO claims; Board claims; dasms roved by (EQ & President/Chair of BOD/Chalr of

{PRINT NAME) for rewy rto CEQ approvak; other as raquired) Cmmee(urquira : -
NS mAN— A _f’uféi‘/?. :lbb_ le_
Signwture of Vi 5 i CE0/Chair of Board/Chalr of Audit

(=] /

2 A /(") %VD&/___

_7Reviewsad by Financa [FRINT NAME) SRl £ i TS i R
OQ[ ! 9 m 000066
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Mea! allowance and incidental calculator
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

Numbers only

Breakfast
Lunch

Dinner
Incidentals

_Enter your travel dates here for CANADA MONTH:  November
T 19, 0] 21 Total
Sun_ [Mon |Tue [Wed |Thu Fri Sat__|[Sun__|Mon ‘T’ue ed |Thu JFd allowances
U
I I 0
P L1
1 i : g |
Enter your travel dates here forthe /S MONTH: November
18] 19] 20 71 —Total
[Sat _fsun_ [Mon [tue  Jwed [ihu Fri Sat__ Joun _ [Mon _ Jiue ed JThu [Fn__ lallowances
0
0
0
0
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Simons, Deborah

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

s.19(1)

VIA Rail Canada <service@viarail.ca>
Thursday, November 14, 2019 9:54 AM

Simons, Deborah
VIA Rail itinerary & Receipt | Nov 18, 2019 - Booking Ref: -

ITINERARY / RECEIPT - NOT VALID FOR TRAVEL

Thank you for choosing ‘*"
VIA Rail Canada .

BOOKING CONFIRMATION:-

PINA MELCHIONNA

IMPORTANT - AN E-BOARDING PASS HAS BEEN ISSUED FOR EACH SEGMENT OF
THIS TRIP AND HAS BEEN SENT IN A SEPARATE E-MAIL. Please bring all e-boarding
passes on your trip and review this confirmation carefully as it includes some important
information about travelling with us.

Customers with special service requests

VIA suggests that all customers with special service requests arrive at VIA stations early
for safe and timely access to the correct platform. Please validate VIA station hours-as
some stations open 30 minutes prior to scheduled train time.

ITINERARY # 1

TRAIN 644 | info

From: COBOURG Mon. Nov 18, 2019 Departure: 14:26
To: OTTAWA Mon. Nov 18, 2019 Arrival: 17:58

Class: Business Plus
Remarks: Operated by: VIA Rail Canada.

Travel Advisory! Starting October 29, 2019, only regular and prepaid credit cards (AMEX, Visa and
Mastercard) and VIA Rail gift cards will be accepted as methods of payment on board.

ITINERARY # 2
TRAIN 55 | info
From: OTTAWA Thu. Nov 21, 2019 Departure: 15:30
To: COBOURG Thu. Nov 21, 2019 Arrival: 18:50

Class: Business Plus
Remarks: Operated by: VIA Rail Canada.

Travel Advisory! Starting October 29, 2018, only regular and prepaid credit cards (AMEX, Visa and
Mastercard) and VIA Rail gift cards will be accepted as methods of payment on board.

ARE INFORMATION
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FARE: $434.00 G.S.T/H.S.T.: $56.42 P.S.T.: $0.00 TOTAL: $490.42
TAX INFORMATION

Taxable fare: $434.00
G.S.T/H.S.T. number: 105521785RT0O0

ADDITIONAL AMOUNT PAID

FARE: $0.00 G.S.T/H.S.T.: $0.00 P.S.T.: $0.00 TOTAL: $0.00

PAYMENT ***** - AUTHORIZATION # 000000
TRANSACTION DATE: 10/28/2019

ITINERARY  FARE PLAN REFUND/EXCHANGE CONDITIONS

PINA MELCHIONNA (Adult)

Before Departure : Exchangeable and refundable
without service charge. A fare difference may apply in
case of exchange.

After Departure : Non-exchangeable and non-
refundable.

Before Departure : Exchangeable and refundable
without service charge. A fare difference may apply in
case of exchange.

After Departure : Non-exchangeable and non-
refundable.

COBOURG / BUSINESS
OTTAWA PLUS

OTTAWA/ BUSINESS
COBOURG PLUS

BAGGAGE ALLOWANCE"

Carry-on baggage
1 PERSONAL ITEM

Max. 11.5 kg (25lb.)
Max. 43 x 15 x 33 cm (17 x 6 x 13in.)

AND

2 LARGE ITEMS
Max. 23 kg (50 Ib.) each
Max. 158 linear cm (62 li. in.) each

OVERWEIGHT ITEM(S): tems over 23kg (501b.) not permitted on board.

ADDITIONAL CARRY-ON ITEM: 1 additional item allowed Max 23 kg (50Ib.) $40 (tax included) per
direction.

Checked baggage

No checked baggage service is available on this train. Please comply with the carry-on baggage
policy.

*VIA reserves the right to weigh any and all baggage which may result in applicable allowance fees,
as you may be subject to excess charges.

CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

1. Your rail ticket is not transferable and is valid only for travel on the train(s) and date(s)
shown.

2. For any modification or cancellation, please change or cancel your reservation online as
soon as possible prior to the scheduled departure of your train (subject to the conditions
of your fare plan.)

3. Foroperational reasons, VIA Rail reserves the right to restrict platform access five (5}
minutes before your scheduled departure.
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*

4. Times shown are not guaranteed. If necessary, VIA Rail may cancel a train or substitute
alternate transportation without notice.

5. To ensure all passengers’ safety, VIA Rail reserves the right to inspect all baggage.

6. You are responsible at all times for your carry-on baggage. VIA Rail assumes a limited
liability for loss or damage to checked baggage. Ask VIA Rail personnel for more details.

NOTICE OF LIABILITY LIMITATION FOR DELAYS AND CANCELLED

TRAINS

' Although VIA Rail will use all reasonable efforts to carry the passenger and its property in
accordance with the contract of carriage, timetables, schedules and other representations
regarding trip time are approximate and provided for information purposes only. Times
shown in timetables or elsewhere do not bind VIA Rail and form no part of the contract of
carriage.

Schedules are subject to change without notice. VIA Rail may cancel a train or substitute
alternate transportation without notice.

VIA Rail specifically disclaims liability for any inconvenience, expense, or damages, lost
profits, loss business or otherwise, resulting from errors in its timetables, schedules and
other representations regarding timing or resulting from delayed or cancelled trains either
caused by the fault of VIA Rail, third parties, passengers or by unforeseen circumstances.
No responsibility for damages caused by delays, cancellations or alternate transportation
substitution, such as damages resulting from passenger's purpose of travel or personal
schedule at arrival, will be assumed by VIA Rail.

Seat Assignment

SEAT ASSIGNMENT

Seats are automatically assigned when purchasing tickets, but can be changed by calling
the VIA Customer Centre at 1-888-842-7245 or by emailing service@viarail.ca. Please note
that seat assignment is not available on all trains, and is subject o change without notice
due to equipment changes or other operational issues.

VIA RAIL GIFT CARDS

The VIA Rail gift card is reloadable and may be used to purchase VIA Rai{ Canada services
and products at staffed stations and on-board trains. VIA Rail Canada is not responsible if
your card is lost, stolen, or destroyed, or if the card balance is used without your
permission. The card is not refundable, except where required by law. Purchases made
with this card are subject to the applicable refund policy; any amount refunded will be
applied to the card.

To consult the remaining balance, or for additional information, consult our website at
www.viarail.ca/en/giftcard.

Other Useful Information (links)

» Seat Assignment in Economy Class

» VIA's baggage policy
* VIA Terms and Conditions

Customer Support

* For assistance or queries regarding your train booking, please contact VIA Rail for help

at service@viarail.ca

How to modify a booking online?
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* You can modify your booking online if you have not yet exchanged this booking
confirmation for a paper ticket.

Go to reservia.viarail.ca/changebooking/requesichanae.aspx?l=en
» Follow the instructions
Ticket Exchange Conditions

Risk Free Booking

*»  Fully refundable prior to paper ticket issuance if cancelled online within 24 hours of
initial booking and before scheduled train departure, whichever comes first,

How to cancel a booking online?

* You can cancel your booking online if you have not yet exchanged this booking
confirmation for a paper ticket.

Go to reservia.viarail.ca/cancellation/request.aspx?|=en
¢ Follow the instructions

How to get a refund if paper tickets have already been issued?

« Call 1 888 VIA-RAIL (842-7245) to cancel your booking

* Then go to a VIA station with your unused ticket {including the "Receipt” portion} and
the credit card used to purchase your ticket, to obtain your refund.
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BOARDING PASS W
Piease present this document for boarding VIA Rail Canad¥

PASSENGER : PINA MELCHIONNA, Adult Confirmation # :
via PREFERENCE : || FTR :
COBOURG » OTTAWA
Date : Date : Mon. Nov 18, 2019
Mon. Nov 18, 2019 Arrival : 17:58
Departure : 14:26
Train # Carrier Class Car Seat
644 VIA Rail Canada Business Plus 1 9B Aisle
Forward
facing

REFUND/EXCHANGE CONDITIONS

Before Dgparture : Exchangeable and refundable without service charge. A fare difference may apply in case of
exchange.
After Departure : Non-exchangeable and non-refundable.

BAGGAGE ALLOWANCE
For all details regarding your baggage allowance, please refer to your ITINERARY AND RECEIPT email.

CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT
For all details regarding the conditions of contract, please refer to your ITINERARY AND RECEIPT email.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

Photc ID may be required on board the train. Failure to present a photo ID may result in having to purchase a
new ticket at the regular fare on board the train.

Travel Advisory! Starting October 29, 2019, only regular and prepaid credit cards (AMEX, Visa and Mastercard)
and VIA Rail gift cards will be accepted as methods of payment on board.

000072



s.19(1)

LT Y (111}
3 X '
e = BOARDING PASS *
- = Please present this document for boarding VIA Rail Canadi
i r el by 75
) ':':!L"!'l -1
BU NB
PASSENGER : PINA MELCHIONNA, Adult Confirmation # :_
VIA PREFERENCE :_ FTR
OTTAWA » COBOURG
Date : Date : Thu. Nov 21, 2019
) Thu. Nov 21, 2019 Arrival : 18:50
Departure : 15:30
Train # Carrier Class Car Seat
55 VIA Rail Canada Business Plus 1 128
Forward
facing
REFUND/EXCHANGE CONDITIONS
Before Departure : Exchangeable and refundable without service charge. A fare difference may apply in case of

exchange,
: Non-exchangeable and non-refundable.

BAGGAGE ALLOWANCE
For all details regarding your baggage ailowance, please refer to your ITINERARY AND RECEIPT email.

CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT
For all details regarding the conditions of contract, please refer to your ITINERARY AND RECEIPT email.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION
Photo ID may be required on board the train. Failure to present a phote ID may result in having to purchase a
new ticket at the regular fare on board the train.

Travel Advisory! Starting October 29, 2019, only regular and prepaid credit cards {AMEX, Visa and Mastercard)
and VIA Rail gift cards will be accepted as methods of payment on board.
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. i Room/Chambre : 0384
airmord Follo# ;

s Invoice # -
CHATEAU LAURIER Cashier/Cassier # - 226475
1 Rideau Street Page # “1of2

Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 887
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030
G.S.T. / H.S.T Registration #843511775

Reference No.

Mrs Pina Melchionna Arrival/Arrivée © 11-18-19
Canada Departure/Départ : 11-21-19

Date Description Additional Information/Supplémentaire Charges Credits

11-18-19 Room Charge 400.00

11-18-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 16.00

11-18-19 Room HST (13%) 54.08

11-19-19 Room Charge 400.00

11-19-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax { 16.00

11-19-19 Room HST (13%) 54.08

11-20-19 Room Charge 400.00

11-20-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax | 16.00

11-20-19 Room HST (13%) 54.08

For information or reservations, visit us at | 8gaa that my Niblllty for tnis bill Is not walved and | Je ma porta du ragl
www.fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: Inlcaldd parsan. waperty o seboeioam TN e or o roprea i g e Tastocitlon
Pout information et réservatons vieiez notra web au S T R

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont
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. Room/Chambre : 0384
alrmord Folio # :

Invoice #

CHATEAU LAURIER Cashier/Cassier # @ 226475
1 Rideau Strest Page # “20f2

Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 8S7
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030
G.S.T./ H.8.T Registration #843511775

Reference No,

Mrs Pina Meichionna Arrival/Arrivée :11-18-19
Canada Departure/Départ : 11-21-19

Description Additional Information/Supplémentaire Charges Credits

Total 1,410.24 0.00
Balance Due/Solde 1,410.24

GST Summary / Sommaire HST Summary / Sommaire

Room/Chambre 0.00 Room/Chambre 162.24

F&B/Restauration 0.00 F&B/Restauration 0.00

Other/Autres 0.00 Other/Autres 0.00

Total 0.00 Total 162.24

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts.
To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Mr. Rick Corcoran, General Manager, at Rick.Corcoran@fairmont.com.
We also invite you to share memaries of your experience on our community forum - visit WWww.everyonesanoriginal.com.

Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont.
Pour donner votre opinion sur votre séjour, veuillez contacter M. Rick Coarcoran, Directeur général, a Rick.Corcoran@fairmont.com.
Nous vous invitons également a partager les souvenirs de votre expérience sur notre forum - www.everyonesanoriginal.com.

i il T ! agrae that my Ilabillly for thiz bIN Is Aot walvad and | Jo ma poria U régl

For Infor.matlon or reservations, visit us at . agraa lo he held personaily kakie in the even! thal the total do cetts nole au cas ou la cempagnis, I'assockstion
www.fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hoteis & Resorts from: n ad person, corpany o geean Wr.m&:,w for o son munt;m désigné .nl,.f;:;. .elpm.,nl

P Bny partaf or mi B8e Crarges. 8 8a com) oh souffranca sonl sy unini de
United States 0!' Canada 1800 441 1,41,4 brlence subject to & surcharge ai the rate of 1.5% per 1,5% par mals aprés un mois. (19,00% par annés)
Pour information et réservations visitez notre web au month after one :mmv (wm prt .mum.:' | Jal acoaplé ia Ivmison du joumai The Globs and Mall. St

. ) 1 hava accepled delivory of ard Mal, Had ‘avals refusé, [aurals pu obtenr un créd?t @ mon com,
www.fairmont.com ou téléphoner au Hotels Fairmont de: Tt e ohloe for s $1.00 (horcrr) e o par Jour (du Lundl 51 Vienciadi o Ge 2006 1
Etats-Unis ou Canada 1800 441 1414 :« uioa (Sal.) cradit lo my account. {Al participaling Satnedl, (Dana jos hétels participants,)
els.

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hétels Fairmont
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COBOURG CAB

FARE RECEIPT

DATE: _ 42/

PICK UP:

DROPOFF:____ O\ Gy ~
COST_
GRATUITY:
TOTAL: 1€.5>

Thank You For Your Business!

(b Anom NeoAene \JM&
VI lad Shid

s.19(1)
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s.19(1)
Simons, Deborah

Sent: Thursday, Novel ; .

To: Simons, Deborah
Subject: Fwd: Your Monday evening trip with Uber

Sent from my iPhone / /f b W/) // ./W &{4{/
Begin forwarded message: sjléﬁ /@//l ﬁ hp&/ ,

From: Uber Receipts <uber.canada@uber.com>
Date: November 18, 2019 at 6:15:22 PM EST
To:

Subject: Your Monday evening trip with Uber

Uber Total: CAs1‘| .96
{ Mon, Nov 18, 2019

Thanks for riding, Pina

We hope you enjoyed your ride
this evening.

Total CA$11.96

Trip Fare CA$7.58

Subtotal CA$7.58
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HST CA$1.38

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees @ CA$3.00

CA$11.96

A temporary hold of GA$11.96 was placed on your payment method «« it the start of the
trip. This is not a charge and has or will be removed. It should disappear from your bank
statement shortly. Learn More

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

You rode with -

2 How was your ride?
Has passed a multi-step ) :

safety screen Rate Or Tip

4.965 Rating

-is known for:

Excellent Service

[inta(}t Every rideshare trip in Ottawa is insured for a covered auto
accident by Intact. Learn more.
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06:03pm o
Ottawa, ON K1G 5P4,

Canada & = &
138
e =
. M, ey
06:15pm o % @
1 Ottawa 34, Ottawa, ON an [ 4]
K1N 887, Canada
o 30,
a&’\‘w ' LR
%3_{;35‘ TL I -
AS <
1 Map data €2312 Google

Invite your friends and family.

."‘ Get CA$5 off your next ride when you refer a friend

to try Uber. Share code:

REPORT LOST ITEM > | CONTACT SUPPORT > | MYTRIPS >

Uber

000079



Simons, Deborah

s.19(1)

From: pina melchionna —
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 9:17 AM

To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: Fwd: Your Thursday morning trip with Uber

/ 2‘?/9 %{/Dﬁn /4’0&(, /én)/

Sent from my iPhone ;
’ [Ccr

Begin forwarded message:

From: Uber Receipts <uber.canada@uber.com>

Date: November 21, 2019 at 8:26:38 AM EST
To: [

Subject: Your Thursday morning trip with Uber

- \‘\i “~
u Mr Total: CA$7.46

-

Thanks for riding, Pina

We hope you enjoyed your ride
this morning.

Total CA%$7.46

Trip Fare CA$3.60

Subtotal CA$3.60
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HST CA$0.86

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees © CA$3.00

CA$7.46

A temporary hold of CA$7.46 was placed on your payment method -at the start of the
trip. This is not a charge and has or will be removed. It should disappear from your bank
statement shortly. Leam More

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available}

You rode with

2 How was your ride?
Has passed a multi-step S

N\ safety screen
4.92¢ Rating

Excellent Service

intact Every rideshare trip in Ottawa is insured for a covered auto
accident by Intact. Learn more.
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08:18am . o Ty
700 Sussex Dr, Ottawa, ON
K1N 1K4, Canada faa;
AY
\.
4 08:25am
Ottawa, ON K1N 5C7, \ &
Canada &
; 4; #'%€E
g S
{f 5, C;-'.‘ej
"\JA- v 't')s.vﬁy'o

Google Map data ©2318 Gacgle

Invite your friends and family.

i"‘ Get CA$5 off your next ride when you refer a friend

to try Uber. Share code:-

REPORT LOST ITEM > | CONTACT SUPPORT > | MY TRIPS )

Uber
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Simons, Deborah

s.19(1)

From: pina melchionna W
Sent; Thursday, Nove . g

To: Simens, Deborah
Subject: Fwd: Your Thursday afternoon trip with Uber

| () L fé/ﬁ A0
Sent from my iPhone L/ % MM § yé Mm

Begin forwarded message:

From: Uber Receipts <uber.canada@uber.com>
Date: November 21, 2019 at 3:07:25 PM EST

To

Subject: Your Thursday afternoon trip with Uber

Uber

Thanks for riding, Pina

We hope you enjoyed your ride
this afternoon.

Total

S~

Total: CA$12.64
Thu, Nov 21, 2019

CA$12.64

Trip Fare

Subtotal

CA$8.19

CA$8.19
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s.19(1)

HST CA$1.45
Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees © CA$3.00

CA$12.64

A temporary hold of CA$12.64 was placed on your payment method .1 the start of the

trip. This is not a charge and has or will be removed. It should disappear from your bank
statement shortly. Leamn More

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

s How was your ride?

Has passed a multi-step -
safety screen

4.92+4 Rating

is known for:
Excellent Service

intact Every rideshare trip in Ottawa is insured for a covered auto
accident by Intact. Learn more.
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s.19(1)
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A Invite your friends and family.

w Get CAS5 off your next rj
to try Uber. Share code:

REPORT LOST ITEM » |  CONTACT SUPPORT ) | MYTRIPS )

u refer a friend

Uber

000085



CRA Calculated Taxi Tax 2019

Taxis for
Ontario & S 62.06
Quebec
$_ 62.06
3 6.65
S 55.41
Taxis for
Nova Scotia &
PEI &
New Foundland &
New Brunswick
; =
$ -
Taxis for
BC&
Saskatchewan &
Alberta &
Manitoba
S
s x

$

The figures you need
GRAND TOTAL S 62.06

TOTALTAX s a8y

SUMMARY Page total S 55.41
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT Revised May 6, 2019
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Claimant: Pina Melchionna Departure Date:| 18-Nov Return Date:| 21-Nov

Location: Ottawa

Purpose: Board of Directors meetings and business dinners; Canada School of Public Service one-day training
session at RCM.

TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & Incidentals
Airfare . Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator
Baggage Fees _ below to determine the exact number of
Change Fees - meal allowances and incidentals.
VIA Rail '$ 49042
Hotel Accommodations $1,410.24 Rate # Meals Total
Mileage ($.057/km) $ - Breakfast $20.35 0 S -
Parking B Lunches $20.60 0 S -
Taxis S 6206 Dinners $50.55 1 $ 5055
Car Rental - Incidentals $17.30 4 S  69.20
Gasoline i S 119.75
Private Accomodation {$50/ngt} ' Total Travel Expenses
Other
Total Travel Expenses $1,962.72
Total Meal/Incidentals S 119.75
TOTAL §$2,082.47
Meal allowance and incidental calculator
Insert Date — 18-Nov 19-Nov 20-Nov 21-Nov
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
Breakfast L I ! i 0
Lunch o il e e | | 0
Dinner _ I N S i 1
Incidentals ‘ 1 1 ; 1 1 4
Per Diem Calculator
insert Date — 18-Nov 19-Nov 20-Nov 21-Nov
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
" 1 = 1 ; 1 1 | L4 ]

Claimant SIgnatu‘re:.p/do]? Date: é) )r/ I / / ;

Wl
Travel expense reports?nust comply with the RCM's Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy # 51).
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Davies, Catrin

e —— S
From: Smith, Cindy
Sent: March 23, 2020 9:46 AM
To: Simons, Deborah
Subject: FW: CFO APPROVAL: TABCC83397 - Pina Meichionna - B20-008
Attachments: EAHCE12467 - March 2020 Board of Directors Mtng - approved.pdf: B20-008 - Melchionna

- Ottawa Mar. 2-5, 2020.xIsx; Air Canada Ottawa to Toronto.pdf; Air Canada Toronto to
Ottawa.pdf; Cab from Ottawa Airport to Hotel.pdf; Fairmont Chateau Laurier - Part 1.jpg;
Fairmont Chateau Laurier - Part 2.jpg; Fwd: Your Monday afternoon trip with Uber; Fwd:
Your Thursday afternoon trip with Uber; mileage from/to pearson airport; Mileage.pdf;
Second Thursday afternoon trip with Uber; Tax on cabs - Pina Melchionnaxlsx; Board Travel
Report - Pina Melchionna - March 2020.xIsx; Melchionna - TABCC83397 - Blanket Authority
2020.pdf; EAHCE12467 - March 2020 Board of Directors Mtng - approved.pdf

From: Camelon, Jennifer <Camelon@mint.ca>

Sent: March 23, 2020 9:39 AM

To: Smith, Cindy <smithc@mint.ca>

Subject: FW: CFO APPROVAL: TABCC83397 - Pina Melchionna - B20-008

Hi Cindy,
Approved - $3.069.56.
Best regards,

leninfer

From: Smith, Cindy <smithc@mint.ca>
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 9:13 AM

To: Camelon, Jennifer <Camelon@mint.ca>
Subject: CFO APPROVAL: TABCC83397 - Pina Melchionna - B20-008

Good morning Jennifer,

Seeking your CFO email approval for Pina’s travel expense claim in full amount of $3,069.56 to attend Board meetings in
Ottawa from March 2-5, 2020.

Thanks

Cindy

From: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca>

Sent: March 20, 2020 3:52 PM

To: Smith, Cindy <smithc@mint.ca>

Subject: Seeking approval - TABCC83397 - Pina Melchionna - B20-008

Hi Cindy,
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Seeking CFO approval for Pina’s travel expense claim (travel to Ottawa for this month’s Board of Directors meetings).
Attached are:

a) Completed travel expense claim;
b) Receipts provided by Pina;

c) Tax calculation for cabs;

d) Travel Expense Report;

e} Copyof TA;

f) Copy of EAHCE form.

Thanks.

DEBBY SIMONS
COCRDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

éﬁl"‘f

n
- ; >
-}.4;.“‘%

<

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8

Tel/Tél. : 613-716-4439

simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca
mint.ca | monnale.ca
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Davies, Catrin

s.19(1)

From: Phyllis Clark

Sent: March 23, 2020 7:52 PM

To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: Re: Seeking approval ~ TABCC83397 - Pina Melchionna - B20-008
Approved

Sent from my iPad

On Mar 23, 2020, at 12:43 PM, Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote:

Dear Phyilis,

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This represents the expenses related to Pina’s attendance
at this month’s Board of Directors meetings in Ottawa. There are no exceptions, and the claim has been
reviewed and approved by the CFO (since we are still working remotely, CFO approval is in the form of an e-
mail, also attached). If you approve via e-mail, | will add a notation to your signature line and will attach a

copy of your e-mail to the claim.

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS
COCRDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

<image001.jpg>

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8

TelfTél. : 613-716-4439

simons@mint.ca | simons@mgnnaie.ca

mint.ca | monnaie.ca

<B20-008 - Melchionna - Ottawa Mar. 2-5, 2020.x1sx>
<Board Travel Report - Pina Melchionna - March 2020.x1sx>
<Melchionna - TABCC83397 - Blanket Authority 2020.pdf>
<mime-attachment>
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s.19(1)

o Travel Expense Form 2020 OTJ #:
hedd “Tilankets  TA#| TABCCS3397 pIo-cof
EAHCE #| EAHCE12467
Claimant Pina Melchionna | Cost estimate provided on TA $6,459.15
Cost Centre [121 Legal Services (Board) . b Hospitality estimate provided on TA
Departure Date 02-Mar-20
Travel Location and Reason Return Date 05-Mar-20
{attach supnorting documents): THEMIS # (vp and Board claims only) 3114 /
B20-008 Currency Conversion Table
To attend Board of Directors meetings and business dinners. 1 Unit of is Worth of
USD CAD
Toronto/Ottawa/Toronto CAD
CAD
CAD
CAD
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 3,069.56 /
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00
Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT) f
Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE § AMOUNT )
Currency Advanced Returned Outstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivaient
0.00{ 1.00000 0.00
Amount Owing to: Employee 3,06856 " RCM 0.00
Expense Coding
Aceount Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian $
HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 B _ ] 3978 v
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 48.14 /
741200 - Meals (foreign) - 0.00
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) v : 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) v 0.00
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 121 Legal Senvices (Board) . 1,290.24|
741010 - Airfare (forcign) B o AR 0.00
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) -2 . 7, > N 0.00
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) - LAY e 0.00
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services Board) [/ FECEVED, ey [ 98.21| .~
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) o3 R 7 7 - 0.00
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) | 20 - {E3 144.21] ~
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) 2 pr%‘% N 0.00
740030 - Car rental (domestic) 2, FowEht Y 0.00
741030 - Car rental (forcign) N I\ 0.00
740800 - Parking (domestic) e e 0.00
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) v 0.00 l/
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 1,088.88
741400 - Accommodations (forcign) v 0.00
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v, 65.90 /
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) v 0.00
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) = = =Y v 0.00
741000 - Baggage & Travel (forcign) ENTERED 4 0.00
0.00 ] v 6.00
0.00 MAR 2 & 2020 - 0.00
1 ‘ v 0.00
| Alugesar | 0
154200 - Prepaid Fares 0.00
QOut of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0.00
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorabie)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense ¢laim (53,389.59)
Variance % -52%
(Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense claim $0.00
Hospitality Variance % #DIV/Q!
U f 55691

Form updated Jenuary 2018



s.19(1)

b @}} Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Except Alaska)
Page 2 Total Amount Actual Cale USD Actual Credit Card| Total CAD
(incl. HST/GST)| HST/GST | HST/GST Expenses CAD Exp. Equivalent

RCM Paid Fares {(Air-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign)
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign)
Employce Paid Fares (Air - Domestic) 1.45798; , 167.74) /
Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign) [ 4 4
Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign)
Hotel Accommodations (Domestic) 1,23042| , 141.54
Hotel Accommodations (Foreign) ’ P p
Taxis (Domestic) 109.99[ ./ 1178}/
Taxis (Foreign)
Mileage ($0.565km) | 2680 15142] - 7.21
Business Telephone
Parking

Car Rental (Domestic)
Car Rental/Gas (Foreign)
Personal Accommodations
Hospitality

Baggage (Domestic)
Baggage (Foreign)

Others (code manually)

Others (total)
Total Expenses 2,949.81 321.06 7.21
Per Diem Country Canada USA

No. of meal | Total CAD | Calculated No. of meal Total USD Total CAD
Meal allowance rates allowances allowance | GST/HST allowances allowance Equivalent
Breakfasts $20.35 $20.35
Lunches $20.60 y $20.60
Dinners $50.55 / 50.55 241 $50.55
Total Meals \ 50.55 241
Incidentals $17.3¢ 4 69.20 3.30 $17.30
'Total Expenses 119.78 5.70

—

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals

Grand Total CAD Expenses 3,069.56 Grand Total USD Expenses 1
Grand Total HST/GST 333.9%/%

Notes for Expenses
Breakfast on 3, 4 & 5 March was included with the accommodations; RCM

vided lunch on 3, 4 & 5 March, and dinner on 2, 3 & 4 March; To save on parking
charges over several days at the Toronto airport, Pina left her vehicle at d took a cab from there to and from the airport (less expensive option).
She is therefore claiming mileage from her residence to| return. An e-mail from Pina, providing an explanation regarding the mileage and
cabs, is attached to this claim; while in Ottawa Pina only paid for two cabs (iransportation from and to the Ottawa airport) - for all other travel between venues in
Ottawa Pina either rode with others or walked.,

000092



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

Enter your travel dates here for CANADA MONTH: Mar-20
Numbers only 2 3 4! 5 | Total
[Sat un__ |Mon |JTue ed jThu il [Sat  [Sun_ [Mon ue [Wed [Thu [Fn allowances
Inne 1
d ~ 1 1 1 1
[Enter your travel dates here forthe  US MONTH: 43891
I 2 3 2 5 I Total
un Mon [Tue ed |Thu ri Sat un Mon Tue ed u ] allowances

‘Breakfast

Lunch
Dinner
Incidentals
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@ AIR CANADA

Booking Confirmation

Booking Reference Date of issue 10 Feb, 2020

This Is your official Rinerary/Reoce!pt. You must bring it with you to the airport for checkn and we recommend you keep a copy for your records., Please also 1ake the lime to review it as 1l comtsins {he general eonditions of camiage
and applicable lanffs thet apply lo the lickels, bookings and air asrsices detailed belews, as wall as baggege, dangerous goods and olher imporiant informatlon related 1o your trip,

Data Protection Notice: Your personal data wilt be pr d n o with the carder's privecy policy and, if your boaking is made via a reservation sysiem provider (GDE", with its privacy policy. These are
avallable at the IATA Travel Cenirs websile or from the carder or GDS directly. You should read this documentation, which appEes to your hooking and ifies, for le, how your p I data is coll stored, used,
disclosed and iransferred. We alsa invile you to view Alr Canada's Privacy Palicy directly.

== Depart

Bus|ness (Glass [lewest)

Moodey 15:10 16:11 @ 1hr01
' Toronto Ottawa AC456 Business P
Toronto-Peagson Int. (YYZ), Ottawa Int. (YOW), Operated hy: Air Canada | E190 | & Wi-
Terminal 1 Ontaric Fi
Snack
Passengers
A Pina Melchionna Seats

AC456 1F

Air Canada - Aeroplan

E_1111 Purchase summary

nt paid: $730.12 :z}u- v Tagasgeatatics Clogg-¢

Tax informatlon

GSTHST no. 10008-2287 RTO001 $84.00 Base fare - Business Class (lowest) 602.00
Surcharges 12.00
|£ a3 R
1|
Alr Travellers Security Chargs - Canada 712
Harmgenized Sales Tax - Canada - 100082287 RT0001 84.00
Airport Improvement Fee - Canada 25.00
Total before options (per passenger) $73p12
GRAND TOTAL (Canadian dollars) $730"2
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(") Baggage allowance

Carry-on baggage

On fights operated by Air Caneds, Alr Canada Rouge or Air Canada Express, you may carry with you in |he cabin 1 standard item {max. size: 23 x40 x 55 em [8 x15.5 x 21.5 [n]) and 1 personal tem (max. size: 18
x 33 x43 em[6 x 13 x 17 In]), Your cany-on baggege must be light enough thal you can slore il in the overhead bin unassisted. Ses our complate cary-on baggape policy.

Checked baggage
Please see below for details on the bags you plan on checking at the baggage counter.

Toronto {YYZ) > Ottawa (YOW)

Max. weight per bag:
= 1= bag O 2+ hag 32 kg (70 |b)
Complimentary Complimentary Max. dimensions per bag:

158 cm (62 in)

* For travel within Canada or between Canada and the United States, a Canadian tax of $3.00 CAD may apply fo baggage fees. For travel between Canada or the
United States and Mexico, the Dominican Republic and Barbadas, an applicable local sales tax of $4.00 CAD may apply to baggage fees. For all other itineraries
toffrom Mexico, the Dominican Republic and Barbados as well as itineraries foffrom South America, an applicable local sales tax of $21.00 CAD may apply to
baggage fees. All above tax amounts are based on the maximum applicable tax amounts per itinerary type. Actual amounts may vary and will be charged in the
currency used in your departure airport. Tax ameunts are subject to change without notice by local govemment,

Currancy
Fee amounts are displayed in the currency of the first departure city on your ticket. On the day of travel, applicable fees will be assessed in the local currency of the

country/region you are travelling from. Certain exceptions may apply where the departure airport does net charge in local currency. The currency exchange rate will
be determined by the date of travel.

Stopovers
Checked baggage fees may be reassessed when itineraries include an enroute stopover of more than 24 hours.

Baggage Allowance for Air Canada Afthude and Star Alliance Members

The baggage allowance displayed below applies when you check your bags with Air Canada, Air Canada Express (flights operated by Jazz, Sky Regional, Exploits
Valley Air) or Air Canada Rouge. Please make sure your Air Canada Altitude status Jevel is valid at check-in.

Economy CGhiss Premium Econumy Business ©lass

" : 3 bags 3 bags 3 bags
Altitude Super Elite 100K, Efite 75K, Elite 50K and Elite 35K 32kg (701b) 32kg (70b)  32kg (70lb)

2 bags 2 bags 2 bags
Alitude Preatige 25k 23kg (501b) 23kg(501b) 32 kg (70 Ib)
1extrabag 1extrabag 1 extrabag
Star Alllance Gold 23kg (501b) 23kg(501b) 32 kg (70 Ib)

Note: If you exceed your baggage allowance (in number, size and/or weight), additional checked baggage charges will apply. The policy and fees will be those of
the carrier identified in the checked baggage information section.

» View Air Canada's additional checked baggage policy.
+ View the additional checked baggage policy of Air Canada's codeshare and interline pariners,
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@ General conditions of carriage

1.

4.

5.

10.

1t

You must obtain your bearding pass and check in any baggage by the check-in deadline. Additionally, you must be available for boarding at ihe boarding gate by the
boarding gate deadline. Failure to respect check-in and boarding gate deadlines may result in the reassignment of any pre-reserved seats, the cancellation of
reservations, and/or ineligibility for denied boarding compensation,

Although reconfirmation of flights is not required, we strongly recommend that you check your flight status online st sircanada.com or by calling our flight information
systern at 1-888.422-7533 prior to your departure.

Advance seat assignments are not guaranteed and may change without notice, If your pre-assigned seat is unavailable, we will iry to accommodate you in a
comparable seat in the same class of service and will refund any applicable fees.

Any travel credit banked for unused tickets is non-transferable: when the credit is redeemed, it must be used by the same person whose name appears on the original
ticket,

Air Canada viill cancel any purchased ticket and provide a full refund without penalty up to 24 hours after purchase. Beyond 24 hours, voluntary changes to your
ilinerary may require the payment of additionsl fees and fare upgrades. If you are travelling on a non-refundable ticket, Air Canada will be unable to make exceptions in
the event of an unexpected trip cancellation or medical emergency. We recommend the purchase of travel insurance.

Dangerous goods

For safety reasons, dangerous goods must not be packed in checked or carry-on baggage, except as specifically permitted. Dangerous goods include, but are net
limited to: compressed gases, corrosives, explosives, flammable liquids and solids, radioactive materials, exidizing materials, poisons, infectious substances, and
briefcases with installed alam devices. For security reasons, other restrictions may apply. Please refer to the Restricted and Prohibited ltems page on our website for
more information.

Subject to the pravisions of the Montreal Convention and the Warsaw Convention, as well as the provisions of its applicable tariffs, Air Canada may refuse carriage of
property in checked luggage that is not suitable for transportation, such as fragile or perishable items and may refuse fo carry valuable items {a valuable is deemed to
be any item whose value is § 1,000 CAD or more, per Kilogram or $1 CAD per gram). Air Canada may refuss claims based on the inherent nature of an item (e.g. its
perishable nature), or for loss or delay of unsuitably or inadequately packed items, to the exient that the destruction, loss or damages resulted from the inherent defect,
quality or vice of the baggage, or, in the case of delay, that the carrier, its agents, and servants took all measures that could reasonably be required ta avoid the
damage, or that it was impossible to take such measures.

International travel

Gavernments may require your carrier to provide information on or permit access fo passenger data. You cannot travel if you do not have all required travel documents,
such as a passport and visa (where applicable), to enter in or transit through each country/region on your itinerary. Please refer to the Travel Documents page on our
website for more information,

In-flight health

Most people are fit to travel by air, but special attention is required for passengers whose health problems may be exacerbated by altitude, travel stress, hypoxia and
other travel related difficulties. Our website offers important health tips and information for customers with special needs who may require medical approval before
flying.

Please also nate that aircraft disinsection is carried out on certain routes, in compliance with the requirements of ll:le World Health Organization (WHO), the Intemational
Civil Aviation Qrganization, Transport Canada and applicable foreign regulatory authorities, More information is available on our website.

Schedules and timetables

Time and aircraft type shown in timetables or elsewhere are approximate and not guaranteed, and form no part of the contract. Schedules are subject to change without
natice and carrier assumes no responsibility for passenger making connactions net included as pant of the itinerary set out in the ticket. Carrier is not responsible for
changes, errors or omissions either in timetables or other representations of schedules.

Overbooking notice

Airline flights may be overbocked, and there is a slight chance that a seat will not be available on a flight for which a parson has a confirmed reservation. If the flight is
overbooked, na ane will be denied a seat until airline personnel first ask for volunteers willing to give up their reservation in exchange for a payment of the airline's
choosing. If there are not enough volunteers, the airline will deny boarding o other persans in accordance with its particular boarding priority. With few exceptions,
persons denied boarding involuntarily are entitled to compensation. The complete rules for the payment of compensation and boarding priorities are available at all
airport ticket counters and boarding locations.

NOTICE - SOLD SUBJECT TO APPLICABLE TARIFFS

@ Air Passenger Protection Regulations Notice:

If you are denied boarding, your flight is cancelled or delayed for at least two hours, or your baggage is lost or damaged, you may be entitled 1o cerain standards of
freatment and compensation under the Air Passenger Protection Regufation, For more information about your passenger rights please contact your air carrier or visit the
Canadian Transportation Agency's website,

General terms and conditions pertaining to fiight delays, cancellations, denied boarding, seating of children and lost ar damaged baggage can be found in Air Canada’s
General Conditions of Carriage and Tariffs.

@ AIR CANADA

A STAR ALLIANCE MEMBER V2™

5

CANADA, U.S.: 1 (888) 247-2262
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@ AIR CANADA

Booking Confirmation

Booking Referance- Date of 1ssue: 25 Feb, 2020

This is your official Itinerary/Res=ipl. You must bring it with you to the airpert for check-in and we recommend you keep a copy for your records. Please also (ake the tims Lo roview It a3 i cortains the general congitlons of cariiage
and applicabie tarifis that apply lo the lickels, boakings and sir services detailed bolow, as well s bagaage, dangsrous gouds and other impariant Information related 15 your frip.

Data By Notice: Your I dale will bs pr d in wilh the carrier's privacy pokicy and, if your kooking is made vis a reservation system provider ("GDS"), with Ils privacy policy. These are
available at the |ATA Travel Centre website or from the carmer or GDS directly. You shoukl read this documentation, which applies to your booking and specifies, for ple, how your p dala is collocted, stered, used,
disciosed and Iransfared. We alsa invite you lo view Air Canada's Privacy Policy direcily.

<z Depart

Thusdey 17:30 18:45 @ 1hr1§
' Ottawa %\/:. Toronto AC499 Business P
Ottawa Int (YOW), i Toronto-Pearsan Int, {YYZ), Operated by: Air Canada | 767-300ER
Onlario Terminal 1 Snack
Passengers
A Pina Melchionna Seats
Ticket number AC4® oF

i

% Purchase summary

1 adult
Amount paid: $727.66 1?;_ £ ra spor.akon eha et
Tax Information L
GSTHST no. 10008-2287 RTO0C1 $83.74 Base fare - Business Class (lowest) 602.00
Surcharges 12.00
=1 Taxes fe.s &nd cn ¥ES
el
Air Travellers Security Charga - Canada 7.42
Harmenized Salss Tax - Canada - 100082287 RTNO01 83.74
Airport Improvement Fea - Canada 23,00
Total before options (per passenger) $72788
GRAND TOTAL {Canadian dollars) S727%€
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[C) Baggage allowance

Carry-on baggage

On flights operated by Air Canada, Alr Canada Rouge or Al Canada Express, you may carry wilh you in the cabin 1 standard ftem (max. size: 25 x40 % 55 tm [9 x 15.5 x 21.5 in]) and 1 personsl kem (max. size: 16
X33 x43 ecm [6 x 13 x 17 in). Your carry-on baggage must ba light enaugh thal you can store It In e ovarkead bin unassisied, See our complets carry-on haggage palicy,

Checked baggage
Please see below for details on the bags you plan on checking at the baggage counter.

Ottawa (YOW) > Toronto (YYZ}

Max. weight per bag:
- 1+ bag o 2« bag 32 kg (70 ib)
Complimentary Complimentary Max. dimensions per bag:

158 em {82 in)

* For travel within Canada or between Canada and the United States, a Canadian tax of $3.00 CAD may apply to baggage fees. For travel between Canada or the
United States and Mexico, the Dominican Republic and Barbados, an applicable local sales 1ax of $4.00 CAD may apply to baggage fees. For all other itineraries
toffrom Mexico, the Dominican Republic and Barbados as well as itineraries toffrom South America, an applicable local sales tax of $21.00 CAD may apply to
baggage fees. All above tax amounts are based on the maximum applicable tax amounts per itinerary type. Actual amounts may vary and will be charged in the
currency used in your depariure sirport. Tax amounts are subject to change without natice by local government.

Currancy

Fee amounts are displayed in the cumency of the first departure city on your ticket. On the day of fravel, applicable fees will be assessed in the local currency of the
courttry/region you are travelling from. Certain exceptions may apply where the departure airport does not charge in local currency. The currency exchange rate will
be determined by the date of travel. '

Stopovers
Checked baggage fees may be reassessed when itineraries includs an enroute stopover of more than 24 hours.

All for Air Canada Altttude and Star Alliance Members

The baggage allowance displayed below applies when you check your bags with Air Canada, Air Canada Express (flights operated by Jazz, Sky Regional, Exploits
Valley Air) or Air Canada Rouge. Flease make sure your Air Canada Altitude status level is valid at check-in,

Eronomy Class Premiium Economy Busmass Class

" - 3 bags 3 bags 3 bags
Altitude Super Elite 100K, Elite 75K, Elite 50K and Elite 35K 32kg (701b) 32kg (70Ib)  32kg (70lb)
2 bags 2 bags 2 bags

Alltude Prestige 25k 23kg (5016) 23 kg (501b) 32 kg (70 b)

1extrabag 1 extrabag 1 extrabag

Star Allianca Gold 23kg (501b) 23kg (501b) 32 kg (701b)

Note: If you exceed your baggage allowance (in number, size andfor weight), additional checked baggage charges will apply. The policy and fees will be those of
the carmier identified in the checked baggage information section.

» View Air Canada's additional checked baggage policy.
» View the addiionat checked baggage policy of Air Canada's codeshare and interline partners.
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@ General conditions of carriage

2,

10.

1.

You must obtain your boarding pass and check in any baggage by the check-in deadline. Additionally, you must be available for boarding at the boarding gate by the
boarding gate deadline, Failure to respact check-in and boarding gate deadlines may result in the reassignment of any pre-reserved seats, the cancellation of
reservations, andfor ineligibility for denied boarding compensation.

Although reconfirmation of flights is not required, we strongly recommend that you check your flight status oniine at aircanada.com or by calling our flight information
system at 1-888-422.7533 prior 1o your departure,

Advance seat assignments are not guaranteed and may change without notice. If your pre-assigned seat is unavailable, we will iry to accommodate you in a
comparable seat in the same class of service and will refund any applicable fees.

Any travel credit banked for unused tickets is non-transferable: when the credit is redeemed, it must be used by the same person whose name appears on the original
ticket.

Air Canada will cancel any purchased ticket and provide a full refund without penalty up 1o 24 hours afler purchase. Beyond 24 hours, voluntary changes to your
itinerary may require the payment of additional fees and fare upgrades. If you are travelling on a non-refundable ticket, Air Canada will be unable to make exceptions in
the event of an unexpected trip cancellation or medical emergency. We recommend the purchase of travel insurance.

Dangerous goods

For safely reasons, dangercus goods must not be packed in checked or carry-on baggage, except as specifically permitted. Dangerous goods include, but are not
limited to: compressed gases, comosives, explosives, flammable liquids and solids, radioactive materials, oxidizing materials, poisons, infectious substances, and
briefcases with installed alarm devices, For security reasons, other restrictions may apply. Please refer to the Restricted and Prahibited Hems page on our website for
more information.

Subject to the provisions of the Montreal Convention and the Warsaw Convention, as well as the provisions of its applicable tariffs, Air Canada may refuse carriage of
property in checked luggage that is not suitable for transportation, such as fragile or perishable items and may refuse fo carry valuable items (a valuable is deemed lo
be any item whose value is $ 1,000 CAD or more, per Kilogram or $1 CAD per gram). Air Canada may refuse claims based on the inherent nalufe of an item (e.g.its
perishable nature), or for loss or delay of unsuitably or inadequately packed items, 1a the exient that the destruction, Joss or damages resulted from the inherent defect,
quality or vice of the baggage, or, in the case of delay, that the carrier, its agents, and servants took all measures that could reasonably be required to avoid the
damage, or that it was impossible 1o take such measures.

International travel

Governments may require your carrier to provide information on or permit access to passenger dala. You cannot travel if you do not have all required travel documents,
such as a passport and visa (where applicable), to enter in or transit through each country/region on your itinerary. Please refer to the Travel Documents page on our
website for more informatian,

[n-flight health

Most people are fit to travel by air, but special attention is required for passengers whose health prablems may be exacerbated by sltitude, travel stress, hypoxia and
othsr travel related difficutlies. Our website offers important health tips and information for custemers with special needs who may require medical approval before

fiying.
Please also nole that aircraft disinsection is camied out on certain routes, in compliance with the requirements of the World Health Organization (WHQ), the International
Civil Aviation Organization, Transport Canada and applicable foreign regutatory authorities, More information is available on our website,

Schedules and timetables

Time and aircraft type shown in timetables or elsewhere are approximate and not guaranteed, and form na part of the contract. Schadules are subject 1o change without
notice and carrier assumes no responsibility for passenger making canneclions not included as part of ihe itinerary set out in the ticket, Carrier is not responsible for
changes, errors or omissions either in timelables or cther representations of schedules,

Overhooking notice

Airline flights may be overbooked, and there is a slight chance that a seat will not be available on a flight for which a persan has a confirmed reservation. if the flight is
averbaoked, no one will be denied a seat until airline personnel first ask for volunteers willing to give up their resenvation in exchange for a payment of the alrline's
choosing. If there are not enough volunteers, the aitline will deny boarding to other persons in accordance with its pariicular boarding priority. With few exceptions,
persons denied boarding involuntarily are entitled to compensation. The complete rules for the payment of compensation and boarding priorities are available at all
airport ticket counters and bearding locations.

NOTICE - SOLD SUBJECT TO APPLICABLE TARIFFS

@ Air Passenger Protection Regulations Notice:

If you are denied boarding, your flight is cancelled or delayed for at least two hours, or your baggage is lost or damaged, you may be entitied to certain standards of
treatment and compensation under the Air Passenger Protection Regulafion. For more information about your passenger rights please contact your air carrier or visit the
Canadian Transportation Agency's website.

General terms and conditions pertaining to flight delays, cancellations, denied boarding, seating of children and lost or damaged haggage can be found in Air Canada's
General Conditions of Carriage and Tariffs.

@ AIR CANADA

A STAR ALLIANGE MEMBER V2™

CANADA, U.S.: 1 (888) 247-2262
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CHATEAU LAURIER

1 Rideau Street

Otiawa, ON, Canada K1N 857

T (618) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030
G.S T /H.S T Registration #843511775

Mrs Pina Msichionna

Description

Room/Chambre 0485

Folio #

Invoice #

Cashier/Cassier# = 226475
Page # 10f2

Armival/Arrivee 03-02-20
Departure/Départ ~ 03-05-20

Charges Credits

Additional Information/Supplémentaire

03-02-20 Room Charge 348 00
03-02-20  Municipal Accommedation Tax { 13.96
03-02-20  Room HST (13%) 47 18
03-03-20 Room Charge 349.00
03-03-20 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 1396
03-03-20  Room HST {13%) 47 18
03-04-20 Room Charge 349.00
03-04-20  Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 13 96
03-04-20  Room HST (13%) A7 18
For information or reservations, visit us at 8108 Buat ry Wity for 1o Bt ok walvad o 1 — —

www.falrmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorls from 208 ¥ o8 ekt peczonaty linbie In the svent thal the
Inciestasi parman.

United Staias or Canada 1800 441 1414
Pour information et rdservations visiiez notre web au

waw. falrmont.com ou téléphoner au Hatels Fairmont de:

£tats-Unis ou Canada

1600 441 1414

o Rasocelon el Oparior e e O¥I8 1O 4GB 04 4 COmPagIi, Mvesocietion

rofubec | would have bagn ] U pu oblens un
.'“z)w Tt ) oats mn;lehuh‘an (Mm;;m o0 4,008 par CHRGL § man compte

Thank you for choos_in_g to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont

000100
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s.19(1)
A Room/Chambre 0485
arrrec7y Follo # ,
oo dolay,

- Invoice #
1C:1A§£1“:U LAURIER Cashior/Cassier # = 226475
Rideau 8

2 of
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N.8S7 Page # of 2
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562.7030 :
G.S.T / H.S.T Registration #843511775

ArrivaliArrivée 03-02-20 ]
Departurolbépart 03-05-20

Description Additional lnformalion/Supplémen!aire

Charges Credits

Total 1,230.42 0.00

Balance Due/Soide 1,230.42
GST Summary / Sommaire HST Summary / Sommaire
Room/Chambre 0.00 Room/Chambre 141.54
F&B/Restauration 0.00 F&B/Restauration 0.00
Other/Autres 0.00 Other/Autres 0.00
Total 0.00 Total 141,54 l

|

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts
To provide feedhack about your stay, please contact Mr Claude Sauvé, General Manager, at Claude Sauve@fairmont.com.
We also invite you to share memories of your expenience on our community forum - wisit www.everyonesanoriginal.com.

, Merc] d'avoir chois! [es Hétels Fairmont
Pour donner votre opinion sur votre séjour, veuillez contacter M Claude Sauvs, Directaur général, a Claude Sauve@fairmont com
- Nous vous invitons également 3 partager les souvenirs de votra expérience sur notre forum - Www everyonesanoriginal.com

{ orreservaﬁons, visit us at l'!rulhltmrhﬂﬂyhﬂmwllminmmdl ummmmmmmmm
= t.com OfC&" Falrmonl Hotels & Resorts fl'Om ngmhboh-ummwhbblnhmmum Wdcuu-mhwmwhmpqm.w

hﬂmumm,wmpwwsummsbmfw mmm&Mdmthm
Canada 1800 441 1414 Dolcn st s e o Cvards A% o e sk o e
x. o8 [T : X [
o et résarvations visitez notre web au P rra e i armum). ’:: .t E:?;:m e T e e e 3,
. The » #nd 3 ., Saumis
ﬁ!.t:om ou teléphoner au Hateis Fairment de ehrvad, Dwoind b i ahgble o § 100 Mhon-1) i 100 oy &m““uvm: o
: 1 800441 1414 mz’mls-i)mwmmmwnwm Samed! (Dens Jes Motely parieizones,)

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hétels Fairmont
000101
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Davies, Catrin

m s
From: pina meichionna
Sent: March 4, 2020 8:21 AM
To: Simons, Deborah
Subject: Fwd: Your Monday afternoon trip with Uber
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Uber Receipts <uber.canada@uber.com>
Date: March 2, 2020 at 1:26:18 PM EST

To:

Subject: Your Monday afternoon trip with Uber

tal CA$20.
Uber arn 2, 2020

Thanks for riding, Pina

We hope you enjoyed your ride this afternoon.

Total CA$20.20

You saved $2.64 by sharing your ride.

000102
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.
r L

Has passed a multi-step safety screen

4.81y Rating

- is known for:

Excellent Service

How was your ride?

License Plate: -

[intact]

Every rideshare trip in Toronto is insured for a covered auto accident by Intact. Learn more.

13.47 kilometers | 13 min

1:12 PM

b 1:26 PM
Mississauga, ON L5P, Canada

000103



MY TRIPS >

Uber

FAQ

Forgot password

Fare does not include fees that may be charged by your bank. Please contact your bank directly for inquiries.

share your savings

You saved $2.64 by sharing your ride.
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Davies, Catrin

From: pina meichionna NN

Sent: March 5, 2020 1:47 PM

To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: Fwd: Your Thursday afternoon trip with Uber
-----——-- Forwarded message ----—----

From: Uber Receipts <uber.canada@uber.com>
Date: Thu, Mar 5, 2020 at 1:45 PM

Subject: Your Thursday afternoon trip with Uber
To: —

CAS$26.
Uber o, 202

Thanks for riding, Pina

We hope you enjoyed your ride this afternoon.

Total CA$26.84

Trip Fare CA$17.29

000105
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RATE OR TIP 2

Intact

Every rideshare trip in Ottawa is insured for a covered auto accident by Intact. Learn more.

16.42 kilometers | 22 min

12:13 PM
333 Sussex Dr, Ottawa, ON K1N 1J9, Canada

12:35 PM
1000 Airport Parkway Private, Ottawa, ON K1V, Canada

000106




MY TRIPS >

Uber

FAQ

Forgot password

Fare does not include fees that may be charged by your bank. Please contact your bank directly for inquiries.

000107




s.19(1)

Davies, Catrin

—
From: pina weichionna |

Sent: March 4, 2020 8:20 AM
To: Simons, Deborah
Subject: mileage from/to pearson airport

wouldn’t have to pay for 4 days parking at pearson and took an uber to the airport.

000108
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Davies, Catrin s-19(1)

h

From: Simons, Deborah

Sent: March 19, 2020 5:03 PM

To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: Second Thursday afternoon trip with Uber

From: pina meichionna [

Sent: March 5, 2020 3:48 PM
To: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Your Thursday afternoon trip with Uber

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Uber Receipts <uber.canada@uber.com>
Date: March 5, 2020 at 3:43:10 PM EST

To:m
Subject: Your Thursday afternoon trip with Uber

u ber Total CA$27.22
March 5, 2020

Thanks for riding, Pina

We hope you enjoyed your ride this afternoon.

1 000109




v

Has passed a multi-step safety screen

4.944% Rating

B

-is known for:

Excellent Service

How was your ride?

[intact]

s.19(1)
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&
.
@
#

(Gooale) Map data ©2020 Google

)

Invite your friends and family.

Get up to CA$5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to try Uber. Share code:

REPORT LOST ITEM >

CONTACT SUPPORT>
CONTACT SUPPORT >

MY TRIPS 2

000111



Transactions from February 7 to March 6, 2020
Your new charges and credits

Trans Post

date date Destription Spend Categories Amount($)
Card number

Mar 02 Mar 04 BLUE LINE 1314 TAXITAB OTTAWA  ON g Transportation 35.73
Total for $35.73

s.19(1)

Page 2 of 3

000112
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Simons, Peborah

Sent: Thursday, Au ; :

To: Simons, Deborah
Subject: Re: Seeking approval - 5 Travel Expense Claims
Approved

Sent from my iPad

On Aug 29, 2019, at 4:05 PM, Simons, Deborah <simon§_@mint.ca> wrote:
Dear Phyllis,

Attached are 5 travel expense claims for approval. These claims represent expe: nses related to last
week’s attendance at our Board of Directors meetings, and have all been revievazed and approved by the
Acting CFO (Bob Zintel). None of the claims contain any exceptions:

TABCC82553 - Fiona Macdonald (Vancouver/Ottawa/Vancouver)
TABCC82973 - Pina Melchionna (Toronto/Ottawa/Toronto}
TABCC82552 - Sandip Lalli (Calgary/Ottawa/Calgary)
TABCC82554 - Cybele Negris (Vancouver/Ottawa/Vancouver)
TABCC82972 — Barry Rivelis (Vancouver/Ottawa/Vancouver)

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

——
From: Brown, Sarah
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 2:30 PM
To: Delegation of Authority
Subject: Delegation Notice - Jennifer Camelon - Avis de délégation <ie pouvoirs

VERSION FRANCAISE CI-APRES.

Delegation Notice — Jennifer Camelon

Please be advised that Jennifer Camelon will be absent from the Mint from A, agust 26 - 30, 2019 inclusively
During that time, Bob Zintel will be Acting Chief Financial Officer and will Tyave fiull auth,ority to act on her
behalf.

Avis de délégation de pouvoirs — Jennifer Camelon

La présente est pour vous aviser que Jennifer Camelon sera absente de la M onnaie du 23 ay 30 aofit 2019
inclusivement. Pendant cette période, Bob Zintel sera chef de la direction financy are par intérim et, 4 ce titre. aura
tout pouvoir d’agir en son nom. ’

Original signed by/Originql signé par

Marie Lemay
President & CEQ/Présidente
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s.19(1)

iy _\,y*" F4 Royal Canadian Miint / Monnaie royale canadienne
X '(( et 49; 320 Sussex Drive
GO, .%% d‘g OTTAWA, ON
L Gy' K1A 0G8
i i Canada
ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER
PINA MELCHIONNA g 613-993-3500
Date 19
Vendor account w
Date of payment 09/2019
Reference No, PV147691
Fax
E-mail simons@mint.ca
Invoice Invoice Invoice Amount in Cash Payment Remarks
date currency transaction discount amount
currency
TABCC82973 B19-031 30/08/2019 CAD 3,602.94 0.00 3,602.94 THEMIS # 3011 EAHCE12272 OTTAWA
BLANKET TA
CAD 3,602.94

000115

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours.



gy P Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ #:
G el TA #:| TABCC82973
: EAHCE #| EAHCE12272
Claimant Pina Melchionna | Cost estimate px-gvided on TA $5.400.00
Cost Centre 121 Legal Services (Board) v Hospitality estimate pa-gvided on TA
I epartare Date 19-Aug-19
Trave! Location &nd Reason Return Date 22-Aug-19
(aitach supporting documents): THEMIS # - a4 Bod tsims oaly) 3011
B19-031 Currency Conv =rsion Table
To attend new Board member orientation, Board of Directors 1 Unit of is Worth of
meetings and business dinners USD CAD
CAD
Toronto/Cttawa/Toronto CAD
CAD
CAD
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 3,602.94
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00
Airfare previously claimed by Traveiler under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AM QOUNT) |
Cash Advanced / Returned { ENTER AS POSITIVE § AMOUNT ) ’
Currency Advanced Returned Outstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent
0.00 |  1.00000 0.00
Amount Owing to: Employee 3,602.94 RCM 0.00
nse Coding
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop dowm hox ) In Canadian §
HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 | B 405.07
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v Y
741200 - Meals (foreign) . o e 0.00
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) - l . v
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) SN T —— —— 0.60
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) % 1,053.25
741010 - Airfare (foreign) . - S 0.00
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) v 0.00
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) v 0.00
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) A 151.20
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) o) 0.00
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) v 0.00
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) L 4 0.00
740030 - Car rental (domestic) v 0.00
741030 - Car rental (foreign) e e W, 0.00
740800 - Parking (domestic) . 4 0.00
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) . - 0.00
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) 18 agei Sevices Boere) &% 1,879.28
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) o . - 0.00
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 Lega! Services (Board) - 65.90
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) v 0.00
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domcs’ti;) A 4 0.00
741000 - Baggage & Trave] (foreign) v — 0.00
0.00 Zi 0.00
0.00 o v : 0.00
s 0.00
= 0.00
154200 - Prepaid Fares 0.00
Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0.00
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actus) expense ¢leim ($1,797.06)
Variance % -33%
(Favorable)/Uiifavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actuaj expense claim $0.00
Hospitallty Variance % 000418y /01
Updated 18103719

Form updeted Jarwary 2018



s @ Travel Expense Form 2019 TA #| TABCC82973
“IMPORTANT - Travel expense clalms must be prepared and comply with the Corporate Traval, Hospitallity, Gonference & £=: “sent Policy #51, {as spplicable) and
approved in accordance with the Delegation of Authority Palicy #41. Approver must have Delegation Authority at the time of o :gning. All travel plans must he pre-
authorized using the Authority to Travel and Advance form, |

As the Traveiler, Indicate If this claim tonzaing any axceptions requiring spproval per the Corporate Travel, Hosplta &3 vy, Conference & Event Policy #51.
Yes O No if you indicn ted Ww,nmgmmmmslmmwmmdwnm:m:

CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please inltlal)
O Travel ~ Exceptions to Corporate Trevel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 (Annex 28)

CFO or CEQ APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please inltial)
O Mospitality ~ Exceptions to Hospitality Pollcy #51 (Annex 28)
O Hosphality~ No pre-approval obtained for the following:
Hosplitality~ External or |\ I hospitality ding Maximum Cost Per Person {Annex Z8}
Hosphtality — External or Internal hospitslity costs exceeding $5,000 (Annex 28 and 44.1)
Hosphrality ~ Alcoholic beverages provided (Pollcy Section 44.1)
Hosphality = Food & beverage cost exceedad Maximum Cost Per Person {Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Entertainment provided {Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitallty ~ Hospltality or entertainment provided to spouse or person accompanying an event Partls § nant {Policy Section 44,1}
Hospitality — Hospitedity paid by the RCM taking place at the residence of an RCM emplovee, Board m “2nber or pther private residence
{Palicy Sectlons 44.1and 456.4)
Hospitality — Spedal forms of hospitality (Annex 28)
Hosphtality— No pre-approval prior to expenditure (Section 44.7)

OO0 Oopoooooo

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED {CEQ APPROVAL iIF TRAVELLER IS A VP): (Please Initlal)

Trave! - Combining | and busk travel {(Policy Section 14.3)

Travel - Alrfare — Higher lovel than permitted by polity {Policy Section 20,6)

Travel - Privately owned vehicies - Kilometer allowancs in excess of the equivalent Jowest practical commerdal €3 rier fare (Policy Section 22.1)
Travel - Hotel - Rate in excess of specified or published City Rate Limits (Policy Section 25,2 and 25.3)

Trave) - Car travel - Leased Vehides (Policy Section 23.3)

Travel- Expense received over 30 days {Polity Section 33.1)

Hospitality - External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 but less than $5,000 and withln Maximum Cost Per Pers o, {Annex 28)

Haspitality - Food & b age cost not ding Maxii Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1)

goooooon

TRAVELLER’S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please initial)

O Travel - Alrfare - upgrade 1o a fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Alrfare Class permitted by palicy, 2+ 1o additional zost to RCM {Policy
section 20.6)
L Travel— Car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the intermediate/Standard size permitted by plicy, 51 no @ciditional cost to RCM (Policy section
23.3)
O  Travel —Car rental — upgrade 1o a farger vehicle than the intermediste/Standard size to accommodate 3 or more employees {Poli i
O  Travel - Missing original remlized retelpts. Explanation provided {Pollcy section 33,2} {Policy section 23.3)
O  Travel - Hotel - upgrade to a level higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted by policy, at no additional cos® 1o RCM {Policy section 25.1)
O  Travel - Hotel - rate in excess of Cttewa ($200), Winnipeg ($155), Toronta [$200}, M eal {519Q), V. (3200), and Calgary ($180), Las Veegas
{5145}, or published City Rate Limit. VP pre-approval not cbtalped, Justification provided (Policy section 25.2)
O  Missing ariginel itemizad receipts. Explanation provided {Policy seciiun 26.2)
O Otherexceptions (traveller has listed and explalned on a separate document)
0 Hosphality - External or internal haspitality up to $1,500 and within Standsrd Cost Per Person (Annex 28)
By signing below, the Traveller confirms that this expense claim contains only eiigibie aliowanves ond legitimate ond actug! o in In accordonce with the
Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Evem Policy #51 {as applicable), that o¥f required supporting documentation Is contoined in this expense doim, that the
abave noted ptions ore w and ate, and that the tiaim has been completed in accordance with these policles,

=t e e
L a— | Simtrs o iawier Bivss
. Fino Meldiionme. _

mnmsMMmmmmmmmmmw the supporting documentation, that the expenses cioimed appeor
reasonabie, exceptions as noted above sre approved (os required), ond the dlaim has been completed in accordance with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference
& Event Policy #51 fos applicable).Please note, if exceptions have been pre-approved prior 10 travel, the mersbkxtamwmwmmm the expense cigim, By
slgnmbebw,thsVParCEDm_ﬂwﬁmMMMMW&WMMWMAMMWM”M”ML

4 Approved by VP {as requived) 5-Reviswed by CFO [CED clobws; Board clelima; dakms | 6Aparoved by CEO & Precident/ Chair of BOD/Cha of

{PRINT NAME] for review utrOnnmumesnF-da @nwhmz. % M&UL

Stgnaturs of VP Stgnature of CEO/Chall of Board/Chalr of Awdit
- T g e
o O T [1009 PRl Qe

' Il m—

Form updeted January 2018
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Page2

Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon)

Total Amount
(incl. HST/GST)

Actual
HST/GST

Calc
HST/GST

RCM Paid Fares {Air-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic)
RCM Yaid Fares (Air-Foreigin)

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign)
Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic)
Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign)

1,190.17

136.92

Hotel Accommodations (Foreign)
Taxis (Domestic)
Taxis (Foreign)

Hotel Accommodations (Domestic)

2,123.58

244.30

169.34

18.14

Mileage ($0.57km) |

Business Telephone
Parking

Car Rental (Domestic)
Car Rental/Gas (Foreign)
Personal Accommodations
Hospitality

Baggage (Domestic)
Baggage (Foreign)

Others (code manunally)

Others (total)

Total Expenses

3,483.09

399.36

Per Diem Country

Meal allowance rates

Canada

No. of meal
allowances

Total CAD

allowance

Calculated
GST/HST

Expenss o
e

USA - (Exc cept Alaska)

usp

Actual Credit Card

CAD Exp.

Total CAD
Equivalent

USA

No. of meg]
allowanceg

Breakiasts

$20.50

$20.50

Total USD
allowance

Total CAD
Eqaivalent

Lunches

§20.10

$20.10

Dinners
Total Meals
Incidentals

$50.65

$17.30

50.65

241

50.65

2.41

69.20

3.30

$50.65

§17.30

Total Expenses

119.85

571

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No

Grand Total CAD Expenses
Grand Total HST/GST

Notes for Expenses

3,602.94

405.07

. of meal allowances ang incidentals

Grand Total ysp Expenses

1) For the flight from Toronto to Ottawa on 19 August, only a snack was served as opposed to a
provided breakfast for the 20 August orientation session, lunch on 20, 21 & 22 August, and
accommedations for the momings of 21 & 22 August.

[ ]

> a proper meal, therefore Ping is claiming dinner that day; 2) RCM
dinner on 20 & 21 August; 3) Breakfast was included with the
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Meal allowance and incidental calculator
If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances

These calculators are now all linked - piease only place a "1" in each applicable box
Type the daie name and numbers in the CANADA box ONLY

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance if an actual meal expense was incurred by the traveller
You may claim an incidental for each partial or full day of travel

Please set your ‘print area' around the calculators you want to print.

Enter your travel dates here for CANADA MONTH: Aug-19

Numbers only 19] 20] @1l 23 = || “[Total
Sun  [Mon |Tue |[Wed |(Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon JfTue [Wed |Thu [Fn allowances

Breakfast '
Lunch _ ' :
Dinner 1 . ; : i
Incidentals = 1 i i 1

Enter your travel dates here forthe /S MONTH: 43678

22| Total

l‘ 3 E{T 200 21

Sat  [sun IMon  [tue  |Wed u n Sat Sun |[Mon  [Tue ed J1hu  JFri allowances
Breakfast ' ] | , 0
Lunch o =l J )| :

Dinner 4;
Incidentals ' ' ) ¥

0
0
0
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Revised May 6, 201

Claimant: Pina Melchionna Departure Date:| 19-Aug Return Date:| 22-Aug
Location: Ottawa
Purpose:
To attend new Board member orientation session, Board of Directors me 2etings and business dinners.
TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & Incidentals
Airfare $1,190.17 Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator
Baggage Fees below to determine t he exact number of
Change Fees meal allowances and incidentals.
VIA Rail
Hotel Accommodations $2,123.58 Rate # Meals Total
Mileage (3.055/km) $ - Breakfast $20.50 0 $ -
Parking Lunches $20.10 0 $ .
Taxis S 169.34 Dinners $50.65 i $ 5065
Car Rental Incidentals $17.30 4 S  69.20
Gasoline S 119.85
Private Accomodation ($50/ngt) Total Travel Expenses
Other
Total Travel Expenses $3,483.09
Total Meal/Incidentals S 119.85
TOTAL $ 3,602.94
Meal allowance and incidental calculator
Insert Date — 19-Aug 20-Aug 21-Aug 22-Aug
Sat Sun WMon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
Breakfast i . 0
Lunch B | ol i 0
Dinner 1 ) _ _:_i._— B 1
Incidentals 1 1 1 1 ] 4
Per Diem Calculator
Insert Date — 19-Aug 20-Aug 21-Aug 22-Aug
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
] 1 1 T '

Claimant Si ature° MZEZ‘?: J

AWLL&\—'

Travel expense reports must comp‘%l{l 2 RCM s Corporate Travel, Hospitaiity,

Date:

Polos!(9

Conference and Event Pojjcy (Policy # 51).
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Simons, Deborah

From: pina melchionna

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 2:41 PM

To: List, Christine

Subject: Fwd: Air Canada - 19 Aug: Toronto - Ottawa (Booking Referencren-
Attachments: Air_Canada_Booking_Ceonfirmation .pdf; ATTO000 -1 .ht

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Air Canada <confirmation@aircanada.ca>
Date: July 24, 2019 at 9:54:14 AM EDT

anada - 19 Aug: Toronto - Ottawa (Booking Reference = -

B
AIR CANADA

Booking Confirmation

Booking Referenoe-
b, Select Scats Chegk in

E?@ Mariage my booking % Si for flight notifications

Date of issue: 24 Jul, 2019

Thank you for choosing Air Canada. Below are your flight details and other ugeful information for your
trip.

IMPORTANT: Your official Itinerary/Receipt is attached to this email. You must bring it with you to the airport
for check-in and we recommend you keep a copy for your records. Please also take the time to review it as it
contains the general conditions of carriage and applicable tariffs that apply to.the tickets, bookings and air services
detailed below, as well as baggage, dangerous goods and other important information related to your trip,

Passengers
ﬂ Pina Melchionna Travel Options Seats
Ticket Number: 'rq = acae aF
: : AC461 1A

1 000121



Air Canada - Aeroplan:

s.19(1)

& Depart
B wisiness Class {lowest)
gﬁgzow 18:10 19:11
Toronto Otta wa
Toronto-Pearson Int. (YYZ), Ottawa Int, (YOW),
Terminal 1 Ontario
1hrO1
@ Business P
AC462 Operated by:Air Canada | 763
Meal
¢ Return
Business Class (lowest)
mgow 17:00 : 18:03
Ottawa ... Teronmto
Ottawa Int. (YOW), ")/ Toronto-Pearson Int. (vY2),
Ontario Terminal 1
1hr03
@ Business Z
AC461 Operated by:Air Canada | ES0
Meal
Purchase summary
1 aduit
XXXX-XKXXX-XXXX- .
- "9 Air Transportation Charges 991.00
Amount paid: $1190.17
000122



Full details can be found =l Taxes. fees and ch -

in your attached @ Teres, e e 199.17
Itinerary/Receipt GRAND TOTAL (Canadiax1 dollars) 5119017
Tax information

GST/HST no. 10009-
2287 RT0001 $136.92

Baggage allowance

Carry-on Baggage

On flights operated by Air Canada, Air Canada Rouge or Air Canada Express, y<>u may carry with you in the
cabin 1 standard item (max. size: 23 x 40 x 55 cm [9 x 15.5 x 21.5 in]) and 1 per s onal item (max. size: 16 x 33 x
43 em [6 x 13 x 17 in]). Your camry-on baggage must be light enough that you can store it in the ovethead bin
unassisted. See our complete carry-on baggage policy

Checked Baggage
Please see below for details on the bags you plan on checking at the baggage cotaner,

<= Toronto (YYZ) > Ottawa (YOW)

Max. weight per bag:

32.0kg (70.01b
- 1** bag DZ“" bag )
Complimentary Complimentary Maxk. dimensions per bag:
158.0 cm (62.0 in)

< Ottawa (YOW) > Toronto (YYZ)

Max. weight per bag:

32.0kg(70.01b
Q]n bag DZ“" bag )
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
Checked baggage fees may be reassessed when itineraries iny clude an enroute
stopover of more than 24 hours.

Air Passenger Protection Regulation Notice:

If you are denied boarding or your baggage is lost or damaged, you may be entitled to
certain standards of treatment and compensation under the .4 77 Passenger Protection
Regulations. For more information about your passenger tiglts please contact your air
carrier or visit the Canadian Transportation Agency's website,

General terms and conditions pertaining to flight delays, can cellations, denied
boarding, seating of children and lost or damaged baggage ¢ an be found in Air
Canada's General Conditions of Carriage and Tariffs.

Note: If you exceed your baggage allowance (in number, size and/or weight), a dditional checked baggage

charges will apply. The policy and fees will be those of the carrier identified in thre checked baggage information
section.

® View Air Canada's additional checked baggage policy.

®  View the additional checked baggage policy of Air Canada's codeshares and interline partners

SRS —~—————. R S o B s o -

@ AIR CANADA

A BTAR ALLIANCE MEMBER %2 ™

}, CANADA, U.S.: 1 (888) 247-2262

To ensure delivery to your inbox, please add confirmation@aircanada.ca to your address book's safe sender list. This
service email was sent to you because you purchased an Air Canada flight. It provides important flight information that must
be communicated to you. This service email is not a promotional email. Please do not reply to this emait as this inbox is not
monitored. If you have questions, please visit aircanada.com.

Your privacy is important to us.-To learn how Air Canada collects, uses and protects the personal information you provide
please view our Privacy Policy. !

Air Canada, P.Q. Box 64239, RPO Thomcliffe, Calgary Alberta, T2K 6J7

4 000124



5.19(1)

I
’ . Room/Chambre  : 0378
MW Folio # :

2 ; Invoice # :
C HATEAU LAURIE R Cashier/Cassier # . 2264 75
1 Rideau Street Page # “1of 2

Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 887
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030
G.S8.T./ H.S.T Registration #843511775

Reference No.

ArrivaliArrivée C 08-1-19

Mrs Pina Melchionna
Departure/Départ :@ 08-222-19

Description Additional Information/Supplementaire Charges Credits
08-19-19 Room Charge 799.00
08-18-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 31.96
08-19-19 Room HST (13%) 108.02
08-20-19 Room Charge 665.00
08-20-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 26.60
08-20-19 Room HST (13%) 68.31
08-21-19 Room Charge 343.00
08-21-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax | 13.72
08-21-19 Room HST (13%) 48.37

P
e — B24u0 20

For information or reservations, visit us at 'I:g:';': &mry:;t‘: ;mer:::l‘::o :u ma porte Il du

www.fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: ideiedporsn; campary o secceon ol wpav oo, o Toprbammiant GhAORD 4 uanoeh s s

United States or Canada 1 800 441 1414 et 2 e ey ™ L83 compten on acufrance sorl sujsa 4 un ntrb de

Pour information et réservations visitez notre web au orth o are marlh (880% pranu ) ol Aasoptt o IvTatbom 0 ouras The et ndvdal. 81
| have accepted delive d Mall. Had | ¢

www.falrmont.com ou téléphoner au Hatels Fairmont de: refuead, | would have bean eligitio for 2 §1.00 {Mon-Fri) L:v:l;“nﬁ;apr:-(: L::,:rr&."n‘,%: v 2008 ,':"

Etats-Unis ou Canada 1 800 441 1414 and 9)1’0 (8aL) cradit lo my account. (Al participaling Samed). (Dans lee htals paniclpanis.)

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont 000125
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Room/Chambre : 0378

&&M Folio #

AT Invoice # :
H
CHATEAU LAURIER CostioiCasslor # | 226475
1 Rideau Street Page # 120f2

Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 887
T (613) 241-1414 F (813) 562-7030
G.S.T./H.5.T Registration #843511775

Reference No.

Arrival/Arrivée » 08-19-19

ina Melchionna
Departure/Départ : 08-22" - 19

Description Additional Information/Supplémentaire Charges Credils

Total 2,123.58 0.00
Balance Due/Solde 2,123.58

GST Summary / Sommaire HST Summary / Sommaire

Room/Chambre 0.00 Room/Chambre 244.30

F&B/Restauration 0.00 F&B/Restauration 0.00

OtheriAutres 0.00 Other/Autres 0.00

Total 0.00 Total 244,30

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts.
To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Mr. Rick Corcoran, General Manager, at Rick. Corcoran@fairmont.com.
We alsc invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit Www.everyonesanoriginal.com.

Merci d'avoir choisi les Hatels Fairmont.
Pour donner votre opinion sur votre séjour, veuillez contacter M. Rick Corcoran, Directeur général, & Rick.Corcoran@fairmont.com.
Nous vous invitons également a partager les souvenirs de votro expérience sur notre forum - Www.everyonesanoriginal.com.

For information or reservations, visit us at 1 agreo thal my Rabllity for this b is no walved and | Jo ma porte p taman bie du régl

www.falrmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: D N e vooioton Bl ippayfer oo 08 ests noke ety oo

United States or Canada 1800441 1414 e ol ate o 1ok e LT.0GMGM0 o houiance scct edet § s P oo

Pour information et réservations visitez notre web au manih efar one monih. (18.008 parannum.) ol o Moo o it T G and tad. 1

www.falrmont.com ou téléphoner au Hotels Fairmont de: I have sccoplod doliary of Tna Globe snd Mal. Had | Favais refims, Fauraia ps obleni un criclt & mon compis

E refused, | would have bean ellgibie for & $1.00 (Mon<FrT} 46 1,008 per jour (du Lund: au Vendeadl) et da 2,005 I
tate-Unis ou Canada 1 800 441 1414 ml‘-ziw (Sat.) credif 1o my meooumt. (At parlicipating Samed|. (Dans Jes hlsls pariicipants.)

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont 000126
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Y
Simons, Deborah ( V ﬁ

From: pina melchionna

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 2:44 PM
To: List, Christine
Subject: Fwd: Your Monday afternoon trip with Uber

Sent from my iPhone @%/g Z ‘ie % W &{/
Begin forwarded message: "M/\’ /QM

From: "Uber Receipts" <uber.canada@uber.com> / [7\' @(

Date: August 19, 2010 at 5:18:35 PM EDT i W
To: h

Subject: Your Monday afternoon trip with Uber

Uber e pe

Thanks for riding, Pina

We hope you enjoyed vour ride
this afternoon.

Total CA%$21.57

You saved $2.97 by sharing your ride.

Trip Fare CA$13.34

000128
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\(’f’

Subtotal CA%13.34
HST CA$2.48
Proimotions CAS0.00
Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees © CA$5.75
Amount Charged
CA$21.57

GST Registration Number 7838985678RT0001

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where avai lable)
You rode with -

4.88 4 Rating How was your ride?

R A"l’ FORTIP

P

for:

Excellent Service

License Plate: -

000129
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lllll

[in‘tact Every rideshare trip in Toronto is insui~ed for a covered a%
(&

accident by Intact. Learn more.

04:55pm

05:18pm
Mississauga, ON L5P,
Canada
ocgie Wsp data ©2019 Goagle
A, Invite your friends and family.

. N‘ Get $5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to
try Uber. Share code:-

REPORT LOST ITEM > | CONTACT SUPPORT > | MYTRIPS >

3 000130
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Simons, Deborah

From: pina meichionna | N
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 2:44 PM (JW
To: List, Christine

Subject: Fwd: Your Tuesday morning trip with Uber

ot oy e Hotut e 71,

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Uber Receipts" <uber.canada@uber.com> % ﬁ([ %”}H

Date; 0]- EDT
To:
Subject: Your Tuesday morning trip with Uber

Uber Total: CA$7.01

Tue, Aug 20, 2019

Thanks for riding, Pina

We hope you enjoyed your ride
this morning.

Total CA$7.01

Trip Fare CA$3.20
Subtotal CA$3.20
HST CA$0.81

1 000131
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(f/g/‘

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees @ CA$3.00

Amount Charged

_ casTr

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

You rode with Mohamed

4.91 ¢ Rating How was your ride?
i |s known for:

Excellent Service

mtact Every rideshare trip in Ottawa is insured for a covered auto
accident by Intact. Learn more.

2 000132
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P

07:55am @

T
1 Rideau St, Ottawa, ON KiN
887, Canada =
08:00am
320 Sussex Dr, Ottawa, ON (&
K1A 0G8, Canada ®
I =
s
o""’f@
QJN?G&
W tap dsta @2018 Googls

Invite your friends and family.

iﬂ,‘ Get $5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to
try Uber. Share code: -

REPORT LOST ITEM > | CONTACT SUPPORT » MY TRIPS »

Uber

000133
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Simons, Deborah ﬂ;\g‘\/
N

From: pina melchionna W
Sent: Thursday, August 22, R

To: List, Christine
Subject: Fwd: Your Tuesday afternoon trip with Uber
Sent from my iPhone ! h Dw

Begin forwarded message: % @{/%4 k

From: "Uber Receipts" <uber.canada@uber.com>
Date: August 20, 2019 at 4:44:23 PM EDT

To:
N

Total: CA$7 03
Uber Tus, Aug 20, 2018

Thanks for riding, Pina

We hope you enjoyed your ride
this afternoen.

Total CA$7.03

Trip Fare CA$3.22
Subtotai CA$3.22
HST CA$0.81

000134
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<z

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

-is known for;

Excellent Service

000135



T 04:41pm S
320 Sussex Dr, Ottawa, ON . P
K1A 0G8, Canada @~
i ) "t
04:44pm ,ﬁ
1 Rideau St, Ottawa, ON K1N .
887, Canada -
&
&3
ETHRETH

m Map date @218 Goagle

Invite your friends and family.

Get $5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to

try Uber. Share code:-

REPORT LOST ITEM > | CONTACT SUPPORT > | MY TRIPS >

Uber

000136
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Simons, Deborah

From: pina melchionna W w
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 7

To: List, Christine
Subject: Fwd: Your Wednesday morning trip with Uber

Sent from my iPhone M ﬁ Z%
Begin forwarded message: y / % Jé/

From: "Uber Receipts" <uber.canada@uber.com>
Date: August 21, 2019 at 7:18:18 AM EDT

To: F
Subject: Your Wednesday morning trip with Uber

Uber e 10

Thanks for riding, Pina

We hope you enjoyed your ride
this momning.

Total CA$7.01

Trip Fare CA$3.20

Subtotal CA$3.20

HST CA$0.81

000137
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Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees @ CA$3.00

Amount Charged

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where avay ilable)

You rode with-

4.76 4 Rating How was your ride?

Excellent Service

RATE OR Tip '

[in‘[act Every rideshare trip in Ottawa is insured for a covered auto
e accident by Intact. Learn more.
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07:11am ’ gt G
1 Rideau St, Ottawa, CN K1N
887, Canada o ’-;-.,,;; |
07:18am
320 Sussex Dr, Ottawa, ON 134]
K1A 0G8, Canada
. =
~ o
i, % b

n‘»““:
m Msp dsta ©2018 Google

Invite your friends and family.

i :l‘ Get $5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to
try Uber. Share oode:-

REPORT LOST ITEM > |  CONTAGTSUPPORT> [ MY TRES)>

Uber

3 000139
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) N
K

Simons, Deborah ( < /

From: pina melchionna W
Sent: Thursday, August 22, g

To: List, Christine

Subject: Fwd: Your Wednesday evening trip with Uber

Sent from my iPhone /{( w ﬁ /70%90(,
Begin forwarded message: Q / Qa W {;/

From: "Uber Receipts" <uber.canada@uber.com>
Date: August 21, 2019 at 5:56:13 PM EDT

To:

Subject: Your Wednesday evening trip with Uber

Uber Total: CA$5.78

Wed, Aug 21, 2018

Thanks for riding, Pina

We hope vou enjoyed your ride
this evening.

Total CA%$6.78

Trip Fare CA$3.00
Subtotal CA$3.00
HST CA$0.78

N 000140
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b

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees @ CA$3.00

Amount Charged

Visit the trip page for more infermation, incfuding invoices (where avai lable)

You rode with -

4.94 g Rating How was your ride?

RATE OR TIP |
-is known for;

Excellent Service

iIntact| Every rideshare trip in Ottawa is insured for a covered auto
Re L accident by Intact. Learn more.

2 000141
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E—;’.
T 05:50pm e
320 Sussex Dr, Ottawa, ON ® ‘:“ﬁ;s
K1A 0G8, Canada
iaaf %
= 05:55pm c
1 Rideau St, Ottawa, ON K1N
887, Canada -
«
]
B 51
(Go0g e B,
Mep deta @201% Gaogle

Invite your friends and family.

Get $5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to

try Uber. Share code: -

REPORT LOST ITEM» | CONTACT SUPPORT » | MY TRIPS >

Uber

000142
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Simons, Deborah P(

From: pina melchionna

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 2:42 PM

To: List, Christine

Subject: Fwd: Your Thursday morning trip with Uber

Sent from my iPhone m -7% 16 (/"]
Begin forwarded message: 9 g Qb( M

From: "Uber Receipts" <uber.canada@uber.com>

Date: Au 22,2019 at 7:36:01 AM EDT
To: h

Subject: Your Thursday morning trip with Uber

Uber Total: CA$6.89

Thu, Aug 22, 2018

Thanks for riding, Pina

We hope you enjoyed your ride
this morning.

Total CA$6.89

Trip Fare CA$3.10
Subtotal CA$3.10
HST CA$0.79

1 000143
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()

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees @ CA$3.00

Amount Charged

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where avat lable)

You rode with -

4.95 g Rating How was your ride?

RATE OR 1P
-is known for:

Excellent Service

5 “1 . .
mtact J Every rideshare trip in Ottawa is insured for a covered auto
accident by Intact, Learmn more.
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) *
07:30am ST
T ’ 'A,'f".ﬂ; 4.
1 Rideau St, Ottawa, ON K1N %, T
857, Canada )
*  07.35am vl
320 Sussex Dr, Ottawa, ON Hﬁ"‘g} _
K1A 0G8, Canada N\ =
/q;
Dol )
Mep data @2018 Goagls

Invite your friends and family.

Get $5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to

try Uber. Share oode:-

REPORT LOSTITEM > | CONTACT SUPPORT » | MYTRIPS

Uber

000145



Simons, Deborah /Tp /
e e == e B S,

From: pina melchionna W —

Sent; Thursday, August 22, :

Jo: List, Christine

Subject: Fwd: Your Thursday afternoon trip with Uber

Sent from my iPhone /Z( /A/) % %Mdé\—
Asport—

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Uber Receipts" <uber.canada(@uber.com> 9 éz @[ 9&{5 ‘e

Date: August 22, 2019 at 2:28:20 PM EDT

To:
Sub!ec!: !our Il'!urs!ay a'ernoon trip with Uber

Uber Total: CA$29.64
Thu, Aug 22, 2019

Thanks for riding, Pina

We hope you enjoyed vour ride
this afternoon.

Total CA$29.64

Trip Fare CA$17.38

Subiotal CA$17.38

HST CA$3.41

000146
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@

Wait Time @ CA$2.60

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees @ CA$6.25

Amount Charged

Visit the 1rip page for more information, including invoices (where ava j lable)

You rode with-

4.88 ¢ Rating How was your ride?

-is known for:

Excellent Service

RATEOR TIP

q

intact Every rideshare trip in Ottawa is insured for a covered auto
e accident by Intact. Learn more.

2 000147
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T 02:05pm R £
320 Sussex Dr, Ottawa, ON @ 9] w5
K1A 0G8, Canada 2
&i
o 1 (2} a7
123 7
2 02:28pm 26
1000 Airport Parkway Private, = = -
Ottawa, ON K1V, Canada - 2 = =] =
T @
@ =) ®
]
s ¥ @
cogie ) Map data 82018 Google
N Invite your friends and family.

& ‘ l ,
n Get $5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to
try Uber. Share oode:-

REPORT LOST ITEM > [ [CONTACT SUPPORT > MY TRIPS )

Uber

000148



CRA Calculated Taxi Tax 2019

Taxis for
Ontario & S 169.34
Quebec
s 168.34
§ 1834
S 151.20
Taxis for
Nova Scotia &
PEI &
New Foundland &
New Brunswick
3 X > .
e -
(-
Taxis for
BC &
Saskatchewan &
Alberta &
Manitoba
g x
& S
_sﬂﬂﬁ
The figures you need
GRAND TOTAL S 169.34

TOTAL TAX
SUMMARY Page total $ 151.20

I
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s.19(1)

From: Muller, Kim
To:
Cc: List, Christine; Simons, Deborah
Subject: Hotel Confirmation
Date: Thursday, August 15, 2019 1:39:11 PM
Attachments: Melchionna Hotel Conf August.pdf
image001.jpg
image003.jpg

Dear Ms. Melchionna,

| have recently joined the Corporate Secretariat as Administrative Assistant and have been ask to
provide Directors with the details of their hotel reservation for the upcoming August meetings.

A room has been reserved in your name at the Fairmont Chateau Laurier in Ottawa. Please adyvise of
our arrival and departure dates and we will adjust vour reservation as required. Details are as

follows:

e Date of arrival: August 19, 2019
e Date of departure: August 23,2019

e Confirmation number: -

e Rates:

Aug. 19 - $799
Aug. 20 - $665
Aug. 21 - $435
Aug. 22 - $450

[e]

[e]

[e]

[e]

e CheckIn: 3:00 p.m.
Check Out: 12:00 p.m.

Kind regards,

KIM MULLER
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT
ADJOINTE ADMINISTRATIVE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8

Tel/Tél. : 613-355-6458
mullerk@mint.ca | mullerk@monnaie.ca

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
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From: Fairmont Hotels & Resorts

To: Murka, Anne-Marie
Subject: Confirmation for Ms Pina Melchionna
Date: Wednesday, June 05, 2019 2:24:56 PM

s.19(1)

Best Regards,

Fairmont Chateau Laurier

Confirmation #

First Name

Last Name

Arrival Date

Departure Date

Number Of Nights
Number Of Adults

Room Type to Charge
Rate Per Room Per Night

Cancellation Policy
Cancellation Date to Avoid
Penalty

Cancellation Amount

(2]

Fairmont Chateau Laurier
1 Rideau Street
Ottawa, Ontario

Dear Ms Pina Melchionna,

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Chateau Laurier. While you are here, we
hope you will be able to experience all that Ottawa has to offer. Below,
please find your reservation confirmation number and additional details.

I

Pina

Melchionna

Monday, 19 Aug, 2019

Friday, 23 Aug, 2019

4

1

Fairmont Gold King NS

CAD 799.00 from 19-Aug-2019
CAD 665.00 from 20-Aug-2019
CAD 435.00 from 21-Aug-2019
CAD 450.00 from 22-Aug-2019
48 hours prior to arrival
Saturday, 17 Aug, 2019

CAD 938.98

Local Currency

The amount may be subject to taxes, gratuities, resort levy
or other fees
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Canada
K1N 857

Toll Free 1 866 540 4410

Tel +1 613 241 1414

Fax +1 613 562 7030

E-mail chateaulaurier@fairmont.com

If you want to unsubscribe from marketing mails, then please click here.
www.fairmont.com | Privacy Policy
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s.19(1)

From: Simons, Deborah

To: pina melchionna

Subject: Reimbursement

Date: Thursday, September 5, 2019 2:41:00 PM
Attachments: 08469839 4.pdf

image002.jpg

Dear Pina,

| am pleased to advise that you will receive an electronic transfer of funds on September 6th, in the
amount of $3,602.94 as a reimbursement of your travel expenses to attend the August 2019 Board
orientation session, and Board/Committee meetings in Ottawa.

A copy of the electronic funds transfer notification is attached.

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT o
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

Invoice Invoice Invoice Amount in
date currency transaction

currency

TABCC82973 B19-031 30/08/2019 CAD 3,602.94

CAD

Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne
320 Sussex Drive

OTTAWA, ON

K1A 0G8 5.19(1)
Canada

Telephone 613-993-3500
Fax

Date 05/09/2019
Vendor account

Date of payment 06/09/2019
Reference No. PV147691

Cash Payment Remarks
discount amount
0.00 3,602.94 THEMIS # 3011 EAHCE12272 OTTAWA
BLANKET TA
3,602.94
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Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours.



From: Simons, Deborah

To: pina melchionna

Subject: Travel Expense Report

Date: Monday, August 26, 2019 12:12:00 PM

Attachments: S330-KM-WES19082611530.pdf
image001.jpg

Dear Pina,

As promised, attached is a copy of the travel expense report | have completed and signed on your
behalf. The total amount to be reimbursed for travel expenses is $3,602.94. Your claim is now
complete and is awaiting the required approvals. Once approved and processed, | will send you the
eventual electronic funds transfer notification for your files. (Per diems, to be paid separately, will
have their own EFT notification.)

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
To attend new Board member orientation session, Board of Directors meeetings and business dinners.
TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & Incidentals
Airfare $1,190.17 Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator
Baggage Fees iy B below to determine the exact number of
Change Fees ] meal allowances and incidentals.
VIA Rail 7
Hotel Accommodations §___2__,123.58 A Rate # Meals Total
Mileage (5.055/km) 15 - Breakfast $20.50 0 S -
Parking B Lunches $20.10 0 S -
Taxis S 169.34 Dinners $50.65 1 $ 50.65
Car Rental e Incidentals $17.30 4 S  69.20
Gasoline L $ 119.85
Private Accomodation ($50/ngt) Total Travel Expenses
Other
Total Travel Expenses S 3,483.09
Total Meal/Incidentals S 119.85
TOTAL § 3,602.94
Meal allowance and incidental calculator
Insert Date — 19-Aug 20-Aug 21-Aug 22-Aug -
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
Breakfast I o} J_ | = I —
Lunch | | l il _,r " | 0
Dinner || e N e | s oo e e f__ g 1 1
Incidentals 04 1 1 1 1 4
Per Diem Calculator
Insert Date — _ 19-Aug 20-Aug 21-Aug 22-Aug
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
L | 1 Lk B 4 |

Claimant Si ature- QJJ}%J) Wwﬁd Lj)b'\—

Travel expense reports must t:ompéi}n‘/l 2 RCM’s Corporate Travel, Hospitolit

v Jolos!(9

, Conference and Event Policy (Policy # 51).
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ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

PINA MELCHIONNA
Fax
E-mail simons@mint.ca
Invoice Invoice Invoice
date currency

TABAGS83211 B19-041 12/11/2019 CAD

CAD

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours.

Amount in
transaction
currency

2,030.36

Cash
discount

0.00

s.19(1)

Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne

320 Sussex Drive
OTTAWA, ON
K1A 0G8

Canada

Telephone 613-993-3500
Fax
Date

Vendor account

Date of payment 22/11/2019
Reference No. PV150065
Payment Remarks
amount
2,030.36 THEMIS # 3043 WINNIPEG COIN LAUNCH &
TOUR
2,030.36
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ftise, Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ #:
” 51 5 TA #:| TABAGS3211
" Q { U/// ¢ /4 EAHCE #
Claimant |Pina Melchionna Cost estimate provided on TA $2,506.05
Cost Centre 1121 Legal Services (Boarc) e '_ Hospltallty estimate provided on TA
Departure Date 21-Oct-19
Travel Location and Reason Return Date 22-Oct-19
(attach supporting documents): THEMIS # (vp and Board claims only) 3043
B19-041 Currency Conversion Table
To attend the coin launch celebrating the 175th anniversary of 1 Unit of is Worth of
the birth of Louis Riel and tour of the RCM Winnipeg plant. USD CAD
CAD
Toronto/Winnipeg/Toronto CAD
CAD
CAD
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 2,030.36
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00
Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT) |
Cash Advanced / Returned (ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT )
Currency Advanced Returned Outstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent
0.00 1.00000 0.00
Amount Owing to: Employee 2,030.36 RCM 0.00

Expense Coding

Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box )

In Canadian $

HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 o 7 192.49
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Services {Board) A4 87.14
741200 - Meals (foreign) - L 0.00
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) v | 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) v 0.00
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 1,256.25
741010 - Airfare (foreign) - - = 0.00
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) v 0.00
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) > 0.00
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 47.42
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) v 0.00
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board} . - 145.49
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) v 0.00
740030 - Car rental (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) > 82.49
741030 - Car rental (foreign) ] R - 0.00
740800 - Parking (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) - 30.00
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) ) B > 0.00
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) 121 Legal Services {Board) . 156.13
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) hd 0.00
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) s 32,95
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) v 0.00
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) v 0.00
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) v 0.00
0.00 v 0.00
0.00 v 0.00
| > 0.00
| v 0.00
154200 - Prepaid Fares 0.00
Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0.00
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim ($475.69)
Variance % -19%
(Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense claim $0.00
Hospitality Variance % #DIV/0!

Updated 1848/l TOT

Form updated January 2018




s.19(1)

N ap i
Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Except Alaska)

Total Amount Actual Cale USD Actual Credit Card| Total CAD
(incl. HST/GST)| HST/GST | HST/GST Expenses CAD Exp. Equivalent

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign)
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign)
Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic) 1,417.56 161.31
Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign)
Hotel Accommodations (Domestic) 163.45 7.32
Hotel Accommodations (Foreign)
Taxis (Domestic) 53.11 5.69
Taxis (Foreign)
Mileage (80.57km) | 268.0 152.76 7.27
Business Telephone
Parking 31.00 1.00
Car Rental (Domestic) 86.38 3.89
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

Meal allowance rates allowances | allowance | GST/HST allowances allowance Equivalent

Breakfasts $20.35 1 20.35 0.97 $20.35

Lunches $20.60 1 20.60 0.98 $20.60

Dinners $50.55 1 50.55 241 $50.55

Total Meals 91.50 4.36

Incidentals $17.30 2 34.60 1.65 $17.30

Total Expenses 126.10 6.00

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals

Grand Total CAD Expenses 2,030.36 Grand Total USD Expenses I:

Grand Total HST/GST 192.49

Notes for Expenses
Since Pina's flight to Winnipeg was an early one, she drove t 2 previous evening, to begin her day closer to the airport on the morning of
the flight. She is therefore claiming mileage from her residence nd return. To save on parking charges at the Toronto airport Pina took a
cab to/from the Toronto airport (less expensive option). An e-mail from Pina, providing an explanation regarding mileage and cabs, is attached to this claim.

Breakfast on 21 October was provided with the flight; lunch on 22 October was provided by the host for the coin launch. While in Winnipeg Pina chose to rent a

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

These calculators are now all linked - please only place a 1" in each applicable box

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

_Enter your travel dates here for CANADA MONTH: Oct-19
21 22
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed [Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed [Thu Fri
1
1
1
1 1
Enter your travel dates here forthe  [JS MONTH: 43739
21 22
Sat Sun Mon  |Tue Wed |[Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed |[Thu Fri

allowances

Total

allowances
0
()
()
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N o

e Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ #:
S5 i TA #:| TABAG83211|3)7-0¢
& EAHCE #
Claimant [Pina Melchionna ] Cost estimate provided on TA $2,506.05
y, Cost Centre (121 Legal Services (Board) X Hospitality estimate provided on TA
v Departure Date 21-Oct-19
Travel Location and Reason Return Date 22-Oct-19
(attach supporting documents): THEMIS # (vp ans Board ciaims only) 3043
B19-041 Currency Conversion Table
To attend the coin Jaunch celebrating the 175th anniversary of 1 Unit of is Worth of
the birth of Louis Riel and tour of the RCM Winnipeg plant. USD CAD
CAD
Toronto/Winnipeg/Toronto CAD
CAD
CAD
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 2080911 DO 30 e
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00
Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT) [
Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $§ AMOUNT )
Currency Advanced Returned Outstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent
0.00 1.00000 0.00
Amount Owing to: Employee OTO Ho 2,080.91 RCM 0.00
Expense Coding
Account Cost Center (Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian $
HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 ws R 19>4Y
740200 - Meals (domestic) ’1}1 Legal Services (Board) - 135.291 V@g:) ;q/
741200 - Meals (foreign) " 0.00
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) . v 0.00
741100 - Hospitality {foreign) | - 0.00
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) o 1,256.25 |~
741010 - Airfare (foreign) | v 0.00
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) | v 0.00
741020 - Rail fare (forcign) i v 0.00
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 47.42 v~
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) - 0.00
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) ilZ;_Lega! Services (Board) - 145.49 "7
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) . - 000
740030 - Car rental (domestic) 1121 Legal Services (Board) A d v’ wi)”/
741030 - Car rental (foreign) i v 0.00
740800 - Parking (domestic) 1121 Legal Senvices (Board) - 2987 | 20 L0
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) | v 0.00
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) 1121 Legal Services {Board) L 4 156.13 |~
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) i v 0.00
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 1121 Legal Services (Board) - 3295 7
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) i v 0.00
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) > 4 0.00
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) ENTERED b, 2 0.00
0.00 . 0.00
000 NOV 19 2019 - o0
v 0.00
Afaydy v 0.00
154200 - Prepaid Fares 0.00
Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0.00
FOR FINANCE-USE LY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim (8425.14)
; L i 1L Variance % 17%
(Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimatc on Hospitality versus actual expense claim $0.00
i ¢ Hospitality Variance % #DIVA)!

| | Vyniated 18039%

{ - _J Form updated Jmom
I S e
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Simons, Deborah

From: Phyllis Clark

Sent: Friday, November 08, 2019 10:51 AM

To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim TABAG83211 - Pina Melchionna - B19-041
Approved

Sent from my iPad

On Nov 7, 2019, at 10:31 AM, Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote:

Dear Phyliis,

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

TE——

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

From: Davies, Catrin

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 2:34 PM
To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: Pina

Attachments: SKMBT_C36419111912170.pdf

Please change supper to 1 and take off 48c tax for the parking (I think it's only a $1 tax after that)

Thanks,

Cat

A/P
343-999-5691

From: KMprinter@mint.ca <KMprinter@mint.ca>
Sent: November 19, 2019 12:17 PM

To: Davies, Catrin <daviesc@mint.ca>

Subject: Message from KMBT_C364

1 000164



Simons, Deborah

From: Davies, Catrin

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 8:24 AM
To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: RE: TABAG83211 Pina Winnipeg

No worries — | will continue to process and scan you my copy.
Cannot claim tax on parking if there is no GST # - | will fix it © not expecting you to remember all the little rules ©

Thanks,

Cat

A/P
343-999-5691

From: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca>
Sent: November 19, 2019 8:22 AM

To: Davies, Catrin <daviesc@mint.ca>
Subject: RE: TABAG83211 Pina Winnipeg

Yep, definitely an error. | just took a look and actually highlighted the meal on the itinerary! We are in Board meetings
today and tomorrow, so | can’t do anything about it today, but will fix Themis on Thursday or Friday. Thanks for catching
this.

Debby

From: Davies, Catrin

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 8:20 AM
To: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca>
Subject: TABAG83211 Pina Winnipeg

Hi Debby,

Pina flew back to Toronto at 16.40 and landed at 20.00 and was served a meal on the flight — you are also claiming her
supper per diem for that time too — was this an error?

Thanks,

Catrin Davies
Accounts Payable

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8
343-998-5691

daviesc@mint.ca

mint.ca | monnaie.ca
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Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ #:
TA #:| TABAGS83211
EAHCE #
Claimant I@a Melchionna l Cost estimate provided on TA $2,506.05
Cost Centre J121 Legal Services (Board) A Hospitality estimate provided on TA
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
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 2,080.91
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00
Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE $§ AMOUNT) [
Cash Advanced / Returned { ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT )
Currency Advanced Returned Outstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent
0.00 1.00000 0.00
Amount Owing to: Employee 2,080.91 RCM 0.00
Expense Coding
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian $
HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 R 195.38
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 135.29
741200 - Meals (foreign) Rd 0.00
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) v ;’ 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) v 0.00
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 1,256.25
741010 - Airfare (foreign) } o N . 0.00
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) w. 0.00
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) b4 0.00
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) A4 47.42
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) hd 0.00
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) 1 145.49
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) h 0.00
740030 - Car rental (domestic) 121 Legal ServicesBoard) == 00000000 0w 82.49
741030 - Car rental (foreign) T ¥ 0.00
740800 - Parking (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) B g5 29.52
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) L v 0.00
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) - \ 2 156.13
741400 - Accommeodations (foreign) v 0.00
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 32.95
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) 4 0.00
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) A4 0.00
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) v 0.00
0.00 v 0.00
0.00 o hd 0.00
- v 0.00
- v 0.00
154200 - Prepaid Fares 0.00
Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0.00
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim ($425.14)
Variance % -17%
(Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense claim $0.00
Hospitality Variance % #DIV/0!

VaVaVal¥l 6
Updated 18/03/1¥ 99 T
Form updated Janusry 2018



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
Hotel Accommedations (Domestic) 163.45 7.32
Hotel Accommodations (Foreign)
Taxis (Domestic) 53.11 5.69
Taxis (Foreign)
Mileage ($0.57km) I 268.0 152.76 7.27
Business Telephone
Parking 31.00 1.48
Car Rental (Domestic) 86.38 3.89
Car Rental/Gas (Foreign)
Personal Accommodations
Hospitality

Baggage (Domestic)
Baggage (Foreign)

Others (code manually)

Others (total)

Total Expenses 1,904.26 179.69 7.27

Per Diem Country Canada USA
No. of meal . | Total CAD | Calculated No. of meal Total USD Total CAD

Meal allowance rates allowances | allowance | GST/HST allowances allowance Equivalent

Breakfasts - $20.35 1 20.35 0.97 §20.35

Lunches $20.60 1 20.60 0.98 $20.60

Dinners $50.55 2 101.10 4.81 $50.55

Total Meals 142.05 6.76

Incidentals $17.30 ; 2 34.60 1.65 $17.30

Total Expenses ) 176.65 8.41

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals

Grand Tetal CAD Expenses 2,080.91 Grand Total USD Expenses I:]

Grand Total HST/GST 195.38

Notes for Expenses
Since Pina's flight to Winnipeg was an early one, she drove to revious evening, to begin her day closer to the airport on the morning of
the flight. She is therefore claiming mileage from her residence t nd return. To save on parking charges at the Toronto airport Pina took a
cab to/from the Toronto airport (less expensive option). An e-mail from Pina, providing an explanation regarding mileage and cabs, is attached to this claim.
Breakfast on 21 October was provided with the flight; lunch on 22 October was provided by the host for the coin launch, While in Winnipeg Pina chose to rent a
car, as this option was less expensive than cab fares for travel from/to the airport and travel to/from the coin launch. The hotel quoted on the TA was sold out,
therefore Pina chose the Norwood Hotel which was less expensive due to a promotional discount.
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f»;} Travel Expense Form 2019 TA #| TABAG83211 |

“IMPORTANT - Travel expense claims must be prepared and comply with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51, (as applicable) and
approved in accordance with the Delegation of Authority Policy #41. Approver must have Delegation Authority at the time of signing. All travel plans must be pre-
authorized using the Authority to Travel and Advance form.

i

o

AE
el

S

As the Trabeller, please indicate if this claim contains any exceptions requiring approval per the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51.
Yes [ No [ if you indicated “Yes”, please check which exception(s) were not pre-approved and require approval;

EOQ APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please initial)
0O  Travel - £xceptions to Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 {Annex 2B)

CFO or CED APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please initial)
O  Hospitality — Exceptions to Hospitality Policy #51 {Annex 2B)
O  Hospitality— No pre-approval obtained for the following:

O  Hospitality — External or internal hospitality exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person {Annex 2B)
O Hospitality - External or internal hospitality costs exceeding $5,000 (Annex 28 and 44.1)
O  Hospitality — Alcoholic beverages provided {Policy Section 44.1)
O  Hospitality — Food & beverage cost exceeded Maximum Cost Per Person {Policy Section 44.1)
O Hospitality — Entertzinment provided (Policy Section 44.1)
O  Hospitality - Hospitality or entertainment provided 1o spouse or person accompanying an event participant {Policy Section 44.1)
O Hospitality — Hospitality paid by the RCM taking place at the residence of an RCM employee, Board member or other private residence
(Policy Sections 44.1and 46.4)
O Hospitality — Spedial forms of hospitality {Annex 2B)
O  Hospitality — No pre-approval prior to expenditure {Section 44.7)
Loddy if o / 7 y
VP APPROV, UIRED (CEO APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER IS A VP): (Please initial 1/ / . il et N ISITY f’./// ) g
. é]L RE#ave!—CLrnblnlng per:::-n:! a?lz\;uslnes:t?:re]l ((Polic: S:!crigflu 14.3) i L ii{ ‘/ﬂ p’L < Q‘/’T,f’/’g{l-%‘-’(" U/‘/‘/{éh " ’i"'ér{f’kj T/{’f

O Travel- Ai'rfare ~ Higher level than permitted by policy {Policy Section 20.6)_ /{_‘,f//a (] /’i /ﬁ/{ g’ji//j L—?f’?/f/) %}é a;;? é.;,’;/(ri/'}
O Travel - Privately owned vehicles - Kilometer allowance in excess of the equivalent lowest practical conmercial carrier fare (Policy Sectiop 22.1) ~ ¢ St
g/,,Travel- Hotel - Rate In excess of specified or published City Rat%limits (Policy Section 25.2 and 25.3) | f .
Travel - Car travel — Leased Vehicles (Policy Section 23.1) 15 DaeAanae s Lo ;,« e ol e o 2 )
% D Travel - Expense received over 30 days {Policy Section 33.1) AL d"’/&f@?ﬂ/ﬁh’ {i‘é (474! ‘7'1’7:’:;’/ viNGg Judle LD ¢ / 1
O Hospitality - External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 but less than $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 28}/ i il ia 4.«5
O  Hospitality - Food & beverage cost not exceeding Maximum 'Epst Per Pe?on [Policy Section 44.1)

i - 7 { / . - /
TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please initial) ‘uﬁ AA J{/ / LK{ Vﬁ‘ff"ké(j/yiﬁéf Z/j)‘.’//{&:“% (L U/ﬁﬁ/%f

0O Travel - Airfare — upgrade to a fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Airfare Class permitted by policy, 2t no additional cost t4 RCM (Policy
section 20.6)

O Travel— Car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM (Policy section
23.3)

O Travel - Car rental — upgrade to a larger vehicle than the intermediate/Standard size to accommodate 3 or more employees (Policy section 23.3)

O Travel - Missing eriginal itemized receipts. Explanation provided (Palicy section 33.2)

O Travel - Hotel - upgrade to a level higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM {Policy section 25.1)

0O Travel - Hotel - rate in excess of Ottawa ($200), Winnipeg {$155), Toronto {$200), Mentreal {$190), Vancouver {$200), and Calgary ($180), Las Vegas
(5145), or published City Rate Limit, VP pre-approval not obtained. justification provided (Pollcy section 25.2)

O  Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided (Policy section 26.2)

O Other exceptions {traveller has listed and explained on a separate document)

O Hospitality - External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Person {Annex 2B)

By signing below, the Traveller confirms that this expense clalm contains only eligibie allowances and legitimate and actual expenses incurred in occordance with the

Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 (as cpplicable), that oll required supperting documentation is contained in this expense claim, that the
obove noled exceptions are complete and accurate, and that the cigim hos been completed in occordance with these policies.

) = Y
| /- luTravellge Name (PRINT NAME} 2.Expense claifn prepared by 3.Approved by Traveller's Director with signing authority
) f'/f i: g:f Vﬁ;&;j ?#(){yj{’? ine (m’:::‘: mtlzflﬁﬁ“] %ﬂ?ﬁéﬁf_) {PRINT NANME) Py
| 5 . j /

U iiba dnmeend U M Ly

i i a2 | Ly e N— T
. PR e natus M L i ik R
ip N Ml th jonne— Z Q’ i/ &

Date Date Date

X i llg
The Traveller’s Mbnager co fl'rnii that she/he has reviewed this expense claim including all the supporting documentation, that the expenses claimed appear
reasonable, exceptions os noted above nre approved {as required), and the claim hos been completed in accordance with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference
& Event Policy #51 {os applicable). Please note, if exceptions have been pre-approved prior to travel, the Travel's Director con proceed in signing the expense cloim. By
signing below, the VP or CED confirms that she/he has reviewed the exceptions os noted above requiring her/his approval and hereby grants it.

4. Approved by VP (as mquiréd; { 5.Reviewed by CFO {CEO claims; Board claims; daims 6. ed by CEQ & President/Chair of BOD/Chalr of
{PRINT NARGE) for revie g%fr to CEO approval; other as required) ;d Committee {as required) ;
bl e s ; ]
(wag_@ ; /U}’E% "j’r@ "/‘S@‘J
Signature of VP SgndtdfEoicro < Signature of CEG/Chalr of Board/Chair of Aud ~

ittee

NsFhow T i u

VAN LAy 4 -
M o T L A i B ,lim?,,‘ wak’

4;”{/} T

/ Form updated January 2018



Meal allowance and incidental calculator

if your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances

These calculators are now all linked - please only place a '1" in each applicable box
Type the date name and numbers in the CANADA box ONLY

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance if an actual meal expense was incurred by the traveller
You may claim an incidental for each partial or full day of travel

Please set your ‘print area’ around the calculators you want to print.

Enter your travel dates here for

W’,*a

CANADA

MONTH;: Oct-19
Numbers only 21 22 | | Total
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed |[Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed [Thu Fri allowances
Breakfa 1
1
Dinne T 1
denta 1 1
Enter your travel dates here forthe /S MONTH: 43739
21 22 Total
Sat  [Sun |Mon [Tue [|Wed [Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon  |Tue [Wed |[Thu  [En allowances
Breakfa -
0
B O 0
(1e cl

000169



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
Baggage Fees - below to determine the exact number of
Change Fees meal allowances and incidentals.
VIA Rail
Hotel Accommodations S 163.45 ; Rate # Meals Total
Mileage ($.057/km) 268 S 152.76 Breakfast $20.35 1 $ 2035
Parking S 31.00 Lunches $20.60 1 S  20.60
Taxis S 5311 Dinners $50.55 2 S 101.10
Car Rental S 75.38 Incidentals $17.30 2 S 34.60
Gasoline | S 11.00 $ 176.65
Private Accomodation ($50/ngt) Total Travel Expenses
Other

Total Travel Expenses $1,904.26
Total Meal/Incidentals ¢ 176.65
TOTAL $ 2,080.91

Meal allowance and incidental calculator

Insert Date — 21 Oct. 22 Oct.

Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
Breakfast 1 1
Lunch 5 L i . 1
Dinner T g 1 1 L 2
Incidentals L 1 1 2

Per Diem Calculator

Insert Date — 21 Oct. 22 Oct.
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
, T 1 1 = 2
Claimant Signature: f@fjw//{/ ,- A MA;YM \,//g/\/ Date: O il P !
05 /119

i Mg/ M ;g//fw

Travel expense reports must comply with the RCM's Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy # 51).
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@) AIR CANADA

Booking Confirmation

Booking Reference Date of issue: 07 Oct, 2019

This is your officiat hiinerary/Rece’pt. You must bring it with you 1o the airport for check-in and we recomimend you keep a copy for your records. Please also take the time fo reviews it as it contains the e conct
s that apply to the tickets, bookings and air services detalled below, as well as baogage, dangerous goods and other important information related 10 your trip,

and applicable t

carrier’s prvacy policy and, if your booking is made via a reservation syslem pmwaw ("GDS"), with #ts privacy policy. These are

Pata Protection len Your norsonal data vill be p in with the
avallable atthe ATA Trave © wie of from ltnanlu or GDS arecny You shoukl read this documentation, which applies 10 your booking and specifies, for how yous p dala is collected, stored, used,
disclosed and transferred. We also Invlw You 1o view Ar Canada's y Poiicy directy.

- Depart.

BUsInessGlasstlowest)

’ . s
21 0ct, 2019 e R ) 2hr33
Toronto Winnipeg AC259 Business P
Toronto-Pearson Int. (YYZ), (YWG), MB Operaled by: Air Canada | 321
ON Meal
Terminal 1

Business Giass (lowast)

Tuesd : "
2 ouf 2019 16'.4 0 i @ 2hr20
Wmnlpag Toronto AC270 Businass P
D e Toronio-Pearson int. (YYZ), Operated by: Air Canada | 320
ON Meal
Tesminal 1
Passengers
A Pina Melchionna Travel Options -
Ticket Number Y1 Regular meal AC259 1D
AC270 1D

Air Canada - Aeroplan
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% Purchase summary

s.19(1)

1 aduit
Amount paid: $1417.56
Tax information
SG1S ‘zrsno. R Base Fare - Depart - Business Class (lowest) 573.00
GSTHST no. 10008-2287 RT0001 Base Fare - Retun - Business Class (lowest) 573.00
$160.08 Surcharges 46.00
Goods and Services Tax - Canada 100082287 RT0001 1.25
Harmonized Sales Tax - Canada 100082287 RT0001 ﬁ}/ {. ’7 ( 160.06
Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada X 14.25
Airport Improvement Fee - Canada {"é,/\( 50.00
Total airfare and taxes before options $441756
GRAND TOTAL (Canadian dollars) $94175¢
(@) Check-in and boarding gate deadlines
Within Canada
2 11] Recommended check-in time
e You should check in no later han the times indicated at lek This wil ensure you have plenty of time to check in, drop off your checked bags and pass through security.
45 Check-in and baggage drop-off deadline
mliitas® You must have checked in, ob your b ing pass and deposited all checked bags at the baggage drop-off counter before the end of the check-in period for your flight
is Boarding gate deadline
ey You must be present at the boarding gate before it closes.
1 From Toronto Clty Airport (YTZ) - Check-n and baggage drop-off Z<adine: 20 minules.
2
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E] Baggage allowance

Carry-on Baggage

On flights operated by Air Canada, Air Canada Rouge or Air Canada Express, you may carry with you in the cabin 1 standard tem {max. size: 23 x 40 x 55 m[8x155x%21.5 in]) and 1 personal item (max. size: 16
x33x43emBx13x 17 in]}. Your carry-on baggage must be light eénaugh that you can store it in the overhead bin unassisted. See cur comple Imy-0n baggage policy.

Checked Baggage
Please see below for details on the bags you plan on checking at the baggage counter.

Toronto (YYZ) > Winnipeg (YWG)

Max. weight per bag:
(5 fst bag sz bag 32.0 kg (70.0 Ib)

Complimentary Complimentary Iax. dimensions per bag:
158.0 cm (62.0 in)

Winnipeg (YWG) > Toronto (YYZ)

Max. weight per bag:

i 1+ bag ()2~ bag 32.0 kg (70.0 Ib)

Complimentary Complimentary Max. dimensions per bag:
158.0 cm (62.0 in)

Currency

Fee amounts are displayed in the currency of the first departure city on your ticket. On the day of travel, applicable fees will be assessed in the Jocal currency of the
country/region you are travelling from. Ceriain exceptions may apply where the departure airport does not charge in local currency. The currency exchange rate will
be determined by the date of travel.

Stopovers
Checked baggage fees may be reassessed when itineraries include an enrotrie stopover of more than 24 hours.

Note: If you exceed your baggage alloewance {in number, size andfor weight), additional checked baggage charges will apply. The puolicy and fees wil] be those of
the carrier identified in the checked baggage information section.

= View A
¢ View the

}}7\}: Fare Rules

Business Class {lowest)

<y Changes
%&D Adult - $50 CAD * Before day of departure - The change fee per direction, per passenger, is $50.00 CAD plus applicable taxes and any fare

difference. Changes can be made up to Z hours before departure,

« Same-day confirmed changes at check-in or at the airport are permitted at no charge (same-day fiights only).

« Same-day standby is available: on flights between Toronto and Montréal or Ottawa, on flights between Calgary,
Edmonton and Vancouver, as well as on flights between Toronto Pearson (YYZ) and LaGuardia (LGA), John F. Kennedy
(JFK) or Newark {EWR) airports {connecting flights excluded),

« Flights can only be used in sequence from the place ofdeparture specified on the itinerary.
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%\?}.—. Fare Rules

¥y Cancellations
Adult - Non- « Tickets are non-refundable and non-transferable.

refundable « Cancellations can be made up to 45 minutes prior to departure.

« If you make a flight change that involves a more restrictive fare, the higher change fee associated with that more restrictive
fare applies once per passenger, regardless of the number of flights that are changed.

» Customers who no-show their flight will forfeit the fare paid.

« Air Canada will provide a full refund without penalty when you cancel a new ticket (i.e, when a new booking is made and
you are assigned a booking reference) within 24 hours of purchase,

- VIEW Air Ca a's ref ‘:'HE! 1S 1N & V

= Provided the original booking is cancelled prior to the original flight 's departure, the value of the unused ticket can be
applied within a one year period from date of issue of the original tickets to the vafye of a new ficket subject to the change
fee per direction, per passenger, plus applicable taxes and any additional fare difference, subject to availability and
advance purchase requirements. The new outbound travel date must commence within a one year period from the original
date of ticket issuance. If the fare for the new journey is lower, any residual amount will be forfeited.

a vindow

s ref

k Seat selection*
Free advance seat « Free advance seat selection on Air Canada and Air Canada Rouge, as well ag on Air Canada Express flights operated

selection (standard) by Jazz (subject to availability).

Aeroplan Miles
¢« 150% Aeroplan Miles

* The equivalent in Altitude Qualifying Miles
« For all flights operated by Air Canada, Air Canada Express and Air Canada Rouge

Business Class (lowest)

> Changes
;%:- Aduit - $50 CAD * Before day of depariure - The change fee per direction, per passenger, is $50.00 CAD plus applicable taxes and any fare

difference. Changes can be made up to 2 hours hefore departure.

« Same-day confirmed changes at check-in or at the airport are permitted at no charge (same-day fiights only).

» Same-day standby is available: on flights between Toronto and Montréal or Ottawa, on flights between Calgary,
Edmonton and Vancouver, as well as on flights between Toronto Pearson (YYZ) and LaGuardia (LGA), John F. Kennedy
(JFK) or Newark (EWR) airports (connecting flights excluded).

» Flights can only be used in sequence from the place ofdeparture specified on the itinerary.

B Cancellations
Adult - Non- * Tickets are non-refundable and non-transferabie.

refundable » Cancellations can pe made up {o 45 minutes prior to departure. ’

« If you make a flight change that involves a more restrictive fare, the higher change fee associated with that more restrictive
fare applies once per passenger, regardless of the number of flights that are changed.

« Customers who no-show their flight will forfeit the fare paid.

= Air Canada will provide a full refund without penally when you cancel a new ticket {i.e. when a new booking is made and
you are assigned a booking reference) within 24 hours of purchase,

* View Air Can 's refund polic 2w window.

= Provided the original booking is cancelled prior to the original flight 's departure, the value of the unused ticket can be
applied within a one year period from date of issue of the original tickets to the vajue of a new ticket subject to the change
fee per direction, per passenger, plus applicable taxes and any additional fare difference, subject to availability and
advance purchase requirements. The new outbound trave! date must commence within a one year period from the original
date of ticket issuance. If the fare for the new journey is lower, any residual amount will be forfeited.

low

icy Upens in a new windc

k. Seat selection*
Free advance seat + Free advance seat selection on Air Canada and Air Canada Rouge, as well as on Air Canada Express flights operated

selection (standard) by Jazz (subject to availability).

Aeroplan Miles
+ 150% Aeroplan Miles
= The equivalent in Altitude Qualifying Miles
+ For all flights operated by Air Canada, Air Canada Express and Air Canada Rouge
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2015

Sales tax calculator GST, QST

Reverse Québec sales tax
calculator

Sales tax calculator HST GST

Reverse sales tax calculator HST
GST

Sales tex calculator Ontano(HST)
Reverse Sales tax calculator
OnlariofHST)

Sales tax calculator British-
Columbia BC (GST/PST)
Reverse Sales tax calculator
British-Columbia BC (GST/PST)
Sazies tax calculetor Saskaichewan
(GST/PST)

Seles tax calculalor Manitoba
[GST/PST or RST)

Sales tax calculator Alberta
{CST'PST)

;ig;rsponized reverse sales tax calculator GST, PST and HST

CALCULATE THE CANADA REVERSE SALES TAXES HST, GST AND PST

Do yohlrke Calcul Conversion? § gk J'aime 191

Partager

HST/IQST/PST (5%) Amount vithout tax

048 = 9.52

_Amount with laxes ., Canada Frovince

1000 | Alberta v
o

Calculate “*]

e R S RS

CURRENT HST. GST AND PST RATES TABLE OF 2019

OnMareh 23 2017 the Sasxatehawan PSas raised from H%

Tex rate for el canadian remain the seme &s in 2017
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Drive ’l36>km, 1h 19 min
N

Map data ©2079 Google 10 KMl e

via ON-407 W and ON-407 W Th 19 min
Fastest route, the usual traffic 136 km
via ON-401 W 1 h 32 min A
via ON-407 W 1 h 54 min

178 km

— ! ’
Restaurants  Hotels Gas stationsParking Lots  More 2 AN / oy
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f e
Simons, Deborah - o . \ 5
From: pina melchionna
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2019 2:06 PM
To: Simons, Deborah
Subject: Re: Travel expense claim - Winnipeg

Thanks for being so organized... I will start to gather

the receipts and send them to you. Please note that I drove
Sromamlomon ON to I . ¢ -5 beore

my flight and stayed to avoid incurring a hotel charge as my flight was too early for me to
take the train the morning of. I then took an uber to the ajrlport in order to avoid airport parking charges which

are $40 per day. And then took an uber and drove back home. I will begin forwarding the
other receipts. Thanks Deborah!

On Wed, Oct 23, 2019 at 2:44 PM Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote:

Dear Pina,

- I hope your Winnipeg trip went well, and that you enjoyed your tour of our Winnipeg facility. I would
- appreciate it if you could send your receipts to my attention when ready for completion of your travel expense
claim. | already have the invoice for airfare.

i Best,

DEBBY SIMONS
' COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT

COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

3 F
Yoy o M

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX

' OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8

" TellTél. : 613-716-4439

| simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca
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/"f”‘f:\, s.19(1)

Simons, Deborah

From: pina melchionna
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2019 2:22 PM
To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: Fwd: Your Monday morning trip

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Uber Receipts <uber.canada@uber.com>
Date: Mon, Oct 21, 2019 at 5:55 AM

Subject 1 o with Uber
To:

Ub er Total: CA$25.62
Mon, Oct 21, 2019

Thanks for riding, Pina

We hope you enjoyed your ride this morning.

CA%$25.62

Trip Fare CA$15.92

Subtotal CA$15.92
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s.19(1)

HST CA$2.95
Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees & CA$6.75
CA$25.62

A temporary hold of CA$25.62 was placed on your payment method m=-at the start of the trip. This is not a charge and
has or will be removed. It should disappear from your bank statement shortly. Learn More

GST Registration Number 702328915RT0001

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

You rode with-

4.87 ¥ Rating

-is known for:

Excellent Service

How was your ride?

| RGN \,',,, 5
RATE OR TIP =2
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s.19(1)

License Plate:-
PTC License -

intact

Every rideshare trip in Toronto is insured for a covered auto accident by Intact. Learn more.

13.52 km | 13 min

05:42am

05:55am
14 N Star Rd, Mississauga, ON L4W 188, Canada
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s.19(1)

Invite your friends and family.

Get $5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to try Uber. Share oode:-

REPORT LOSTATEM

CONTACT SUPPORT ).
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e 5.19(1)

Simons, Deborah Nt
From: pina melchionna
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2019 2:07 PM
To: Simons, Deborah
Subject: Fwd: Your Tuesday evening trip with Uber
/’f//r / /:,
| N4 ‘ =

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Uber Receipts <uber.canada@uber.com>
Date: Tue, Oct 22, 2019 at 8:38 PM

Subject: Your Tuesday evening trip with Uber

Total: CA$27.49
Uber Tue, Oct 22, 2019

Thanks for riding, Pina

We hope you enjoyed your ride this evening.

CA$27.49

Trip Fare CA$16.62

Subtotal CA$16.62
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s.19(1)

HST CA$3.16
Wait Time € CA$0.46
Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees & CA$7.25

CA$27.49

A temporary hold of CA$26.97 was placed on your payment method ““.at the start of the trip. This is not a charge and
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

4.92+r Rating

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

B 16.85 km | 16 min

08:21pm
5990 Airport Rd, Mississauga, ON L5P, Canada
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Wap data @2018 Geogle

Invite your friends and family.

Get $5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to try Uber. Share code:

REPORT LOST ITEM

CONTAGT SUPPORT Y
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CRA Calculated Taxi Tax 2019

Taxis for
Ontario & S 53.11
Quebec
) (A s
v b
fr e Y IS
DN 4410
3§ . 21 N "
S 569 HI¢ o +
S 47.42
Taxis for WP / c’%
Nova Scotia & 4}?1 J ) L7 /
PEI &
New Foundland & f
New Brunswick 7% L) ')3 i
$ 3
$ i
S
Taxis for
BC &
Saskatchewan &
Alberta &
Manitoba
S e
S =
S
The figures you need

GRAND TOTAL S 53.11
TOTAL TAX
SUMMARY Page total S 47.42
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Rental Agreement #:

Bill Ref #: ( ),
AW Gorias Invoice Date: b 22/10/2019
1965 WELLINGTON AVE Account #:

WINNIPEG, MB R3H 1C2

Federal GST# :889365821
{ BILI lNG DETAII

Description " QtylPer Rate  Amount
TIME & DISTANCE 2 DAY  27.99 55,98
|BILLTO s I Subtotal 55.08
PINA MELCHIONNA CONCESSION FEE RECOVERY 16.28 PCT PCT 16.28 9.42
VLF REC .95/DAY 2 DAY 0.95 1.0
= - - - : PCT 7.00 471
| RENTAL INFORMATION PROVINGIAL SALESCTAX
b—hl?__o . i Che b /T" s = | GOODS AND SERVICES TAX PCT 5.00 3.37
ate/Time Qu a arges ate ime In
10/21/2019 09:48 10/21/20191(%l 15 10222019 1410  Jotal Charges (CAD) = =~~~ 7538
Hiorit [ PAYMENTS
enter 2 % i o) ;
MELCHIONNA, PINA ' Paymen - -75.38
| RENTAL VEHICLES ) el Paymsnite/(6A0) ‘ -75.38
Miles/Kms  Amount Due (CAD) 0.00
COIOI’ MOdel Unlt OUt ln Indi d?H::ﬂem?g ©s such as rental rates foy Time nu ance em -ba:
i i i rc ed char
L SENTRA  7RG3GC 27,116 27,188 gl W 8 Rab e oot TlOhs ST BT R E R RS
.CLAIM INFORMATIO\ i S S
Claim# / PO# | RO# Insured

Date of Loss  Type of Loss Type of Vehicle

Repair Shop

NoA

—
/

™~
\‘\ -

\

)

J
\\. i‘\\

23 i ; For Billing Inquiries / Payment Terms :
A4, ./ [l ( ( [/ .//)\\ Tel#:+12044787800

N T 057 ne—

Payment Due within  days of invoice date
Late payments are subject to a finance charge.

){( ol 1 ‘
2 NIT v AR £ 29 0 A /o1 f/
~1 J/L//,r UA L _/LZL{ A/ﬂ \f/ ‘\-({,c»( </<

Thank You For Choosing National Car Rental

Amount Due (CAD) 0.00

Please Return This Portion With Remittance
Remit To : Paid By:

ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR P
1380 WAVERLEY
WINNIPEG, MB R3T OP5

Account # Rental Agreement Amount GPBR
— o0

Fa¥aVa¥ Relel
OUUTO0
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!/ - ,} 1of1
October 22, 2019

\

- y Norwood Hotel
1 AV/ 112 Marion Street
£ VR Winnipeg, MB R2H 0T1 CA

204-233-4475 Fax: 204-231-1910
www,norwood-hotel.com

Reservation Number-

Send to Pina Melchionna

Guest Name Pina Melchionna Arrival Date Departure Date

10/21/19 10/22/19

Room Information 513 - King Deluxe One King
Bill To Melchionna, Pina

Phone
Folio Number

Trans Date Description Voucher Amount
Charges
10/21/19 Promotional TT15% nor-513 139.40 ?
10/21/19 GST nor-513 7.32
10121119 PST nor-513 9.76 [
1012119 Accommodation Tax nor-513 6.97
10/21/19 Nightly Parking - ' 10.00
10/21/19 GST - 0.50 L
10/22/18 Nightly Parking - 10.00 /
10/22/19 GST - 0.50, )
Total Charges ' 184.45
Payments
10/22/19 M M _ - -184.45
Total Payments -184.45
Balance Due: 0.00
Total Tax
Accommodation Tax $6.97
GST $8.32
PST $9.76
5 (. ) o/ L, - . Pl s N
z({&w miras g alwenss — Bl L5 ¢ 14 y= #722)
/; = | i { f i~ )
{ (hAANY, — % 72100 TA\e — [F667
% i —
. W =
Our GST number is R103944757 _j‘)' %{:? L{ S

Guest Signature:

| have received the goods and / or services in the amount shown hereon. | agree that my liability for this bill is not waived and agree to be held personally
liable in the event that the indicated person, company. or association fails to pay for any part or the full amount of these charges. If a credit card charge, |
further agree to perform the obligations set forth in the cardholder’s agreement with the issuer.
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v/ Success! Your room is booked.

Check mullerk@mint.ca to view your confirmation email.

hanks, Pina ! Your itinerary number is

Room 1 Confirmation #: _ Confirmed

Thank you for choosing our property. We look forward to your arrival.
2 Add to calendar

o Share

Room Details

Norwood Hotel

112 Marion Street,
Winnipeg, MB R2HOT1
1-204-233-4475
info@norwood-hotel.com
www.norwood-hotel.com

King Deluxe CA$139.40
Promotional 15% 1 night
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Dates
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

Taxes and Fees: CA$24.05 .
Total: CA$163.45

Policies

Check-in Check-out
After 3:00 PM Before 11:00 AM

ROOM 1KING DELUXE

Guarantee Policy
A valid credit card is required to guarantee all reservations. The card used to guarantee is to hold

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

To: Muller Kim; Simons Deborah

Subject: Fwd: Air Canada - 21 Oct: Toronto - Winnipeg (Booking Reference-
Date: Monday, October 7, 2019 7:47:15 PM

Attachments: Air Canada Booking Conﬁrmatio:_f

here is my flight itinerary for Oct 21 for the facility tour and for Oct 22 for the coin unveiling. Please reserve my
hotel room and send the confirmation. In addition, what car company is authoirzed for me to rent a car for? It will
be much cheaper than taking a taxi to/and from the mint tour and to/and from the coin unveiling. Thanks!

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Air Canada <confirmation(@aircanada.ca>

Date: Mon, Oct 7, 2019 at 7:42 PM

Subject: Air Canada - 21 Oct: Toronto - Winnipeg (Booking Reference:_
To: <

QR Code

Booking Confirmation

Booking Reference _ Date of issue: 07 Oct, 2019

I Sselect Seats B Checkin
- Manage my booking . Sign up for flight notifications

Thank you for choosing Air Canada. Below are your flight details and other useful information for your
trip.

IMPORTANT: Your official Itinerary/Receipt is attached to this email You must bring it with you to the airport
for check-in and we recommend you keep a copy for your records Please also take the time to review it as it

contains the general conditions of carriage and applicable tanffs that apply to the tickets, bookings and air
services detailed below, as well as baggage, dangerous goods and other important information related to your trip

Passengers

. Pina Melchionna Travel Options Seats
. Regular meal AC259 1D

Air Canada - Aeroplan:

g Depart

Business Class (lowest)

M

onday i
21 Oct, 2019 07:25

08:58
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Toronto

Winnipeg
Toronto-Pearson Int
o crwo,
Terminal 1 Manitoba
2hr33

. Business P
AC259 Operated by:Air Canada | 321
Meal

= Return
Business Class (lowest)

Tuesday .
22 Oct, 2019 16:40 20:00

Winnipeg Toronto

. Toronto-Pearson Int
we). YY2),
Manitoba Terminal 1
2hr20

. Business P
AC270 Operated by:Air Canada | 320
Meal

Purchase summary

XXXX-

XXXX B Air Transportation Charges 1192.00
Amount paid: $1417.56
Full details can be I Taxes, fees and charges 225.56

found in your attached i
T Rt GRAND TOTAL (Canadian dollars) $141756

Tax information
GST no. 10009-2287
RT0001 $1.25

GST/HST no. 10009-
2287 RT0001 $160.06

Baggage allowance

Carry-on Baggage

On flights operated by Air Canada, Air Canada Rouge or Air Canada Express, you may carry with you in the
cabin 1 standard item (max size: 23 x 40x 55 cm [9 x 15 5x 21 5 in]) and 1 personal item (max size: 16 x 33 x
43 ecm [6x 13 x 17 1n]) Your carry-on baggage must be light enough that you can store it in the overhead bin
unassisted See our complete carry-on baggage policy

Checked Baggage

5.19(1)
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Please see below for details on the bags you plan on checking at the baggage counter
Il Toronto (YYZ) > Winnipeg (YWG)

Max. weight per bag:
. 1st bag . ond bag 32.0 kg (70.0 Ib)

Complimentary Complimentary Max. dimensions per bag:
158.0 cm (62.0 in)

B Winnipeg (YWG) > Toronto (YYZ)

Max. weight per bag:
. 1st bag . pnd bag 32.0 kg (70.0 Ib)

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

Note: If you exceed your baggage allowance (in number, size and/or weight), additional checked baggage
charges will apply The policy and fees will be those of the carrier identified in the checked baggage information
section

o View Air Canada's additional checked baggage policy
o View the additional checked baggage policy of Air Canada's codeshare and interline partners

Air Passenger Protection Regulations Notice:

If you are denied boarding or your baggage is lost or damaged. you may be entitled
to certain standards of treatment and compensation under the Air Passenger
Protection Regulation. For more information about your passenger rights please
contact your air carrier or visit the Canadian Transportation Agency’s website.

General terms and conditions pertaining to flight delays, cancellations, denied
boarding, seating of children and lost or damaged baggage can be found in Air

Canada's General Conditions of Carriage and Tariffs.

Il CANADA, U.S.: 1 (888) 247-2262 [ ]

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
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please view our Privacy Policy.

Air Canada, P.O. Box 64239, RPO Thomcliffe, Calgary Alberta, T2K 6J7
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@ AIR CANADA

Booking Confirmation

Booking Reference

Date of issue: 07 Oct, 2019

This is your official tinerary/Receipt. You must bring it with you to the airport for check-in and we recommend you keep a copy for your records. Please also take the time to review it as it contains the general conditions of camiage
and applicable tariffs that apply to the tickets, bookings and air services detailed below, as well as baggage, dangerous goods and other important information related to your trip.

Data Protection Notice: Your personal data will be processed in accordance with the applicable carrier's privacy policy and, if your booking is made via a reservation system provider (*GDS"), with its privacy policy. These are
available at the IATA Travel Centre website or from the carrier or GDS directly. You should read this documentation, which applies to your booking and specifies, for example, how your personal data is collected, stored, used,
disclosed and transferred. We also invite you to view Air Canada’s Privacy Policy directly.

== Depart

Business Class (lowest)

Monday - -
21 Oct, 2019 0725 08‘.58 " @ 2hr33
Toronto . Winnipeg AC259 Business P
‘Cr)?\lron’(o—Pearson Int. (YYZ), (YWG), MB Operated by: Air Canada | 321
Meal
Terminal 1
— Return
Business Class (lowest)
Tuesd: - - 4
22 0ct, 2019 16:40 20:00 ol 2hr20
Winnipeg Toronto AC270 Business P
(YWG), MB Toronto-Pearson Int. (YYZ), Operated by: Air Canada | 320
ON Meal
Terminal 1
Passengers
‘“] Pina Melchionna Travel Options Seats
e !l Regular meal AC259 1D
AC270 1D

Air Canada - Aeroplan
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Purchase summary

5.19(1)

@ Check-in and boarding gate deadlines

Amount paid: $1417.56

Tax information

GST no. 10009-2287 RT0001
$1.25

GST/HST no. 10009-2287 RT0001
$160 06

ortation Charges

Base Fare - Depart - Business Class (lowest)
Base Fare - Retum - Business Class (lowest)
Surcharges

| Taxes, fees and charges
‘G

Goods and Services Tax - Canada - 100092287 RT0001
Harmonized Sales Tax - Canada - 100092287 RT0001
Air Travellers Secunty Charge - Canada

Airport Improvement Fee - Canada

Total airfare and taxes before options

GRAND TOTAL (Canadian dollars)

1 adult

573.00
573.00
46.00

125
160.06
14.25
50.00

$14175¢

$141756

Within Canada

90

minutes

45

minutes’

15

minutes

Recommended check-in time

You should check in no later than the times indicated at left. This will ensure you have plenty of time to check in, drop off your checked bags and pass through security.

Check-in and baggage drop-off deadline

You must have checked in, obtained your boarding pass and di

Boarding gate deadline
You must be present at the boarding gate before it closes.

1. From Toronto City Airport (YTZ) - Check-in and baggage drop-off deadline: 20 minutes.

ked bags at the baggage drop-off counter before the end of the check-in period for your flight.
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Baggage allowance

Carry-on Baggage

On flights operated by Air Canada, Air Canada Rouge or Air Canada Express, you may carry with you in the cabin 1 standard item (max. size: 23 x 40 x 55 cm [9 x 15.5 x 21 5in]) and 1 personal item (max. size: 16

x 33 x43 cm [6 x 13 x 17 in]). Your carry-on baggage must be light enough that you can store it in the overhead bin unassisted. See our complete carry-on baggage policy.

Checked Baggage

Please see below for details on the bags you plan on checking at the baggage counter.

Toronto (YYZ) > Winnipeg (YWG)

1+ bag 2 bag

Complimentary Complimentary

Winnipeg (YWG) > Toronto (YYZ)

1+ bag 2~ bag

Complimentary Complimentary

Currency

Max. weight per bag:
320 kg (70 0 Ib)

Max. dimensions per bag:

158.0 cm (62.0 in)

Max. weight per bag:
320kg (70 01b)

Max. dimensions per bag:

158.0 cm (62.0 in)

Fee amounts are displayed in the currency of the first departure city on your ticket. On the day of travel, applicable fees will be assessed in the local currency of the
country/region you are travelling from. Certain exceptions may apply where the departure airport does not charge in local currency. The currency exchange rate will

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

« View Air Canada's additional checked baggage policy.

« View the additional checked baggage policy of Air Canada's codeshare and interline partners.

»%: Fare Rules

Business Class (lowest)
#2" Changes

Adult - $50 CAD « Before day of departure - The change fee per direction, per passenger, is $50.00 CAD plus applicable taxes and any fare

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

- Flights can only be used in sequence from the place ofdeparture specified on the itinerary.
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}:%: Fare Rules

X Cancellations
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

« Air Canada will provide a full refund without penalty when you cancel a new ticket (i.e. when a new booking is made and
you are assigned a booking reference) within 24 hours of purchase.

« View Air Canada’s refund policy Opens in a new window.

« Provided the original booking is cancelled prior to the original flight 's departure, the value of the unused ticket can be
applied within a one year period from date of issue of the original tickets to the value of a new ticket subject to the change
fee per direction, per passenger, plus applicable taxes and any additional fare difference, subject to availability and
advance purchase requirements. The new outbound travel date must commence within a one year period from the original
date of ticket issuance. If the fare for the new journey is lower, any residual amount will be forfeited.

|-, Seat selection*
Free advance seat - Free advance seat selection on Air Canada and Air Canada Rouge, as well as on Air Canada Express flights operated

selection (standard) by Jazz (subject to availability).

&3 Aeroplan Miles
« 150% Aeroplan Miles

« The equivalent in Altitude Qualifying Miles
« For all flights operated by Air Canada, Air Canada Express and Air Canada Rouge

Business Class (lowest)

%% Changes
Adult - $50 CAD - Before day of departure - The change fee per direction, per passenger, is $50.00 CAD plus applicable taxes and any fare

difference. Changes can be made up to 2 hours before departure.

- Same-day confirmed changes at check-in or at the airport are permitted at no charge (same-day flights only).

- Same-day standby is available: on flights between Toronto and Montréal or Ottawa, on flights between Calgary,
Edmonton and Vancouver, as well as on flights between Toronto Pearson (YYZ) and LaGuardia (LGA), John F. Kennedy
(JFK) or Newark (EWR) airports (connecting flights excluded).

« Flights can only be used in sequence from the place ofdeparture specified on the itinerary.

Xy Cancellations
Adult - Non- - Tickets are non-refundable and non-transferable.

refundable - Cancellations can be made up to 45 minutes prior to departure.

- If you make a flight change that involves a more restrictive fare, the higher change fee associated with that more restrictive
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

|, Seat selection*
Free advance seat - Free advance seat selection on Air Canada and Air Canada Rouge, as well as on Air Canada Express flights operated

selection (standard) by Jazz (subject to availability).

&= Aeroplan Miles
« 150% Aeroplan Miles
« The equivalent in Altitude Qualifying Miles
- For all flights operated by Air Canada, Air Canada Express and Air Canada Rouge
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
reservations, and/or ineligibility for denied boarding compensation.

Although reconfirmation of flights is not required, we strongly recommend that you check your flight status online at aircanada.com or by calling our flight information
system at 1-888-422-7533 prior to your departure.

Advance seat assignments are not guaranteed and may change without notice. If your pre-assigned seat is unavailable, we will try to accommodate you in a
comparable seat in the same class of service and will refund any applicable fees.

Any travel credit banked for unused tickets is non-transferable: when the credit is redeemed, it must be used by the same person whose name appears on the original
ticket.

Air Canada will cancel any purchased ticket and provide a full refund without penalty up to 24 hours after purchase. Beyond 24 hours, voluntary changes to your
itinerary may require the payment of additional fees and fare upgrades. If you are travelling on a non-refundable ticket, Air Canada will be unable to make exceptions in
the event of an unexpected trip cancellation or medical emergency. We recommend the purchase of travel insurance.

Dangerous goods

For safety reasons, dangerous goods must not be packed in checked or carry-on baggage, except as specifically permitted. Dangerous goods include, but are not
limited to: compressed gases, corrosives, explosives, flammable liquids and solids, radioactive materials, oxidizing materials, poisons, infectious substances, and
briefcases with installed alarm devices. For security reasons, other restrictions may apply. Please refer to the Restricted and Prohibited Items page on our website for
more information.

Subject to the provisions of the Montreal Convention and the Warsaw Convention, as well as the provisions of its applicable tariffs, Air Canada may refuse carriage of
property in checked luggage that is not suitable for transportation, such as fragile or perishable items and may refuse to carry valuable items (a valuable is deemed to
be any item whose value is $ 1,000 CAD or more, per Kilogram or $1 CAD per gram). Air Canada may refuse claims based on the inherent nature of an item (e.g. its
perishable nature), or for loss or delay of unsuitably or inadequately packed items, to the extent that the destruction, loss or damages resulted from the inherent defect,
quality or vice of the baggage, or, in the case of delay, that the carrier, its agents, and servants took all measures that could reasonably be required to avoid the
damage, or that it was impossible to take such measures.

International travel

Governments may require your carrier to provide information on or permit access to passenger data. You cannot travel if you do not have all required travel documents,
such as a passport and visa (where applicable), to enter in or transit through each country/region on your itinerary. Please refer to the Travel Documents page on our
website for more information.

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

Please also note that aircraft disinsection is carried out on certain routes, in compliance with the requirements of the World Health Organization (WHO), the International
Civil Aviation Organization, Transport Canada and applicable foreign regulatory authorities. More information is available on our website.

Schedules and timetables

Time and aircraft type shown in timetables or elsewhere are approximate and not guaranteed, and form no part of the contract. Schedules are subject to change without
notice and carrier assumes no responsibility for passenger making connections not included as part of the itinerary set out in the ticket. Carrier is not responsible for
changes, errors or omissions either in timetables or other representations of schedules.

Overbooking notice

Airline flights may be overbooked, and there is a slight chance that a seat will not be available on a flight for which a person has a confirmed reservation. If the flight is
overbooked, no one will be denied a seat un il airline personnel first ask for volunteers willing to give up their reservation in exchange for a payment of the airline's
choosing. If there are not enough volunteers, the airline will deny boarding to other persons in accordance with its particular boarding priority. With few exceptions,
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

If you are denied boarding or your baggage is lost or damaged, you may be en itled to certain standards of treatment and compensation under the Air Passenger
Protection Regulation. For more information about your passenger rights please contact your air carrier or visit the Canadian Transportation Agency’s website.

General terms and conditions pertaining to flight delays, cancellations, denied boarding, seating of children and lost or damaged baggage can be found in Air Canada's
General Conditions of Carriage and Tariffs.
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@) AIR CANADA

},  CANADA U.S. 1(888)247-2262

A
A STAR ALLIANCE MEMBER V):
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@ AIR CANADA 5.19(1)

Booking Confirmation

Booking Reference;

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
. !l Regular meal AC259 1D
AC270 1D

- o
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

2\, Air Transportation Ch
/

Base Fare - Depart - Business Class (lowest)

Base Fare - Retum - Business Class (lowest)
Surcharges

;Jl Taxes, fees and charges

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

000205



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

000207 .6



s.19(1)

From: Simons, Deborah

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 9:01 AM
To: pina melchionna

Subject: Reimbursement

Attachments: [JJj_08592129_4.paf

Dear Pina,

I am pleased to advise that you will receive an electronic transfer of funds on November 22nd, in the
amount of $2,030.36 as a reimbursement of your travel expenses to attend the recent coin launch in
Winnipeg.

A copy of the electronic funds transfer notification is attached.

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT o
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON KIA 0G8

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

TABAGS83211 B19-041 12/11/2019 CAD 2,030.36

CAD

Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne
320 Sussex Drive

OTTAWA, ON

K1A 0G8 s.19(1)
Canada

Telephone 613-993-3500
Fax

Date 21/11/2019
Vendor account

Date of payment 22/11/2019
Reference No. PV150065

Cash Payment Remarks
discount amount
0.00 2,030.36 THEMIS # 3043 WINNIPEG COIN LAUNCH &
TOUR
2,030.36

000209

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours.



ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

PINA MELCHIONNA

Fax
E-mail simons@mint.ca
Invoice Invoice Invoice Amount in Cash
date currency transaction discount
currency
TABCC82973 B19-044 04/12/2019 CAD 2,082.47 0.00
CAD

Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne
320 Sussex Drive

OTTAWA, ON

K1A 0G8 5.19(1)
Canada

Telephone 613-993-3500
Fax

Date 12/12/2019
Vendor account ﬁ
Date of payment 13/12/2019
Reference No. PV150614

Payment Remarks
amount

2,082.47 THEMIS # 3049 EAHCE12358 OTTAWA
BLANKET TA

2,082.47

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours. 000210



o, Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ #:
Ex TA #:| TABCC82973
EAHCE #| EAHCE12358
Claimant @a Melchionna | Cost estimate provided on TA $5,400.00
Cost Centre J121 Legal Services (Board) y’j‘ Hospitality estimate provided on TA
Dreparture Date 18-Nov-19
Travel Location and Reason Return Date 21-Nov-19
(attach supporting documents): THEMIS # (vP and Board clsims onty) 3049
B19-044 Currency Conversion Table
To attend Board of Directors meetings and business dinners; also 1 Unit of is Worth of
attended a Canada School of Public Service training session while [USD CAD
in Ottawa (training was held at RCM). CAD
CAD
Cobourg/Ottawa/Cobourg CAD
CAD
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 2,082.47
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

Currency Advanced Returned Qutstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent

0.00 1.00000 0.00
Amount Owing to: Employee 2,082.47 RCM 0.00

Expense Coding

Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian $

HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 e o 231.01
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) hd 48.14
741200 - Meals (foreign) i - | 0.00
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) v 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) v 0.00
740010 - Airfare (domestic) v 0.00
741010 - Airfare (foreign) T o N ¥ 0.00
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 434.00
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) by 0.00
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 55.41
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) v 0.00
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) . : e 0.00
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) B Iy RO . 0.00
740030 - Car rental (domestic) o SR b o) 0.00
741030 - Car rental (foreign) o . ) R . 0.00
740800 - Parking (domestic) A R . 0.00
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) B . 0.00
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) ) > 1,248.00
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) iy 0.00
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) Y 65.90
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) » 0.00
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) v 0.00
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) v 0.00
0.00 v 0.00
0.00 . B v 0.00
v 4 0.00

o s 0.00

154200 - Prepaid Fares 0.00
Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0.00
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim ($3,317.53)
’ Variance % -61%

(Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense claim $0.00

Hospitality Variance #1604 1
Updated 18/03/19

Form updated January 2018



s.19(1)

Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Except Alaska)
Total Amount Actual Cale USD Actual Credit Card| Total CAD
(incl. HST/GST)| HST/GST | BST/GST Expenses CAD Exp. Egquivalent

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign)

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign)
Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic)
Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic) 490.42 56.42
Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign)
Hotel Accommodations (Domestic) 1,410.24 162.24
Hotel Accommodations (Foreign)
Taxis (Domestic) 62.06 6.65
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
Total Expenses 1,962.72 225.31

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
Lunches $20.60 $20.60
Dinners $50.55 1 50.55 2.41 $50.55
Total Meals 50.55 2.41
Incidentals $17.30 4 69.20 3.30 $17.30

Total Expenses 119.75 5.70

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals

Grand Total CAD Expenses 2,082.47 Grand Total USD Expenses [ ]
Grand Total HST/GST 231.01

Notes for Expenses
1) Breakfast was included with the accommodations on 19, 20 & 21 November; 2) RCM provided dinner on 18 & 19 November, and lunch on 19, 20 & 21

November; 3) Pina only paid 5 cab fares - for all other trips between RCM/hotel/dinners Pina either walked or rode with someone else; 4) One cab receipt is
missing so Pina has provided an e-mail (attached); 5) Travel is normally a flight from Toronto as per the blanket TA, but for this trip Pina chose a less expensive
option, VIA Rail, which allowed her to travel from a VIA Rail station closer to her residence in Cobourg; 6) While in Ottawa Pina also attended a one-day training
session held by Canada School of Public Service, at RCM, on 21 November (EAHCE12415).
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. 5 Travel Expense Form 2019 TA #| TABCC82973
A A

ok .:%‘:ur:f“
“IMPORTANT - Travel expense claims must be prepared and comply with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51, (as applicable) and
approved in accordance with the Delegation of Authority Pelicy #41. Approver must have Delegation Authority at the time of signing. All travel plans must be pre-
authorized using the Authority to Travel and Advance form.

,
As the T ﬁgller, please indicate if this claim contains any exceptions requirlng_ approval per the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51.
Yes No [I i you indicated “Yes”, please check which exception{s) were not pre-approved and require approval:

CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Flease initial)
O Travel - Exceptions to Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 {Annex 2B)

CFO or CEQ APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please initial)
O  Hospitality — Exceptions to Hospitality Policy #51 {Annex 2B)
O  Hospitality — No pre-approval obtained for the following:
Hospitality — External or internal hospitality exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 2B)
Hospitality - External or internal hospitality costs exceeding $5,000 (Annex 2B and 44.1)
Hospitality — Alcoholic beverages provided {Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Food & beverage cost exceeded Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Entertainment provided {Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Hospitality or entertainment provided to spouse or person accompanying an event participant {Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Hospitality paid by the RCM taking place at the residence of an RCM employee, Board member or other private residence
(Policy Sections 44.1and 46.4)
Hospitality — Special forms of hospitality (Annex 2B)
Hospitality ~ No pre-approval prior to expenditure (Section 44.7)

ooooooo

oo

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED {CED APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER IS A VP): (Please initial)

Travel - Combining personal and business travel (Pollcy Section 14.3)

Travel - Airfare — Higher level than permitted by policy {Policy Section 20.6)

Travel - Privately owned vehicles - Kilometer allowance in excess of the equivalent lowest practical commercial carrier fare {Policy Section 22.1)
Travel - Hotel - Rate in excess of specified or published City Rate Limits (Policy Section 25.2 and 25.3)

Travel - Car travel ~ Leased Vehicles {Policy Section 23.1)

Travel - Expense received over 30 days {Policy Section 33.1)

Hospitality - External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 but less than $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Person {Annex 2B)

Hospitality - Food & beverage cost not exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1)

oooooooo

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please initial)
O  Travel - Alrfare — upgrade 1o a fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Airfare Class permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM (Policy

section 20.6)
O  Travel - Car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM {Policy section

23.3)
Travel - Car rental — upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size to accommodate 3 or more employ:

ees (Policy section 23.3)
Travel - Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided (Policy section 33.2) ﬂ‘#
1l

(¥ o A A s 2 P4
‘7501 & €N g@ et ( ——
0O Travel - Hotel — upgrade to a level higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted by policy, a?l;m additional cost% RC oficy se’f:’tion 5.1&1 (éﬂ Wé’ f

O Travel — Hotel —rate in excess of Ottawa ($200), Winnipeg ($155), Toronto {$200), Montreal {$150), Vancouver ($200), and Calgary ($180), Las Vegas‘.,/??*/f/‘{.g/é/’ ‘_/\‘
145), or published City Rate Limlt. VP pre-approval not obtained. Justification provided (Policy section 25.2) 1 7 T EL /}

/. Aissing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided (Policy section 26.2) /

. r exceptions (traveller has listed and explained on a separate document)* / ‘4 "‘; / 4 A 5 g ; ] [ .. . 8 )
e e el 1 AU 0l L 41210 Bl [0 ol
il ot By A4 dam b et Zs per llanket- TH-{ lesy

By gning beiow, the Travelier confirms that this gxpense claim contains only eligible allowances and legitimate ond actuil expénses incurred ifl accordance with the
Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 {as applicable), that oll required supporting documentation is contained in this expense claim, that the

above noted exceptions are complete and accurate, and that the cigim has been completed in accordonce with these policies, \éﬂ‘%@ / ‘é‘; ﬁ (y{é 0{ ﬂ\ft—fc}& i }
4

PRI Sz Py 5 o
t,é’/%z“ WL _
N

UMWy

) apn (L AN o
paong Ly Lyt

Mddvonio. ™|~ o5Tnlig -~
Ea'eké;n,) f(ﬁém B rtln U et cn - o 20 S LR U S 1] S e LU R e B

The Traveller’s Manager confirms she/he has reviewed this expense cloim including alf the supporting documentation, that the expenses cloimed appear
reasonable, exceptions as noted ebove ure approved {as required), ond the claim has been completed in occordonce with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference
& Event Policy #51 {os applicable). Please note, if exceptions have been pre-approved prior to trovel, the Trovef's Director can proceed in signing the expense cloim. By
signing below, the VP or CEO confirms that she/he has reviewed the exceptions as noted above requiring her/his approval and hereby gronts .

Jenniln (orelow

4 Approved by VP {as required) 5.Reviewed by CFO (CEO claims; Board claims; daims pproved by CEO & President/Chair of BOD/Chair of

(PRINT NAME) for re spglor to CEO approval; other as required) Audft Committee {as mqufjed} 5 4 "
Jdas el

. &7
— Al gt [kin b [
: Signature of CEO/Chalr of Board/Chalr of Audit

Committee

gl ggrlid e

| Signature of Traveller’s Director

signature of VP

o N ﬁ’f%%&@i&

" 7.Reviewed by Finance (PRINT NAME) ey NG |

S = Og;ﬁﬁf{% ~ 000213
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Meal allowance and incidental calculator
If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances

These calculators are now all linked - please only place a "1" in each applicable box

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

MONTH: November
18 19 20 21 i 5 | Total
Sat Sun Mon |Tue Wed [Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed [Thu Fri allowances
0
0
it
1 1 1 1
Enter your travel dates here forthe  1/S MONTH: November
8 19] 20 21 = Total
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed [Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed ([Thu Fri allowances
0
[
0
0
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Simons, Deborah

From: Phyllis Clark

Sent: Monday, December 02, 2019 3:40 PM

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
RCivi BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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
Airfare Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator
Baggage Fees ] below to determine the exact number of
Change Fees meal allowances and incidentals.
VIA Rail S 49042
Hotel Accommodations $1,410.24 Rate # Meals Total
Mileage ($.057/km) ) - Breakfast $20.35 0 S -
Parking Lunches $20.60 0 S s
Taxis S 62.06 Dinners $50.55 1 S 50.55
Car Rental Incidentals $17.30 4 S  69.20
Gasoline - R S 119.75
Private Accomodation (550/ngt) Total Travel Expenses
Other
Total Travel Expenses $1,962.72
Total Meal/Incidentals § 119.75
TOTAL $ 2,082.47
Meal allowance and incidental calculator
Insert Date — 18-Nov 19-Nov 20-Nov 21-Nov
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
Breakfast 0
Lunch E = 0
Dinner | 1 1
Incidentals T 1 1 4
Per Diem Calculator
Insert Date — 18-Nov 19-Nov 20-Nov 21-Nov
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
1 1 1 1 4

/)

Claimant Signature: d;_’/fﬂ/i /);ﬁ‘ {(/} 7‘2/1 /’}’?,é?zi/) L?%/\,/
P il | N P ohne

Date: Q)r ///f,/(f,

Travel expense reports must comply with the RCM's Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy # 51).

000216



s.19(1)

Simons, Deborah

S s e = ey
From: VIA Rail Canada <service@viarail.ca>
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2019 9:54 AM
To: Simons, Deborah
Subject: VIA Rail ltinerary & Receipt | Nov 18, 2019 - Booking Ref:

ITINERARY / RECEIPT - NOT VALID FOR TRAVEL

Thank you for choosing *‘
VIA Rail Canada .
VIA Rail Canadia

BOOKING CONFIRMAT!ON:-

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
for safe and timely access to the correct platform. Please validate VIA station hours as
some stations open 30 minutes prior to scheduled train time.

ITINERARY 3 1
TRAIN 644 | info '
From: COBOURG Mon. Nov 18, 2018 Departure: 14:26
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

FARE INFORMATION

1 000217



FARE: $434.00 G.S.T/H.S.T.: $56.42 P.S.T.: $0.00 TOTAL: $490.42
TAX INFORMATION

Taxable fare: $434.00
G.S.T/H.S.T. number: 105521785RT001

ADDITHONAL AMOUNT PAID

FARE: $0.00 G.S.T/H.S.T.: $0.00 P.S.T.: $0.00 TOTAL: $0.00
PAYMENT **** . AUTHORIZATION # 000000

TRANSACTION DATE: 10/28!019 _
ITINERARY.  FARE PLAN REFUND/EXCHANGE CONDITIONS
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

OTTAWA / BUSINESS
COBOURG PLUS

BAGGAGE ALLOWANCE*

Carry-on baggage

. 1PERSONAL ITEM
. Max. 11.5 kg (25Ib.)
| Max. 43 x15x33em (17 x6 x 13 in.)

AND

2 LARGE ITEMS
Max. 23 kg (50 Ib.) each
Max. 158 linear cm (62 li. in.) each

|

i

I

i

{ OVERWEIGHT ITEM(S): Items over 23kg (50Ib.) not permitted on board.

 ADDITIONAL CARRY-ON ITEM: 1 additional item allowed Max 23 kg (50Ib.) $40 (tax included) per
direction.
!

Checked baggage
; No checked baggage service is available on this train. Please comply with the carry-on baggage

. policy.

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

3. For operational reasons, VIA Rail reserves the right to restrict platform access five (5)
minutes before your scheduled departure.

!
¥
i
3
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4. Times shown are not guaranteed. If necessary, VIA Rail may cancel a train or substitute
alternate transportation without notice.

5. To ensure all passengers' safety, VIA Rail reserves the right to inspect all baggage.

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

Although VIA Rail will use all reasonable efforts to carry the passenger and its property in
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
that seat assignment is not available on all trains, and is subject to change without notice
due to equipment changes or other operational issues.

VIARAIL GIFT CARDS

The VIA Rail gift card is reloadable and may be used to purchase VIA Rail Canada services

~ and products at staffed stations and on-board trains. VIA Rail Canada is not responsible if
your card is lost, stolen, or destroyed, or if the card balance is used without your

- permission. The card is not refundable, except where required by law. Purchases made

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

o Seat Assignment in Economy Class
o VIA's baggage policy

¢ VIA Terms and Conditions

Customer Support

e For assistance or queries regarding your train booking, please contact VIA Rail for help

at service@viarail.ca

How to modify a booking online?

3 000219



e You can modify your booking online if you have not yet exchanged this booking
confirmation for a paper ticket.

¢ Go to reservia.viarail.ca/changebooking/requestchange.aspx?l=en
e  Follow the instructions
¢ Ticket Exchange Conditions

Risk Free Booking

e Fully refundable prior to paper ticket issuance if cancelled online within 24 hours of

initial booking and before scheduled train departure, whichever comes first.

How to cancel a booking online?

e You can cancel your booking online if you have not yet exchanged this booking
confirmation for a paper ticket.

e (o to reservia.viarail.ca/cancellation/request.aspx?l=en
e  Follow the instructions

How to get a refund if paper tickets have already been issued?

e Call 1888 VIA-RAIL (842-7245) to cancel your booking

e Then go to a VIA station with your unused ticket (including the "Receipt" portion) and
the credit card used to purchase your ticket, to obtain your refund.
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BOARDING PASS 7
Please present this document for boarding VIA Rail Canadi

PASSENGER : PINA MELCHIONNA, Adult Confirmation # :

VIA PREFERENCE : - FTR :

COBOURG » OTTAWA

Daté | Date : Mon. Nov 18, 2019
' Mon. Nov 18, 2019 Arrival : 17:58

Departure : 14:26

Train # Carrier Class Car Seat
644 VIA Rail Canada Business Plus | 9B Aisle
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

Photo ID may be required on board the train. Failure to present a photo ID may result in having to purchase a
new ticket at the regular fare on board the train.

Travel Advisory! Starting October 29, 2019, only regular and prepaid credit cards (AMEX, Visa and Mastercard)
and VIA Rail gift cards will be accepted as methods of payment on board.
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% A% :r"l
: X #
il BOARDING PASS :
(5= 2 = Please present this document for boarding VIA Rail Canad4
1 S

BU NB
PASSENGER : PINA MELCHIONNA, Adult Confirmation #
VIA PREFERENCE : FTR
OTTAWA » COBOURG
Data. : Date : Thu. Nov 21, 2019

’ Thu. Nov 21, 2019 Arrival : 18:50
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
new ticket at the reqular fare on board the train.

Travel Advisory! Starting October 29, 2019, only regular and prepaid credit cards (AMEX, Visa and Mastercard)
and VIA Rail gift cards will be accepted as methods of payment on board.
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. Room/Chambre 1 0384
s mord Folio # ;

Invoice #

CHATEAU LAURIER Cashier/Cassier # : 226475

1 Rideau Street Page # ‘10of 2
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 8S7

T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030

G.S.T./H.S.T Registration #843511775

Reference No.

Mrs Pina Melchionna Arrival/Arrivée © 11-18-19

Canada Departure/Départ : 11-21-19

Description Additional Information/Supplémentaire Credits

11-18-19 Room Charge 400.00
11-18-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax { 16.00
11-18-19  Room HST (13%) 54.08
11-19-19 Room Charge 400.00
11-19-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 16.00
11-19-19 Room HST (13%) 54.08
11-20-19 Room Charge 400.00
11-20-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax { 16.00
11-20-19 Room HST (13%) 54.08
For info;'matign or reservations‘ visit us at | agree that my liability for this bLHlis not waived and | Je me porte personnellement responsable du raglement

i G agrea lo be held personally liable in the event thal the total de calte nole au cas ou la compagnie, I'association
www.fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: indicated ;;ersnn‘ company or ?ssnciaﬂun fails lgpay;fur ou son représentant désigné en rafuserait ls palement.

. t of or the full t of lhese charges. Overdu Li b fr Jets & un ii

Grilee plates or Darieds 1800 1414 balanca sublect 108 surcharge ai o fale of 1.5% par . 1.5% pat Mol aares ummore (e v o Eacay
Pour information et réservations visitez notre web au :nhonth after ik zm‘nlh. (1rai_?1n"/§; ‘perann:a)“ o J'aiaccerté Ja Ivalson du journal The Giobe and Mai. Si

o A& . i be a ail, ‘avais . jaurai i adit 3
www fairmont.com ou téléphoner au Hotels Fairmont de: rofused, | would have beon elioe or 3100 (MonFr) o 1.008 par agr (30 Lurel su vendiod or e 3 pom
Etats-Unis ou Canada 1 80O 441 1414 and $2.00 (Sat.} credit lo my account. {At participating Samedi, (Dans les hétels participants.}

. hotels.)

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts

Merci d'avoir choisi les Hétels Fairmont
000223



. Room/Chambre : 0384
W Folio # ;

Invoice #

C HATEAU LAURIE R Cashier/Cassier # 226475

1 Rideau Street Page # 12 0f2
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 837

T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030

G.S.T./ H.S.T Registration #843511775

Reference No.

Mrs Pina Melchionna Arrival/Arrivée :11-18-19

Canada Departure/Départ : 11-21-19

Description Additional Infoermation/Supplémentaire Credits

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
Pour donner votre opinion sur votre séjour, veuillez contacter M. Rick Corcoran, Directeur général, a Rick.Corcoran@fairmont.com.
Nous vous invitons également & partager les souvenirs de votre expérience sur notre forum - www.everyonesanoriginal.com.

FOT inform ation or reservations, ViSit us ai I agres that my liability for this bill is not waived and | Je me porte personnellement responsable du réglement
7 i agree to be held personally liable in the event that the tolal de cette note au cas ou la compagnle, l'assacialion
www.fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: Indloaled person, company or association fails lo pay for ou son représentant désigné en refuserait le palement.

. any part of or the full amount of these charges. Overdue Les comptes an souffrance sonl sujets & un Intérél de
Un”ed_ States D[‘ Canad§ 1 BDC: 4411 _41_4 balance subject o a surcharge at the rate of 1.5% per 1.5% par mols aprés un mois, (18,00% par année)
Pour information et réservations visitez notre web au meonth after one month. (18,00% per annum.) J'ai accepté Ja livraison du journal The Globs and Mail, Si

N v 2 i . | have accepled dellvery of The Clobe and Mail, Had | Javals refuse, j'aurais pu obtenir un crédit 2 mon compte
www fairmont.com ou téléphoner au Hatels Fairmont de: refused, | would have been eligible for a $1.00 (Man-Fri) de 1.008 par Jour {du Lundi au Vendredi) el de 2.00§ |e
Etats-Unis ou Canada 1 800 441 1414 and $2.00 (Sat.) credit to my account. (AL participating Samedl, (Dans les hélels participants.)

hotels.)

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts

Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont
000224
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COBOURG CAB

FARE RECEIPT

DATE: A/ / ltgj i |
PICK UP:

DROP OFF: Oy - |
COST: -
GRATUITY:

TOTAL: 1€.65

Thank You For Your Business! f

o ‘- .y e

TRy = ¢ /A p i / g ni 7

(A0 et Lo 2
/

{ 77 e = e s -
Va4 flad St
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Simons, Deborah

From: pina melchionna _
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 8:20 AM

To: Simons, Deborah
Subject: Fwd: Your Monday evening trip with Uber

- / SFA TP it
</ 7t %/é/z‘?c/v VIH Haad !

Sent from my iPhone

) [ ) [ p ” / _} 7/ /
Begin forwarded message: (}[(/J* 8\ (A /7[/ Les .
From: Uber Receipts <uber.canada@uber.com>
Date: November 18, 2019 at 6:15:22 PM EST
To:
Subject: Your Monday evening trip with Uber
¢
Ub er / Total: CA$11.96 ),
( Mon, Nov 18,2019

\

~—

Thanks for riding, Pina

We hope you enjoyed your ride
this evening.

Total CA$11.96

Trip Fare CA$7.58

Subtotal , CA$7.58

i 000226



HST CA$1.38

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees & CA$3.00

CA$11.96

A temporary hold of CA$11.96 was placed on your payment method -m-at the start of the
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
Has passed a multi-step P i
safety screen [ &3‘? NG” ri%’

4.96 % Rating

-is known for:

Excellent Service

iﬂtﬂ@t Every rideshare trip in Ottawa is insured for a covered auto
i accident by Intact. Learn more.
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06:03pm 5] i
Ottawa, ON K1G 5P4,
Canada & - e8!
¥ g
¢ 06:15pm RN o =
1 Ottawa 34, Ottawa, ON m 1 €
K1N 857, Canada
P =

IHiap dsta ©2318 Geogls

Invite your friends and family.

Get CA$5 off your next ride when you refer a friend

to try Uber. Share code: -

REPORT LOST ITEM > | CONTACT SUPPORT » | MYTRIPS >

Uber

3 000228



Simons, Deborah

s.19(1)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

pina melchionna
Thursday, Nove

Simons, Deborah
Fwd: Your Thursday morning trip with Uber

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Uber Receipts <uber.canada@uber.com>
Date: November 21, 2019 at 8:26:38 AM EST

m!er!l, !!|!!l! !'!l

(80D Jrom

[Ccrn

To: m
Subject: Your Thursday morning trip with Uber

Uber

Thanks for riding, Pina

We hope you enjoyed your ride

this morning.

Total

//M )
vilr

N

Total: CAS7.46

/' Thu, Nov 21, 2019

CA$7.46

Trip Fare

Subtotal

CA$3.

CAS$3.

60

60

000229
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HST CA$0.86
Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees @ CA$3.00
CA$7.46

A temporary hold of CA$7.46 was placed on your payment method m-at the start of the
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

Has passed a multi-step (%27 P
safety screen L BarE Ty

Lk

4.92+4 Rating

is known for:
Excellent Service

in{act Every rideshare trip in Ottawa is insured for a covered auto
e accident by Intact. Learn more.
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%]

08:18am L 2
700 Sussex Dr, Ottawa, ON
K1N 1K4, Canada

%)

08:25am
Ottawa, ON K1N 5C7, ‘ —
Canada Q

Ta
R

(2]

&

G
.t/:z,-, T
Vi,

IWap data @2018 Google

Invite your friends and family.

Get CA$5 off your next ride when you refer a friend

to try Uber. Share code: -

REPORT LOST ITEM > CONTACT SUPPORT > I MY TRIPS >

Uber

3 000231



Simons, Deborah

s.19(1)

From: pina melchionna W
Sent: Thursday, Novem ; i

To: Simons, Deborah
Subject: Fwd: Your Thursday afternoon trip with Uber
D) (/ g T e
(40 s £C1Y AT
Sent from my iPhone - o P B
VI (g Seitiarc

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

~

Total: CA$12.64

CA$12.64

Trip Fare

Subtotal

CA$8.19

CA$8.19

000232
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HST CA$1.45

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees @ CA$3.00

CA$12.64

A temporary hold of CA$12.64 was placed on your payment method ~----at the start of the
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
Ev

How was your ride?

Has passed a multi-step
safety screen

4.92+4% Rating

- is known for:

Excellent Service

inta(jt . Every rideshare trip in Ottawa is insured for a covered auto
" accident by Intact. Learn more.

2 000233
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02:55pm

Ottawa, ON K1N 5C7, G
Canada

H

1]

»
]

v
Camd

VA8,

,Ei—: o ©
¥ 3:07pm :

Ottawa, ON K1G 5P4,
Canada

5]
13

s

mag dsta ©201% Googie

A, Invite your friends and family.

n Get CA$5 off your next ride when you refer a friend

to try Uber. Share code:-

REPORT LOST ITEM > |

CONTACT SUPPORT > l MY TRIPS >

Uber

000234
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Simons, Deborah

From: pina melchionna

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2019 1:36 PM
To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: Taxi receipt for $15

I forgot to get a receipt. It was the taxi to home. | think you have all my other receipts.

Sent from my iPhone

/i

12 Jrep

T /7 g -~/ - ".’;4,
‘ Vi {5/_:-’]' :‘/ ¢ Y/ L/‘I\ SH & %‘\Q .
|7 Py o
// ) N4 /('/;//{ 74X
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CRA Calculated Taxi Tax 2019

Taxis for
Ontario & S 62.06
Quebec
S 62.06
S 6.65
S 55.41
Taxis for
Nova Scotia &
PEI &
New Foundland &
New Brunswick
S %
S 2
$
Taxis for
BC &
Saskatchewan &
Alberta &
Manitoba
g %
s =
S %

The figures you need
GRAND TOTAL S 62.06

SUMMARY Page total 5 5541

/564
1.9

1. Y -
f:;} ] (2?57/7 fi%ﬁfﬁQé?//)L;
/45 <00

e

(-0
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s.19(1)

From: Simons, Deborah

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 10:53 AM
To: pina melchionna

Subject: Reimbursement

Attachments: [JJj_08632982_4.paf

Dear Pina,

I am pleased to advise that you will receive an electronic transfer of funds on December 13th, in the
amount of $2,082.47 as a reimbursement of your travel expenses to attend the November 2019 Board
and Committee meetings in Ottawa. A copy of the electronic funds transfer notification is attached.

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

000240
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ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

PINA MELCHIONNA
Fax
E-mail simons@mint.ca

Invoice Invoice Invoice Amount in
date currency transaction

currency

TABCC82973 B19-044 04/12/2019 CAD 2,082.47

CAD

Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne
320 Sussex Drive

OTTAWA, ON

K1A 0G8

Canada s.19(1)
Telephone 613-993-3500
Fax

Date 12/12/2019
Vendor account

Date of payment 13/12/2019
Reference No. PV150614

Cash Payment Remarks
discount amount
0.00 2,082.47 THEMIS # 3049 EAHCE12358 OTTAWA
BLANKET TA
2,082.47

000241

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours.



X TR fm Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne
o 80de » .
&u o8e 320 Sussex Drive
8 e‘; 3, 045 5 OTTAWA, ON
'5.- oy K1A 0G8
a
Canada s.19(1)

ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

PINA MELCHIONNA . P one 613-993-3500
Date 0
Vendor account
Date of payment 27/03/2020
Reference No. PV153578
Fax
E-mail simons@mint.ca
Invoice Invoice Invoice Amount in Cash Payment Remarks
date currency transaction discount amount
currency
TABC(C83397 B20-008 24/03/2020 CAD 3,069.56 0.00 3,069.56 THEMIS # 3114 EAHCE12467 BLANKET TA
OTTAWA
CAD 3,069.56

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours, 000242



Simons, Deborah

From: Smith, Cindy

Sent: March 23, 2020 9:46 AM

To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: FW: CFO APPROVAL: TABCC83397 - Pina Melchionna - B20-008
Attachments: EAHCE12467 - March 2020 Board of Directors Mtng - approved.pdf; B20-008 -

Melchionna - Ottawa Mar. 2-5, 2020.xlsx; Air Canada Ottawa to Toronto.pdf; Air Canada
Toronto to Ottawa.pdf; Cab from Ottawa Airport to Hotel.pdf; Fairmont Chateau Laurier
- Part 1,jpg; Fairmont Chateau Laurier - Part 2,jpg; Fwd: Your Monday afternoon trip
with Uber; Fwd: Your Thursday afternoon trip with Uber; mileage from/to pearson
airport; Mileage.pdf; Second Thursday afternoon trip with Uber; Tax on cabs - Pina
Melchionna.xlsx; Board Travel Report - Pina Melchionna - March 2020.xIsx; Melchionna
- TABCC83397 - Blanket Authority 2020.pdf; EAHCE12467 - March 2020 Board of
Directors Mtng - approved.pdf

From: Camelon, Jennifer <Camelon@mint.ca>

Sent: March 23, 2020 9:39 AM

To: Smith, Cindy <smithc@mint.ca>

Subject: FW: CFO APPROVAL: TABCC83397 - Pina Melchionna - B20-008

HI Cindy,
Approved - $3.069.56.
Best regards,

Jeninfer

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

e) Copy of TA;

f) Copy of EAHCE form.

Thanks.

DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

%
“.:-ﬁ §""‘i‘ﬂ;%
- ?» G, ;g -
m.rﬁ@" F i ,ﬁg

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

— ERmmme e ]

pryiis lor

From:

Sent: March 23, 2020 7:52 PM

To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - TABCC83397 - Pina Melchionna - B20-008
Approved

Sent from my iPad

On Mar 23, 2020, at 12:43 PM, Simons, Deborah <simons@ mint.ca> wrote:

Dear Phyllis,

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This represents the expenses related to Pina’s
attendance at this month’s Board of Directors meetings in Ottawa. There are no exceptions, and the
claim has been reviewed and approved by the CFO (since we are still working remotely, CFO approval is
in the form of an e-mail, also attached). If you approve via e-mail, | will add a notation to your signature
line and will attach a copy of your e-mail to the claim.

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

<B20-008 - Melchionna - Ottawa Mar. 2-5, 2020.xIsx>
<Board Travel Report - Pina Melchionna - March 2020.x1sx>
<Melchionna - TABCC83397 - Blanket Authority 2020.pdf>
<mime-attachment>
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i Travel Expense Form 2020 OTJ #:
883 E TA #:| TABCC83397
EAHCE #| EAHCE12467
Claimant IPina Melchionna ' Cost estimate provided on TA $6,459.15
Cost Centre 121 Legal Services (Board) - "‘ Hospitality estimate provided on TA
Departure Date 02-Mar-20
Travel Location and Reason Return Date 05-Mar-20
(attach supporting documents): THEMIS # (v and Board claims only) 3114
B20-008 Currency Conversion Table
To attend Board of Directors meetings and business dinners. 1 Unit of is Worth of
USD CAD
Toronto/Ottawa/Toronto CAD
CAD
CAD
CAD
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 3,069.56
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00

Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE § AMOUNT)

Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT )

Currency Advanced Returned Qutstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent
0.00( 1.00000 0.00
Amount Owing to: Employee 3,069.56 RCM 0.00

Expense Coding

Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box )

In Canadian $

HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 333.97
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) - ‘ 48.14
741200 - Meals (foreign) v 0.00
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) - B > 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) - - 0.00
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) ) | 1,290.24
741010 - Airfare (foreign) - B = 0.00
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) o - 0.00
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) M e - BN 0.00
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 98.21
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) o i 0.00
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 144.21
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) iw 0.00
740030 - Car rental (domestic) v 0.00
741030 - Car rental (foreign) - - - .2 0.00
740800 - Parking (domestic) v 0.00
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) o v 0.00
740400 - Accommodations {domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 1,088.88
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) ] ) g 0.00
740900 - Incidentals {domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) - 65.90
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) b 0.00
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) v 0.00
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) v 0.00
0.00 v 0.00
0.00 v 0.00
N _ 0.00

_I» 0.00

154200 - Prepaid Fares ' 0.00
Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0.00
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim ($3,389.59)
Variance % -52%

(Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense claim $0.00

Hospitality Variance % #DIV/0!

Updated 01/01/20
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s.19(1)

Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Except Alaska)
Total Amount Actual Calc USD Actual Credit Card| Total CAD
(incl. HST/GST)| HST/GST | HST/GST Expenses CAD Exp. Equivalent

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign)
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign)
Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic) 1,457.98 167.74
Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign)

Hotel Accommodations (Domestic) 1,230.42 141.54

Hotel Accommodations (Foreign)

Taxis (Domestic) 109.99 11.78

Taxis (Foreign)

Mileage (50.565km) | 268.0 151.42 7.21

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
No. of meal |Total CAD| Calculated No. of meal Total USD Total CAD

Meal allowance rates allowances allowance | GST/HST allowances allowance Equivalent

Breakfasts $20.35 $20.35

Lunches §20.60 $20.60

Dinners §50.55 1 50.55 241 $50.55

Total Meals 50.55 2.41

Incidentals $17.30 4 69.20 3.30 $17.30

Total Expenses 119.75 5.70

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals

Grand Total CAD Expenses 3.069.56 Grand Total USD Expenses :

Grand Total HST/GST 333.97

Notes for Expenses

Breakfast on 3, 4 & 5 March was included with the accommodations; RCM provided lunch on 3, 4 & 5 March, and dinner on 2, 3 & 4 March; To save on parking
charges over several days at the Toronto airport, Pina left her vehicle at_and took a cab from there to and from the airport (less expensive option).
She is therefore claiming mileage from her residence to || | N J rcturn. An e-mail from Pina, providing an explanation regarding the mileage and
cabs, is attached to this claim; while in Ottawa Pina only paid for two cabs (transportation from and to the Ottawa airport) - for all other travel between venues in
Ottawa Pina either rode with others or walked.
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£ Travel Expense Form 2020

e o
*IMPORTANT - Travel expense claims must be prepared and comply with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51, (as applicable) and
approved in accordance with the Delegation of Authority Policy #41. Approver must have Delegation Authority at the time of signing. All travel plans must be pre-
authorized using the Authority to Travel and Advance form.

As the Traveller, please indicate if this claim contains any exceptions requiring approval per the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51.
Yes O No O If you indicated "Yes”, please check which exception(s) were not pre-approved and require approval:

CEOQ APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please initial}
O  Travel - Exceptions to Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 (Annex 2B)

CFO or CEQ APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please initial)
O  Hospitality — Exceptions to Hospitality Policy #51 (Annex 2B)
O Hospitality — No pre-approval obtained for the following:
Hospitality — External or internal hospitality exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 2B)
Hospitality — External or internal hospitality costs exceeding $5,000 (Annex 2B and 44.1)
Hospitality — Alcoholic beverages provided [Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Food & beverage cost exceeded Maximum Cost Per Person {Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Entertainment provided (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Hospitality or entertainment provided to spouse or person accompanying an event participant {Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Hospitality paid by the RCM taking place at the residence of an RCM employee, Board member or other private residence
{Policy Sections 44.1and 46.4)
Hospitality — Special forms of hospitality {(Annex 2B)
Hospitality — No pre-approval prior to expenditure (Section 44,7)

OO0 ooooooo

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED (CEO APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER IS A VP}: (Please initial)
Travel - Combining personal and business travel (Policy Section 14.3)
O Travel - Airfare — Higher level than permitted by policy {Policy Section 20,6)
O  Travel - Privately owned vehicles - Kilometer allowance in excess of the equivalent lowest practical commercial carrier fare {Policy Section 22.1)
O Trave! - Hotel - Rate in excess of specified or published City Rate Limits {Policy Section 25.2 and 25.3)
O Travel - Car travel — Leased Vehicles (Policy Section 23.1)
O  Travel - Expense received over 30 days {Policy Section 33.1)
O Hospitality - External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 but less than $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 2B}
O  Hospitality - Food & beverage cost not exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1)

TRAVELLER’S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please initial)

Travel — Airfare — upgrade to a fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Airfare Class permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM (Palicy
section 20.6)

O  Travel - Car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM {Policy section
23.3)

Travel — Car rental — upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size to accommodate 3 or more employees (Policy section 23.3)
Travel — Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided (Policy section 33.2)

Travel — Hotel - upgrade to a level higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM {Policy section 25.1}
Travel ~ Hotel - rate in excess of Ottawa ($200), Winnipeg ($155), Torornito ($200), Montreal ($190), Vancouver ($200), and Calgary ($180), Las Vegas
{$145), or published City Rate Limit. VP pre-approval not obtained. Justification provided (Policy section 25.2)

Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided (Policy section 26.2)

Other exceptions {traveller has listed and explained on a separate document)

Hospitality - External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Person (Annex 2B)

o

ooo oooo

By signing below, the Traveller confirms that this expense claim contains only eligible allowances and legitimate and actual expenses incurred in accordance with the
Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 (os applicable), that oll required supporting documentation is contoined in this expense claim, that the
above noted exceptions are complete and accurate, and that the claim has been completed in accordance with these policies.

1.Traveller Name {PRINT NAME) 2.Expense claim prepared by E.A-r.vpuwed by Traveller’s Director with signing authority
(PRINT NAME) (PRINT NAME)

Signature of traveller Signature Signature of Traveller’s Director

Date 3 Date Date

The Traveller’'s Manager confirms that she/he has reviewed this expense claim including all the supporting documentation, that the expenses claimed appear
reasonable, exceptions as noted above are approved (as required), and the claim has been completed in occordance with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference
& Event Policy #51 {as applicable).Please note, if exceptions have been pre-approved prior to travel, the Travel's Director can proceed in signing the expense claim. By
signing below, the VP or CEO confirms that she/he has reviewed the exceptions as noted above requiring her/his approval and hereby grants it.

4.Approved by VP (as required) 5.Reviewed by CFO (CEO claims; Board claims; claims | 6.Approved by CEO & President/Chair of BOD/Chair of

{PRINT NAME) for review prior to CEOQ ap:_lmval.' other as required) Audit Committee (as required)

signature of VP Signature of CFO Signature of CEQ/Chair of Board/Chair of Audit
Committee

Date Date . Date

7.Reviewed by Finance (PRINT NAME) Date
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Meal allowance and incidental calculator ,
If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances

These calculators are now all linked - please only place a *1" in each applicable box

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
2 3 4 & Total
Sat Sun Mon |[Tue Wed |Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed [Thu Fri allowances
()
0
1
1 9 1 1 :
Enter your travel dates here forthe S MONTH: 43891
2 3 4 5 Total
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed |Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed |Thu Fri allowances
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Revised January 1, 2020

Claimant: Pina Melchionna Departure Date:| 02-Mar Return Date:| 05-Mar
Location: Ottawa, Ontario
Purpose:
To attend Board of Directors meetings and business dinners.
TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & Incidentals
Airfare _$_1,z§7.98 Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator
Baggage Fees L below to determine the exact number of
Change Fees e Ak meal allowances and incidentals.
VIA Rail e g R
Hotel Accommodations _5_1,2?10.12_ Rate # Meals Total
Mileage ($.0565/km) 268 $ 15142 Breakfast $2035| 0O s -
Parking ] _ Lunches $2060f o0 IS -
Taxis 5 10999 | Dinners $5055| 1  |$ 5055
Car Rental ) Incidentals 517.30 4 S  69.20
Gasoline i S 119.75
Private Accomodation ($50/ngt) 3 Total Travel Expenses
Other
Total Travel Expenses $ 2,949.81
Total Meal/Incidentals $ 119.75
TOTAL $ 3,069.56
Meal allowance and incidental calculator
Insert Date — 2-Mar 3-Mar 4-Mar 5-Mar
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
Breakfast 0
Lunch 0
Dinner 1 1
Incidentals ik il 1 1 4
Per Diem Calculator
Insert Date — 2-Mar 3-Mar 4-Mar 5-Mar
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
1 1 1 1 ‘ 4 |

Claimant Signature: Debby Simons for Pina Melchionna

Date: March 20, 2020

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

Booking Reference: Date of issue: 10 Feb, 2020

Thig is your official Itinerary/Receipl. You must bring it with you ta the airport for check-in and we recommend yeu kaap a copy for your records. Please alse {ake the time 1o review it as it contains the general conditions of camaae

nd applicat wiffs that apply to the tickets, bookings and air services detziled below, as well as bagnage, dangerous 9ocds and other Important information related to your frip.

Data Protection Notice: Your personal data will be processed in accordance with the applicable carrier's privacy policy and, if your booking is made via a reservation system provider ("GDS’), with fts privacy policy. These are
available at the |ATA Travel Centre websie or from the carrier of GOS direclly. You should read this documentation, which applies 1o your booking and specifies, for example, how your personal data is collected, stored, used,
disclosed and transferred. We also invite you to view Air Canada's Privacy Pobcy directly

=2 Depart

Business Class (lowest)

s 15:10 16:11 @ 1hro1
ar, .
Toronto Ottawa AC456 Business P . ‘
Toronte-Pearsan Int. (YYZ), Ottawa Int. (YOW), Operated by: Air Canada | E190 | 3\ Wi-
Terminal 1 Ontario . Fi
Snack
Passengers
A Pina Melchionna Seats
Ticket number ACAsS: IF
ir Canada - Aeroplan
["El Purchase summary
1 adult
Amount paid: $730.12
Tax information
GSTMST no. 10008-2287 RTO001 $84.00 Base fare - Business Class (lowest) 6502.00
Surcharges 12.00
Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada 7.12
Harmonized Sales Tax - Canada - 100092287 RT0001 24,00
Airport Improvement Fee - Canada 2500
Totzl before options (per passenger) $73012
GRAND TOTAL {Canadian dollars) $73012
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@ Check-in and boarding gate deadlines

Within Canada

90 Recommended check-in time

Tt ‘You should check in no later than the limes indicated at left. This will ensure you have plenty of time to eheck in, drop off your checked bags and pass through security.
45 Check-in and baggage drop-off deadline

— You must have checked in, obtained your boarding pass and deposited ail checked bags at the baggage drop-off counter before the end of the check-in periad for your flight.
15 Boarding gate deadline

Hhinutes You must be present at the boarding gate before it closes.

1. From Toronto City Airport (YTZ) - Check-in and baggage drop-off deadline: 20 minutes.

2
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) Baggage allowance

Carry-on baggage

On flights operated by Air Canada, Alr Canada Rouge or Air Canada Express, you may carry with you in the cabin 1 standard item (max. size: 23 x 40 x 55 cm [9 x 15.5 x 21.5in]) and 1 personal item (max. size: 16
X33 x43 cm [6 x 13 x 17 in]). Your carry-on baggage must be light enough that you can store it in the overhead bin unassisled. See our complete carry-on baggage policy,

Checked baggage
Please see below for details on the bags you plan on checking at the baggage counter.

Toronto (YYZ) > Ottawa (YOW)

Max. weight per bag:
D (El bag L bag 32 kg (70 Ib)
Complimentary Complimentary Max, dimensions per bag;

158 cm (62 in)

* For travel within Canada or between Canada and the United States, a Canadian tax of $3.00 CAD may apply to baggage fees. For travel between Canada or the
United States and Mexico, the Dominican Republic and Barbados, an applicable local sales tax of $4.00 CAD may apply to baggage fees. For all other itineraries
to/from Mexico, the Dominican Republic and Barbados as well as itineraries to/ffrom South America, an applicable local sales tax of $21.00 CAD may apply to
baggage fees. All above tax amounts are based on the maximum applicable tax amounts per itinerary type. Actual amounts may vary and will be charged in the
currency used in your departure airport. Tax amounts are subject to change without notice by local government,

Currency

Fee amounts are displayed in the currency of the first departure city on your ticket. On the day of travel, applicable fees will be assessed in the local currency of the
country/region you are travelling from. Certain exceptions may apply where the deparlure airport does not charge in local currency. The currency exchange rate will
be determined by the date of travel.

Stopovers
Checked baggage fees may be reassessed when itineraries include an enroute stopover of more than 24 hours.

Baggage Allowance for Air Canada Altitude and Star Alliance Members

The baggage allowance displayed below applies when you check your bags with Air Canada, Air Canada Express (flights operated by Jazz, Sky Regional, Exploits
Valley Air) or Air Canada Rouge. Please make sure your Air Canada Altitude status level is valid at check-in.

Economy Class Premium Economy Business Class

; i ; : - 3 bags 3 bags 3 bags
Altitude Super Elite 100K, Elite 75K, Elite 50K and Elite 35K 32 kg (701b) 32kg (70lb)  32kg (70Ib)
2 bags 2 bags 2 bags

e Frestigesese 23kg (501b) 23 kg (501b) 32 kg (70 Ib)

1 extrabag 1extrabag 1extrabag

Star/Alliance;Gold 23 kg (501b) 23 kg (501b) 32 kg {70 Ib}

Note: If you exceed your baggage allowance (in number, size and/or weight), additional checked baggage charges will apply. The policy and fees will be those of
the carrier identified in the checked baggage information section.

» View Air Canada's additional checked baggage policy.
» View the additional checked baggage policy of Air Canada's codeshare and interline partners.
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)= Fare Rules

Business Class
(lowest)

+
.%, Changes

Q‘E Cancellations

é;__i'. Minimum stay
F  Maximum stay

Aeroplan

Departing flight

o e

Before departure of first flight

- Tickel reissue is allowed but may be subject to cerain restrictions. Please refer to the link above for complete fare rules.

- Penally fee for ticket reissue between $50 CAD - §50 CAD

- New fravel dates must be prior to Wednesday, 10 Feb, 2021

- The maximum change fee applied is $50 CAD per direction, per passenger, plus any applicable taxes and fare difference. Child/infant discounts may apply.

After departure of first flight
- Ticket reissue is not allowed.

Flights can only be used in sequence from the place of deparlure specified on the itinerary.

Failure to show up for your flight (Mo Show) may result in a penalty. Please see the complete fare rules for details.

Tickets are non-refundable and are non-transferable.

Partially used tickets may be submitted for a refund assessmenL. The refund will be calculated as follows: Actual fare paid minus the value of the portion of the
journey that has been flown and minus the applicable fee.

Cancellations can be made up to 45 minutes prior to depariure,

View Air Canada’s refund policy.

There is no maximum or minimum day stay associaled with this fare,

There is no maximum or minimum day stay associated with this fare.

150% Aeroplan Miles
The equivalent in Altitude Qualifying Miles
For all flights operated by Air Canada, Air Canada Express and Air Canada Rouge

Disclaimer: The fare rules displayed above are for adult passengers only. Different rules may apply for children and infant passengers.
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

Air Canada will cancel any purchased ticket and provide a full refund without penalty up to 24 hours after purchase. Beyond 24 hours, veluntary changes to your
itinerary may require the payment of additional fees and fare upgrades. If you are travelling on a non-refundable ticket, Air Canada will be unable to make exceptions in
the event of an unexpected trip cancellation or medical emergency. We recommend the purchase of travel insurance.

“-
Dangerous goods

For safety reasons, dangerous goods must not be packed in checked or carry-on baggage, except as specifically permitted, Dangerous goods include, but are not
limited to: compressed gases, corrosives, explosives, flammable liquids and solids, radioactive materials, oxidizing materials, poisons, infectious substances, and
briefcases with installed alarm devices. For security reasons, other restrictions may apply. Please refer to the Restricted and Prohibited ltems page on our website for
more information.

Subject to the provisions of the Montreal Convention and the Warsaw Convention, as well as the provisions of its applicable tariffs, Air Canada may refuse carriage of
property in checked luggage that is not suitable for transportation, such as fragile or perishable items and may refuse to carry valuable items (a valuable is deemed to
be any item whose value is § 1,000 CAD or more, per Kilogram or $1 CAD per gram). Air Canada may refuse claims based on the inherent nature of an item (e.g. its
perishable nature), or for loss or delay of unsuitably or inadequately packed items, o the extent that the destruction, loss or damages resulted from the inherent defect,
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
such as a passport and visa (where applicable), fo enter in or transit through each country/region on your itinerary. Please refer to the Travel Documents page on our
website for more information.

In-flight health

Most people are fit to travel by air, but special attention is required for passengers whose health problems may be exacerbated by altitude, fravel stress, hypoxia and
other travel related difficulties. Our website offers important health tips and information for customers with special needs who may require medical approval before
flying.

Please also note that aircrafl disinsection is carried out on certain routes, in compliance with the requirements of the World Health Organization (WHQ), the International
Civil Aviation Organization, Transport Canada and applicable foreign regulatory authorities, More information is available on cur website.

Schedules and timetables

Time and aircraft type shown in timetables or elsewhere are approximate and not guaranteed, and form no part of the contract, Schedules are subject to change without
notice and carrier assumes no responsibility for passenger making connections not included as part of the itinerary set out in the ticket. Carrier is not responsible for
changes, errors or omissions either in timetables or other representations of schedules.

Overbooking notice

Airline flights may be overboaked, and there is a slight chance that a seat will not be available on a flight for which a person has a confirmed reservation, If the flight is
overbooked, no one will be denied a seat until airline personnel first ask for volunteers willing to give up their reservation in exchange for a payment of the airline's
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

If you are denied boarding, your flight is cancelled or delayed for at least two hours, or your baggage is lost or damaged, you may be entitled to cerain standards of
treatment and compensation under the Air Passenger Proteclion Regulation. For mere information about your passenger rights please contact your air carrier or visit the
Canadian Transportation Agency’s website.

General terms and conditions pertaining to flight delays, cancellations, denied boarding, seating of children and lost or damaged baggage can be found in Air Canada's
General Conditions of Carriage and Tariffs,

CANADA, U.S.: 1 (888) 247-2262 @ AIRCANADA

A STAR ALLIANCE MEMBER vf_:""'

5
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@) AIR CANADA

Booking Confirmation

Booking Reference: Date of issue: 25 Feb, 2020

This is your official linerary/Receipt. You must bring i with you lo the airport for check-in and we recormend you keep a copy for your records. Please also take the time 1o review it 8¢ it containg the general condltions of
nd applicable 1anfls that apply to the tickets, bookings and air senvices detailed below. as well 25 baggage, dangercus qoods and other impartant information related to your lip.

Data Protection Notice: Your personal data will be processed in accordance with the applicabls carmier's privacy policy and, if your booking is made via a reservation system provider (‘GDS”), with s privacy policy. These are
available atthe IATA Travel Centre website or from the carrier or GDS directly. You should read this documentation, which applies lo your booking and specifies, for example, how your personal dala is collecled, stored, used
disclosed and ransferred. We also invile you to views A Canada’s Privacy Policy directly

= Depart

Business Class (lowest)

36 viar Ju0 17:50 18:45 ® 1hr1s
' Ottawa Toronto AC4g9 Business P N
Ottawa Int. (YOW), Toronto-Pearson Int. (YYZ), Operated by: Air Canada | 767-300ER
Ontano Terminal 1 Snack
Passengers
A Pina Melchionna Seats
Ticket number RiAeD: oF

Air Canada - Aeroplan

[‘:-':E]l Purchase summary

1 adult

Amount paid: $727 86

Tax information

GST/HST no. 10009-2287 RT0001 $83.74 Base fare - Business Class (lowest) 602.00
Surcharges 12.00
Air Travellers Secunity Charge - Canada 712
Harmonized Salas Tax - Canada - 100092287 RT0001 83.74
Airport Improvement Fee - Canada 23.00
Tolal before options (per passenger) S72788
GRAND TOTAL (Canadian dollars) $727%
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(@)  Check-in and boarding gate deadlines

Within Canada

90 Recommended check-in time
S You should check in no later than the times indicated at lefl. This will ensure you have plenty of time to check in, drop off your checked bags and pass through security,
45 Check-in and baggage drop-off deadline
minutes? You muslt have checked in, obtained your boarding pass and deposited all checked bags at the baggage drop-off counter before the end of the check-in period for your flight.
¢
15 Boarding gate deadline
Hinies You must be present al the boarding gale before it closes.

1. From Toronto City Airport (YTZ) - Check-in and baggage drop-off deadline: 20 minules,

2
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D Baggage allowance

Carry-on baggage

©n flights operated by Air Canada, Air Canada Rouge or Air Canada Express, you may carry with you in the cabin 1 standard item {max. size: 23 x 40 x 55 em [9 x 15.5 x 21.5in]) and 1 personal item {(max. size: 16
%33 x43 cm [6 x 13 x 17 in]). Your carry-on baggage must be light enough that you can store it in the overhead bin unassisted. See our complete carry-on baggage policy

Checked haggage
Please see below for details on the bags you plan on checking at the baggage counter.

Ottawa (YOW) > Toronto (YYZ)

Max. weight per bag:

[j] LB bag [j Pnd bag 32 kg (70 Ib)
Complimentary Complimentary Max. dimensions per bag:
158 cm (62 in)

* For travel within Canada or between Canada and the United States, a Canadian tax of $3.00 CAD may apply fo baggage fees. For travel between Canada or the
United States and Mexico, the Dominican Republic and Barbados, an applicable local sales tax of $4.00 CAD may apply to baggage fees, For all other itineraries
to/from Mexico, the Dominican Republic and Barbados as well as itineraries fo/from South America, an applicable local sales tax of $21.00 CAD may apply to
baggage fees. All above tax amounts are based on the maximum applicable tax amounts per itinerary type. Actual amounts may vary and will be charged in the
currency used in your departure airport. Tax amounts are subject to change without nofice by local government.

Currency

Fee amounts are displayed in the currency of the first departure city on your ticket. On the day of travel, applicable fees will be assessed in the local currency of the
country/region you are travelling from. Certain exceptions may apply where the departure airport does not charge in local currency. The currency exchange rate will
be determined by the date of travel,

Stopovers
Checked baggage fees may be reassessed when itineraries include an enroute stopover of more than 24 hours,
Baggage Allowance for Air Canada Altitude and Star Alliance Members

The baggage allowance displayed below applies when you check your bags with Air Canada, Air Canada Express (flights operated by Jazz, Sky Regional, Exploits )
Valley Air) or Air Canada Rouge. Please make sure your Air Canada Altitude status level is valid at check-in.

Economy Class Premium Economy Business Class

. . . ;. 3 bags 3 bags 3 bags
Altitude Super Elite 100K, Elite 75K, Elite 50K and Elite 35K 32kg (701b) 32kg (70lb)  32kg (70lb)
) : Z bags 2 bags 2 bags
Altilude Prestige:25k 23 kg (501b) 23 kg (50 1b) 32 kg (70 Ib)

: 1extrabag 1extrabag 1extrabag
Star Alliance Gold 23 kg (501b) 23 kg {(501b) 32kg(701b)

Note: If you exceed your baggage allowance (in number, size and/or weight), additional checked baggage charges will apply. The policy and fees will be those of
the carrier identified in the checked baggage information section.

» View Air Canada's additicnal checked baggage policy.
+ View the additional checked baggage policy of Air Canada's codeshare and interline partners.
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p:% Fare Rules

Business Class
(lowest)

Changes

%

% Cancellations

Minimum stay

f

Maximum stay

J%_n

Aeroplan

Departing flight

Before departure of first flight

- Tickel reissue is allowed but may be subject to certain restrictions. Please refer to the link above for complete fare rules.
- Penalty fee for ticket reissue between $50 CAD - $50 CAD

- New travel dates must be prior lo Thursday, 25 Feb, 2021

- The maximum change fee applied is $50 CAD per direction, per passenger, plus any applicable taxes and fare difference. Child/Infant discounts may apply.

After departure of first flight
- Ticket reissue is not allowed,

Flights can only be used in sequence from the place of departure specified on the itinerary.

Failure to show up for your flight (No Show) may result in a penalty. Please see lhe complete fare rules for details.

Tickels are non-refundable and are non-transferable.

Partially used tickets may be submitted for a refund assessment. The refund will be calculated as follows: Actual fare paid minus the value of the portion of the

journey that has been flown and minus the applicable fee,
Cancellations can be made up lo 45 minutes prior to departure.
View Air Canada’s refund policy.

There is no maximuin or minimum day stay associated with this fare,

There is ne maximum or minimum day stay associated with this fare.

150% Aeroplan Miles
The equivalent in Allitude Qualifying Miles
For all flights operated by Air Canada, Air Canada Express and Air Canada Rouge

Disclaimer: The fare rules displayed above are for adult passengers only. Different rules may apply for children and infant passengers,
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@ General conditions of carriage

1 You must obtain your boarding pass and check in any baggage by the check-in deadline. Additionally, you must be available for boarding at the boarding gate by the
boarding gate deadline. Failure to respect check-in and boarding gate deadlines may result in the reassignment of any pre-reserved seats, the cancellation of
reservations, and/or ineligibility for denied boarding compensation.

2t Although reconfirmation of flights is not required, we strongly recommend that you check your flight status online at aircanada.com or by calling our flight information
system at 1-888-422-7533 prior to your depariure.

3. Advance seal assignments are not guaranteed and may change without notice. If your pre-assigned seat is unavailable, we will try to accommodate you in a
comparable seat in the same class of service and will refund any applicable fees.

4, Any travel credit banked for unused tickets is non-transferable: when the credit is redeemed, it must be used by the same person whose name appears on the original
ticket.
5. Air Canada will cancel any purchased ticket and provide a full refund without penalty up to 24 hours after purchase. Beyond 24 hours, voluntary changes to your

itinerary may require the payment of additional fees and fare upgrades. f you are travelling on a nen-refundable ticket, Air Canada will be unable to make exceptions in
the event of an unexpected trip cancellation or medical emergency. We recommend the purchase of travel insurance.

6. Dangerous goods

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

7. Subject to the provisions of the Montreal Convention and the Warsaw Convention, as well as the provisions of its applicable tariffs, Air Canada may refuse carriage of
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

8. International travel

Governments may require your carrier to provide information on or permit access io passenger data. You cannot travel if you do not have all required travel documents,
such as a passport and visa (where applicable), to enter in or transit through each country/region on your itinerary. Please refer to the Travel Documerits page on our
website for more information.

9. In-flight health

Most people are fit to travel by air, but special attention is required for passengers whose health problems may be exacerbated by altitude, travel stress, hypoxia and
other travel related difficulties. Our websile offers important health tips and information for customers with special needs who may require medical approval before
flying.

Please also note that aircraft disinsection is carried out on certain routes, in compliance with the requirements of the World Health Organization (WHO), the International
Civil Aviation Organization, Transport Canada and applicable foreign regulatory authorities. More information is available on our website,

10. Schedules and timetables

Time and aircraft type shown in timetables or elsewhere are approximate and not guaranteed, and form no part of the contract. Schedules are subject to change without
notice and carrier assumes no responsibility for passenger making connections not included as part of the itinerary set out in the ticket. Carrier is not responsible for
changes, errors or omissions either in timetables or other representations of schedules,

11.  Overbooking notice
Airline flights may be overbooked, and there is a slight chance that a seat will not be available on a flight for which a person has a confirmed reservation. If the flight is
overbooked, no one will be denied a seat until airline personnel first ask for volunteers willing to give up their reservation in exchange for a payment of the airline's
choosing. If there are not enough volunteers, the airline will deny boarding to other persons in accordance with its particular boarding priority, With few exceptions,

persons denied boarding involuntarily are entitled to compensation. The complete rules for the payment of compensation and boarding priorities are available at all
airport ticket counters and boarding locations,

NOTICE - SOLD SUBJECT TO APPLICABLE TARIFFS

@ Air Passenger Protection Regulations Notice:

If you are denied boarding, your flight is cancelled or delayed for at least two hours, or your baggage is lost or damaged, you may be entitled to certain standards of
treatment and compensation under the Air Passenger Protection Regulation. For more information about your passenger rights please contact your air carrier or visit the
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

A STAR ALLIANCE MEMBER V:",’"'

.5

€  CANADA, U.S.: 1(888) 247-2262
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CHATEAU LAURIER

1 Rideau Street

Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 8S7

T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030
G.S.T. /H.S.T Registration #843511775

| Description

03-02-20 Room Charge

03-02-20 Municipal Accommodation Tax (
03-02-20 Room HST (13%)

03-03-20 Room Charge

03-03-20 Municipal Accommodation Tax (
03-03-20 Room HST (13%)

03-04-20 Room Charge

Municipal Accommodation Tax (
Room HST (13%)

Additional Information/Supplémentaire

s.19(1)

Room/Chambre  : 0485

Folio #

Invoice #

Page # 1 of 2
Arrival/Arrivée  © 03-02-20

Departure/Départ = 03-05-20

Charges Credits

349.00
13.96
47.18
349.00 3
13.96
47.18
349.00
13.96
-  47.18

-
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6tels Falrmom L BT
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&W Room/Chambre . 0485

Folio # 1 s.19(1)
CHATEAU LAURIER :

Invoice # :
Cashier/Cassier # ' 226475
1 Rideau Street Page # 2 0f2
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 8S7
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030
G.S.T. / H.S.T Registration #843511775
Mrs Pina Melchionna Arrival/Arrivée ¢ 03-02-20

Departure/Départ : 03-05-20

Description

Additional Information/Supplémentaire

Charges Credits
Total 1,230.42 0.00
Balance Due/Solde 1,230.42 l_‘
|
GST Summary / Sommaire HST Summary / Sommaire :
Room/Chambre 0.00 Room/Chambre 141.54
F&B/Restauration 0.00 F&B/Restauration 0.00
Other/Autres 0.00 Other/Autres
Total

141.54

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts. !
To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Mr. Claude Sauve, General Manager, at C|aude.Sauve@fa|monLcom.
We also invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit www.everyonesanoriginal.com.

Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont.
Pour donner votre opinion sur votre séjour, veuillez contacter M. Claude Sauve, Directeur géneral, a Claude . Sauve@fairmont.com.
Nous vous invitons également & partager les souvenirs de votre expérience sur notre forum - www.everyonesanoriginal.com.

0.00

0.00 Total ‘
i
\
i
|

fon or reservations, visit us at 'nm;:mﬂmn.yhmw:mtmwo Je me porte e300 du rbg
ovent l'essociation
\nt.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: B P e ks o har S o0 st ottt cocns OA doouih s
5 Canada 1 800441 1414 any part of or the full amount of these charges. Overdue Les comples en soufirance sont sujets & un inthrét
lion et réservations visitez notre web au bty s ed g L Bt brpedaemd ooty
i one monln, . DR annum du
: r | have accepted celivery of The Giobe and Mail. Had | evals reluss, obte
it.com ou teléphoner au Hétels Fairmont de: Fafiesd, | woild have besn elgible for 8 $1.00 (Mon-Fr) e 1.008 par pru“(::n nrt:nmmo: 2‘2;"5'
anada 1800441 1414 ;z:zmmyawmmm (Al participating
)

Samed!. (Dans les hOtels participents )

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont
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From: pina melchionna

To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: Account Statement.pdf

Date: Monday, March 16, 2020 6:13:04 PM

Attachments: Account Statement.pdf
ATT00001.txt

$35.73. See statement. Can’t find my receipt. Thx.

000263



MRS PINA MELCHIONNA

Statement Date
March 6, 2020

March statement period

. February 7 to March 6, 2020
Previous balance

Payments
Other credits

Total credits
Purchases
Cash advances
Interest
Fees

Total charges

Total balance

Your payment due this month

Amount Due?

Minimum Payment?
Please pay this amount by Mar 27, 2020

108021
MRS PINA MELCHIONNA

188-108021




Mar 02 Mar 04 BLUE LINE 1314 TAXITAB OTTAWA ON = Transportation 35.73
Total for $35.73
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5.19(1)
Simons, Deborah

From: pina melchionn |

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

Uber Total CA$20.20

March 2, 2020

Thanks for riding, Pina

We hope you enjoyed your ride this afternoon.

Total CA%$20.20

You saved $2.64 by sharing your ride.
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s.19(1)

Trip Fare CA$11.90
Subtotal CA$11.90
HST CA$2.32
Promotions CA$0.00
Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees @ CA$5.98

CA$20.20

A temporary hold of CA$20.20 was placed on your payment method .t the start of the trip. This is not a charge and
has or will be removed. It should disappear from your bank statement shortly. Learn More

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

GST Registration Number 821432606RT0001

You rode wit-
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s.19(1)

Has passed a multi-step safety screen

4.814% Rating

Hs known for:
xcellent Service

How was your ride?

RATEOR TIP3

License Plate

PTC Licens

[intacl

INSURANCE

Every rideshare trip in Toronto is insured for a covered auto accident by Intact. Learn more.

13.47 kilometers | 13 min

1:12 PM

g 1:26 PM
Mississauga, ON L5P, Canada
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Google Map data @2020 Google

&

Invite your friends and family.

Get up to CAS$5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to try Uber. Share code:

REPORT LOST ITEM >

CONTACT SUPPORT>
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MY TRIPS >

Uber

FAQ

Forgot password

Uber B.V.

Mr. Treublaan 7
1097 DP Amsterdam
Privacy

Terms

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

— e e e e e e
From; pina melctionns

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

Subiject: Your Thursda rnoon trip with Uber
To: ﬂ

Uber A0 N
March 5, 2020

Thanks for riding, Pina

We hope you enjoyed your ride this afternoon.

Total CA$26.84

Trip Fare CA$17.29
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Subtotal CA$17.29

HST CA$3.09

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees @ CA$6.46
CA$26.84

A temporary hold of CA$26.84 was placed on your payment method -----at the start of the trip. This is not a charge and

has or will be removed. It should disappear from your bank statement shortly. Learn More

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

You rode with-

av
Has passed a multi-step safety screen

4.934% Rating

-s known for:

Excellent Service

How was your ride?

2
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RATE OR TIP 2

[i:ntact

INSURANCE

Every rideshare trip in Ottawa is insured for a covered auto accident by Intact. Learn more.

16.42 kilometers | 22 min

12:13 PM
333 Sussex Dr, Ottawa, ON K1N 1J9, Canada

d 12:35 PM
1000 Airport Parkway Private, Ottawa, ON K1V, Canada

000274



s.19(1)

% ey Con)
S gy &
{ — a7l
W X .
f 2
38/ \
@ @\
fiies= = 5
116 =7 \
e V73 1 -
- & (32 A
et W= Vs
51 o
) ? o
\ = el
A -
- o/
i3 K7 :
{15] L
- o3

IMap data ©2020 Google

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

= Er et —
From: Simons, Deborah
Sent: March 19, 2020 5:03 PM
To: Simons, Deborah
Subject: Second Thursday afternoon trip with Uber

From: pina melchionna <

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
To: I

Subject: Your Thursday afternoon trip with Uber

Uber Total CA$27.22
March 5, 2020

Thanks for riding, Pina

We hope you enjoyed your ride this afternoon.
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Total

s.19(1)

CA$27.22

Trip Fare

Subtotal
HST

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees @

CA$16.40

CA$16.40
CA%$3.13

CA$7.69

CA$27.22

A temporary hold of CA$27.21 was placed on your payment method -at the start of the trip. This is not a charge and
has or will be removed. It should disappear from your bank statement shortly. Learn More

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

GST Registration Number 736251919RT0001

You rode with
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Has passed a multi-step safety screen
4.944% Rating

~

-is known for:

Excellent Service

How was your ride?

RATE OR TIP 2

RATE OR TIP =

License Plate:-

[intact

INSURANCE

3
000279



Every rideshare trip in Toronto is insured for a covered auto accident by Intact. Learn more.

s.19(1)

13.71 kilometers | 14 min

2:11 PM

WHV Mag data @2020 Google
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6—"":5'09e Map data ©252C Google

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

Uber B \.

DP Amsterdam

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

Taxis for Ontario:
Ontario & S 109.99 20.-0 TO airport
Quebec 26.84 RCM to OTT airport
27.22 TO airport to-
35.73 OTT airport to hotel
Total: 109.99
S 109.99
S 11.78
S 98.21
Taxis for
Nova Scotia &
PEI &

New Foundland &
New Brunswick

S Z
S 5
S

Taxis for

BC &

Saskatchewan &

Alberta &

Manitoba
$ A
S 3
S

The figures you need
GRAND TOTAL ) 109.99
TOTAL TAX [§ 3138

SUMMARY Page total S 98.21
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Simons, Deborah

From: Pina Melchionna _

Sent: March 4, 2020 8:20 AM
To: Simons, Deborah
Subject: mileage from/to pearson airport

ol

tror N | ot m car &

wouldn’t have to pay for 4 days parking at pearson and took an uber to the airport.

Pina Melchionna, Ba, prp, LL.B, MBA, TEP, ICD.D
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Drive 136 km, 1 h 19 min

via ON-407 W and ON-407 W Th 19 min
Fastest route, the usual traffic 136 km
via ON-401 W 1h 32 min
134 km
via ON-407 W 1 h 54 min
178 km

Explore

Restaurants  Hotels Gas stationsParking Lots  More

s gooelecormapscis [ I ' /"



@ AIR CANADA

Booking Confirmation

Booking Referenc Date of issue: 10 Feb, 2020

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

Mondsy 0 15:10 16:11 ) 1hro1
' Toronto - Ottawa ACA56 Business P o
Toronto-Pearson Int. (YYZ), 1/ Ottawa Int. (YOW), Operated by: Air Canada | E190 | & Wi-
Terminal 1 Ontario Fi
Snack
Passengers
3 Pina Melchionna Seats
AC456 1F

Ticket number

Air Canada - Aeroplan

Purchase summary

1 adult

Amount paid: $730.12

Tax information

GST/HST no. 10009-2287 RT0001 $84.00 Base fare - Business Class (lowest) 602 00
Surcharges 12.00
Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada 7.12
Harmonized Sales Tax - Canada - 100092287 RT0001 84.00
Airport Improvement Fee - Canada 25.00
Total before options (per passenger) $73012
GRAND TOTAL (Canadian dollars) $73012
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Check-in and boarding gate deadlines

Within Canada

90 Recommended check-in time
S You should check in no later than the times indicated at left. This will ensure you have plenty of time to check in, drop off your checked bags and pass through security.

45 Check-in and baggage drop-off deadline

minutes! You must have checked in, obtained your boarding pass and deposited all checked bags at the baggage drop-off counter before the end of the check-in period for your flight.
15 Boarding gate deadline

e You must be present at the boarding gate before it closes.

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
1st bag 2nd bag 32 kg (70 Ib)
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
to/from Mexico, the Dominican Republic and Barbados as well as itineraries to/from South America, an applicable local sales tax of $21.00 CAD may apply to
baggage fees. All above tax amounts are based on the maximum applicable tax amounts per itinerary type. Actual amounts may vary and will be charged in the
currency used in your departure airport. Tax amounts are subject to change without notice by local government.

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

. . . . . 3 bags 3 bags 3 bags
Altitude Super Elite 100K, Elite 75K, Elite 50K and Elite 35K 32kg (701b) 32kg (70lb)  32kg (70lb)
Altitude Prestige 25k 2bags 2 bags 2 bags

23 kg (50 Ib) 23 kg (50 Ib) 32 kg (70 Ib)

) 1 extrabag 1extrabag 1 extrabag
Star Alliance Gold 23kg (50 Ib) 23 kg (50 Ib) 32 kg (70 Ib)

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

(e

>

Maximum stay

Aeroplan

Departing flight

Before departure of first flight

- Ticket reissue is allowed but may be subject to certain restrictions. Please refer to the link above for complete fare rules.

- Penalty fee for ticket reissue between $50 CAD - $50 CAD

- New travel dates must be prior to Wednesday, 10 Feb, 2021

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

Failure to show up for your flight (No Show) may result in a penalty. Please see the complete fare rules for details.

Tickets are non-refundable and are non-transferable.

Partially used tickets may be submitted for a refund assessment. The refund will be calculated as follows: Actual fare paid minus the value of the portion of the
journey that has been flown and minus the applicable fee.

Cancellations can be made up to 45 minutes prior to departure.

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

CANADA, U.S.: 1 (888) 247-2262 @ AIR CANADA

o
A STAR ALLIANCE MEMBER V):
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s.19(1)

From: pina melchionna

To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: Fwd: Your Thursday afternoon trip with Uber
Date: Thursday, March 5, 2020 3:48:57 PM

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Uber Receipts <uber.canada@uber.com>
Date: March 5, 2020 at 3:43:10 PM EST

To:

Subject: Your Thursday afternoon trip with Uber

- Total CA$27.22
March 5, 2020

Thanks for riding, Pina

We hope you enjoyed your ride this afternoon.

Total CA$27.22

Trip Fare CA$16.40
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Subtotal
HST

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees

CA$16.40
CA$3.13

CA$7.69

CA$27.22

A temporary hold of CA$27.21 was placed on your payment method ---JJJjJJJj] at the start
of the trip. This is not a charge and has or will be removed. It should disappear from your

bank statement shortly. Learn More
Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

GST Registration Number 736251919RT0001

Has passed a multi-step
safety screen

494 Rating

s known for:

Excellent Service

How was your ride?
|

s.19(1)
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s.19(1)

RATE OR TIP []

License Plate: -
P Lcens

Every rideshare trip in Toronto is insured for a covered auto
accident by Intact. Learn more.

13.71 kilometers | 14 min

211 PM
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s.19(1)

Invite your friends and family.

Get up to CA$5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to

try Uber. Share code: -

REPORT LOST ITEM

CONTACT SUPPORT

MY TRIPS
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FAQ

Forgot password

Uber B.V.
Mr. Treublaan 7
1097 DP Amsterdam

Privacy

Terms

Fare does not include fees that may be charged by your bank. Please contact your bank

directly for inquiries.
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From: pina melchionna

To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: Fwd: Your Thursday afternoon trip with Uber
Date: Saturday, March 7, 2020 1:57:25 PM

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

CA$17.29

CA$17.29
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HST CA$3.09

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees CA%$6.46

CA$26.84

A temporary hold of CA$26.84 was placed on your payment method [JJij at the start of the trip. This
is not a charge and has or will be removed. It should disappear from your bank statement shortly. Learn
More

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

Has passed a multi-step
safety screen

4.93 Rating

- is known for:

Excellent Service

How was your ride?

RATE OR TIP []
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Every rideshare trip in Ottawa is insured for a covered auto accident by Intact.
Learn more.

16.42 kilometers | 22 min

12:13 PM

333 Sussex Dr, Ottawa, ON K1N 1J9, Canada

12:35 PM

1000 Ai Parl Private. N K1V Canad
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s.19(1)

Invite your friends and family.

Get up to CA$5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to try

Uber. Share code: -

REPORT LOST ITEM
CONTACT SUPPORT

MY TRIPS

[]

FAQ

Forgot password

Privacy

Terms

Fare does not include fees that may be charged by your bank. Please contact your bank directly for
inquiries.
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s.19(1)

From: pina melchionna

To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: Fwd: Your Monday afternoon trip with Uber
Date: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 8:20:57 AM

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Uber Receipts <uber.canada@uber.com>
Date: March 2, 2020 at 1:26:18 PM EST

To

Subject: Your Monday afternoon trip with Uber

- Total CA$20.20
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
Promotions

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees

CA$11.90

CA$11.90
CA$2.32
CA$0.00

CA$5.98

CA$20.20

A temporary hold of CA$20.20 was placed on your payment method [Jijj at the start
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

4.81 Rating

- is known for:

Excellent Service

How was your ride?

RATE OR TIP []

License Plate: -
PTC License_

Every rideshare trip in Toronto is insured for a covered auto
accident by Intact. Learn more.

@D 1347 kilometers | 13 min
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s.19(1)

Invite your friends and family.

Get up to CA$5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to

try Uber. Share code: _

REPORT LOST ITEM

CONTACT SUPPORT

MY TRIPS

000303



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

From: Pina Melchionna
To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: mileage from/to pearson airport

Date: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 8:20:41 AM

ON) so | wouldn’t have to pay for 4 days parking at pearson and took an uber to the

airport.
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From: Simons, Deborah s.19(1)

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 9:15 AM
To: 'pina melchionna'

Subject: Reimbursement

Attachments: -_08755642_4.pdf

Dear Pina,

I am pleased to advise that you will receive an electronic transfer of funds on March 27th in the amount
of $3,069.56 as a reimbursement of your travel expenses to attend this month’s Board and Committee
meetings in Ottawa. A copy of the electronic funds transfer notification is attached.

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

TABCC83397 B20-008 24/03/2020 CAD 3,069.56

CAD

Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne
320 Sussex Drive

OTTAWA, ON
K1A 0G8

s.19(1
Canada ( )
Telephone 613-993-3500
Fax
Date 25/03/2020
Vendor account
Date of payment 27/03/2020
Reference No. PV153578

Cash Payment Remarks
discount amount
0.00 3,069.56 THEMIS # 3114 EAHCE12467 BLANKET TA
OTTAWA
3,069.56

000307

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours.





